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Port Stephens 
Where it all began in 1913



 



 

The Annual General Meeting of the 
Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Ltd. 

  Will be held in the Clubhouse, 

  57 Shoal Bay Road, Shoal Bay 
    On Saturday 11th August 2018 at 9:00am 

 
The order of business shall be: 

 

1. To confirm the Minutes of the last Annual General Meeting. 
2. To receive and consider the reports of the Committee. 

3. To receive and consider the Balance Sheet, Income and Expenditure Account and the report of the Auditors. 
4.  Election of Directors 3 (Three), for a 3-year term  

5. Confirmation of Club Patron. 

6. To deal with any business of which members have given due notice. 

7. Consideration of Honorariums in accordance with Clause 3 of the Memorandum of Association. Notice is hereby given 

for members to consider and if thought fit pass the following resolution.  

Pursuant to the Registered Clubs Act: 
“The members approve and agree to each Director receiving an Honorarium in the amount of $20.00 for services as a 

member of the governing body of the club.” 

Notice of Motion, received 17th July 2018. 
 

That Member # 1 Peter Simpson be accepted for Life Membership for exceptional services rendered to the club over a 

sustained period. 
Nominated by Peter Silcock Life Member #67 Seconded By Don Butcher Life Member #4 

Attached are a brief history of Peter’s contribution to the club and the sport of Game Fishing. 

 
Please refer to the club’s constitution criteria for life member nominations. 

 

In addition to the Life Members referred to in Article 6 hereof, any member who has rendered outstanding service to the 
Club or any predecessor thereof and to the sport of the game fishing for a period of not less than seven years, may, on 
account of such service, be elected a Life Member of the Club subject to the following condition and proviso, namely; 

 
a) A member shall not be elected a Life Member otherwise than pursuant to a recommendation of the Committee 

and which recommendation shall be adopted by a resolution passed by a majority of two thirds of members of the 
Club present and entitled to vote at an Annual General Meeting or an Extraordinary Meeting of the Club. 

 

General Business 

“Notices of motion to be dealt with at the Annual General Meeting shall be handed to the Secretary 
at least 21 days prior to the date of AGM”. 

 
Nomination forms for Directors are available from the club office and clubhouse or website: http://www.npsgfc.com 

In accordance with rule 28.1 as per club’s constitution. 
 

"The nomination which shall be in writing and signed by the member, his proposer and seconder shall be lodged to the 

Secretary at least 14 days before the Annual General Meeting at which the election is to take place." As per rule 28.1(C) 
as per the club’s constitution. 

 
Mandatory Training is now required for members wishing to nominate for a position on the board as per Registered 

Clubs Amendment (Training) Regulation 2013. 

 

For further information, please contact the club secretary. 

 
Kind Regards  

 

 
 

 
Nigel Rushworth 

Secretary Manager   
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Oldest Established Game Fish Club in NSW (Established 1929) 
Clubhouse: 57 Shoal Bay Road, Shoal Bay NSW 2315 Phone: 4981 1459 

Phone: 4981 0021 Fax: 4981 0051 
Email: nigel@npsgfc.com Website: www.npsgfc.com 

 
 

 

 
Life Members 

Life Members 2017/2018 

Mr. Harry Danvers* 
Mr. Athol D’Ombrain* 
Mr. Max Lawson* 
Mr. Lloyd Winkworth* 
Mr. Col Henderson* 
Mr. Fred Toll* 
Mr. George Besoff* 

 

Club Patron 
Mr. John Pickles 

Mr. Newman Silverthorne* 
Mr. Nick Carter* 
Mrs. Joan Cain* 
Mr. Basil Davidson* 
Mr. Cliff Durrance* 
Mr. A.B. Watkins* 
Mr. Arthur Hamilton* 

 

Honorary Member 
Mr. Julian Pepperell 

Mr. Colin Beck* 
Mr. Peter Goadby* 
Mr. John Pickles 
Mr. George Trinkler 
Mr. Don Butcher 
Mr. Peter Silcock 
Mr. David Litchfield 
Mr. Geoffrey Leonard AM 

  (* Deceased) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESIDENT 
Peter Simpson 

SNR. VICE PRESIDENT 
       Troy Radford 

JNR. VICE PRESIDENT 
            Greg Miles 

TREASURER 
Mike Forbes 

SECRETARY MANAGER 
Nigel Rushworth 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
DIRECTOR 

Greg Hancock 

 
DIRECTOR 

 
DIRECTOR 
Don Butcher 

  
DIRECTOR 

Brent Hancock 
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DIRECTOR 
Gary Reed 

 

 

 

 

   
 

 

Emma Turner 
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Hi Members,  
 
It is with great pleasure I report the trading results of the past 12 months. 
Your club has again produced another excellent profit for 2017 – 2018 financial year; this result is a credit 
to our team of directors and staff, who for many years have put in the hard yards under some intense 
pressure. 
 
Your board and management will continue to strive to improve your club, investing money in making your 
club more modern and at the same time keeping it warm, welcoming and friendly. 
Your club has achieved a profit of $181,231.59 after depreciation and amortisation of $112,050.60, your 
club continues to achieve record results. The treasurer will report in more detail, but I would like to 
highlight some achievements. 
 

• The clubs cash flow has improved by $126,616.85, again continuing its strong cash management 

and future proofing your club and sport, this is after investing $216,794 in capital expenditure. 

• Total revenue has increased by $312,759.00, we achieved income of over $2 million. 

• Bar turnover has increased by $86,355.00. 

• Bar Gross Profit percentage 65%. 

• Bar wages is at an acceptable percentage 18%. 

• With the additional capital works, our depreciation has also increased. 

• New fishing memberships have increased by 120, thanks to our hugely successful tournament.  

 
We always need to stay a step ahead, and to continue to achieve these excellent results we need to 
update, refresh and reinvigorate our club and business, so we have some very exciting things happening 
in the club over the winter months with in house improvements and facilities. 
 
The Garmin Billfish Shootout has again been a huge success, this year we witnessed a massive jump not 
only in boats and entrants, but also in new members. All fishing members should be very proud that your 
club holds one of the finest tournaments in Australia if not the world, please remember the amount of 
work that goes into making this tournament so successful is huge, the organisation begins as soon as the 
event finishes.   
 
This year’s Interclub was a great success as far as members participation, I would like to thank everyone 
who participated and represented the club, members should not lose sight of this tournament, it is our 
state titles and to win this event gives you the title of state champion, it is something not to be ignored, 
congratulations to our T&R team bringing back the Bundabah trophy, Champion Team T&R. 
 
As you are aware it takes a good group of men and women to make a club successful, we have that 
group on our board, the diverse range of experience and knowledge is so valuable to your club, and the 
ability to have your say is paramount to why we are achieving these results, I thank each and every 
member on the board, you all bring something to the table that is valuable, your contribution is 
appreciated. 
 
 
 

SECRETARY MANAGERS REPORT  
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SECRETARY MANAGERS REPORT CONTINUED 
 
This year members you will find a notice of motion has been tabled, this motion is a very important motion 
for not only me but your club, we have received a life membership nomination for Peter Simpson, Peter 
has been a continuous fishing member of NPSGFC for 52 years, but what I want to mention is his 
achievement since he took over the reins from David Litchfield back in 2011. 
 
What Peter has done in the last 7 years has taken a successful tournament to be now known as the best 
and biggest in Australasia, this is no mean feat to achieve, a lot of work and personal time has gone into 
this, not only has he polished the shootout to make it shine above all others, but financially his vision on 
what we need to do and what improvements are required, has been instrumental in the clubs massive 
financial jumps in the last 5 years. So, this motion is for you the members to show your appreciation on 
what he has done for your club and your sport, so make sure you come to our AGM and show Peter that 
you do appreciate what he has done and continues to do. 
 
Treasurer Mike Forbes, each year a talk about our treasurer and I again have nothing but respect and 
admiration for the man, he is one of the forgotten heroes of our clubs board, quietly going about his duties 
making sure we are wisely investing the clubs money, also making sure I am on the ball with my budgets 
and forecasts (he is not quiet then), thank you Mike for your efforts, I appreciate everything you do and 
have done. 
 
Of course, these results cannot be achieved by an individual, there are many people who have helped 
your club prosper, I would like to thank all the staff for their continued support and work ethic, I look 
forward to again working with you in a happy and positive environment. 
 
Our caterers Steve and Andrea have been a huge influence on our great result this year, they continue to 
produce fantastic food for our members and guest, the board and management thank them for their 
continued effort. 
 
Fishing members should see a survey being sent out to all fishing members, please take the time to fill in 
the survey, your board a trying to organise events throughout the year that you are interested in, this 
survey will give us a guide to what you would like to see on the social side of our club. 
 
In closing I thank all members for their contribution and support over the last 12 months and look forward 
to another huge and successful year in 2019. 
 
 

 
Cheers 
 
Nigel Rushworth 
 



 

 

 
 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 
  

     President's Report 
Fellow Members, 
The 2017 – 2018 year has passed us by and my sincere gratitude goes to your board of directors for their 
prudent guidance during the year. Once again, I extend my appreciation and thanks to Nigel, his partner 
Rebecca and the staff for working so tirelessly during the year. Aside from attending to his day to day club 
undertakings Nigel always puts in “the extra time” whether it’s weighing a fish at midnight or working around 
the clock during tournaments. Due to his astute management the team has produced an excellent financial 
result of $181,231.  

Fishing: 
By the time my report goes to press, on the 21st July your board delegates will have headed down the south 
coast to Warilla for the NSWGFA AGM and the presentation of State Awards. Of course, we are ever 
hopeful of returning with “the goods” … we’ll keep you posted on the results.  

Cheers to Stephanie Van Herp aboard “Wild Thing” (Chris Russell), for her recent commendable capture of 
a 123.3 kg Broadbill (xiphius gladius). Well done Stephanie & Chris! 
 
Congratulations to all skippers and anglers involved in Major and Mid-Week point score. One of the best 
Marlin seasons we’ve had for quite a few years. 
 
Major: 

• Champion Boat T&R “Born Free” (Geoff Leonard) 918,100 pts. 

• Champion Boat Capture “Public Enemy” (Luke Sweetman) 51,713 pts. 

• Champion Male Angler T&R Shane Bashford 474,800 pts. 

• Champion Lady Angler T&R Amy Lee McAndrew 210,950 pts. 

• Champion Junior Angler T&R Thomas Frima 286,700 pts 

• Champion Male Angler Capture Brett Tisdell 31,894 pts. 

• Champion Lady Angler Capture Kelley Sweetman 5991.36 pts.  

• Champion Junior Angler Capture Corey Radford 28,788.6 pts.  

 
 
Mid-Week: 

• Champion Boat T&R “White Dog” (Josh Sowter) 345,500 pts. 

• Champion Boat Capture “Nuthin Suss” (Kane Hartcher) 19,101 pts 

• Champion Angler T&R Josh Sowter 159,000 pts. 

• Champion Angler Capture Andrew Lorriman 18,604 pts. 
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President's Report Continued 
 

2018 Garmin Shootout: 
 
Beyond all expectations! 166 boat entries and 767 anglers confirming once again, the N&PSGFC Shootout 
to be the pinnacle tournament on the Australian Game fishing Calendar. It was another astounding event 
with well over 240k in cash and prizes plus stacks of angler draws and give-aways. The club has also 
enjoyed a substantial increase in fishing membership resulting from the success of the Shootout. 

This year a cash award of $100,000 was on offer for the capture of a Pacific Blue Marlin exceeding the 
weight of 236kg.  
Unfortunately, this did not go off however, Tim Dean’s crew on Calypso came extremely close with a nice 
blue weighing 231.4 kg. 
Calypso’s crew weren’t entirely disappointed, they were awarded $12,500 from GARMIN for the heaviest 
marlin over 150kg. 
Champion Boat T&R, Billistic (Brent Harding) amassed 112,500 pts to receive the $12,500 GARMIN 
cheque. 
LMGFC boat Victory 2 Scott Deaves took out the heaviest shark over 350kg division with a 375.6kg Tiger 
shark to receive $12,500 from Game & Leisure Boats. 
Champion boat under 8m was not won so the GARMIN $5,000 prize was split into 5 x $1,000 draws. 
Special congrats to the juniors …Thomas Frima 37,500pts and Brody McKay 35,500pts. 
First marlin tagged by a junior in the tournament …. Oscar Flett. Well done Oscar! 

Next year we will celebrate the 90th anniversary of N&PSGFC.1929 (where it all began), -2019, so as you 
might expect, things are already underway to ensure another extravaganza in February 2019.  
 
My personal thanks and appreciation go to Nigel’s partner Rebecca who has taken on the role of 
Tournament Co-ordinator. This is a significant position and Bec puts in tremendous effort to ensure all is 
done in a professional and timely manner. 
 
Many thanks to our fantastic sponsors for your support and backing in our renowned tournament. We are 
most grateful and as always, we encourage all members and participants to give serious consideration 
toward supporting our sponsors whenever possible. 
 
Congratulations and thank you to every participant in the 2018 tournament, we hope you had a great time. 
We hope to catch up again on February 15th, 16th & 17th 2019.                 

                                                     Save the dates! 
 
 
 
 
2018 NSWGFA Interclub Tournament.  
 
A comprehensive review is further on in the Annual Report. 
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President's Report Continued 
 
 

In House: 

• Installation of automatic glass sliding doors to foyer 

• Installation of a chair lift 

• Several further upgrading and refurbishments to the interior of the club are currently being 

undertaken 

The increase in club patronage aided by means of ongoing refurbishment to our clubhouse is proven 
validation that we are on the right track. 

 
 Salt Restaurant. 
Our thanks to Steve, Andrea and their friendly staff who have continued raising the benchmark with their 
catering, serving with a standard of excellence acknowledged by visiting patrons and club members alike. 

 
Stepping Aside!! 
52 years membership, terms as President 1974 – 1976 & 2011 – 2018, I now feel the time is right to pass 
the baton and after much consideration have decided to step down as your President. I have thoroughly 
enjoyed serving and working with the board, membership and management and look ahead, having 
confidence in the ability of club administration to nurture the club’s growth and prosperity in future years. My 
gratitude and appreciation go to my fellow directors for their belief and support during my last seven years 
“in the chair”. 
I remain enthusiastic and optimistic regarding “times ahead” for N&PSGFC and, if required, I will continue to 
assist wherever and whenever I can. 
 
I am grateful to have had the privilege to serve N&PSGFC as your President ……. Thank you. 
 
See you at the AGM, 9am 11th August 2018 
 
 

 
Best regards 
Peter Simpson 
President 
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Treasurer’s Report 
 

A fantastic result has been achieved by the club, well beyond our forecast.  

All areas of our business are performing better than budgeted, a true reflection on management & staff  

who are performing at an exemplary level. Well Done, Great Result  
 
Book profit is up 107% from the 2017 year 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Keno Commission is up 49% from the 2017 year 
 

 
 
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               
  
               

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

KENO COMMISSION TRENDS

$26,802

$24,765

$15,506

$10,023

$11,026

$10,038

$8,304

$7,198

$7,154

$10,072

$13,456

$20,114
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Treasurer’s Report 
 
 

Poker Machine revenue is up 60% from the 2017 year 

 

 
 
 
 

Annual Turnover is up 18% in comparison to 2017. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

117,893

207,836
193,898

222,573

178,760

146,165

121,849

151,941

193,813

134,671

215,060

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

POKER MACHINES NET REVENUE
$258,949

$1,717,640

$1,534,826 $1,582,919 $1,558,380
$1,452,093

$1,372,896 $1,364,942 $1,329,072$1,294,951

$1,627,821
$1,702,092

$2,014,850

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
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Treasurer’s Report 
 

Bar Trade is up 16% when compared to 2017 
 

 

140,275113,891
129,135

113,068
93,103

113,896
145,059

163,506
209,371

249,800

249800

289978

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

 

109,610
101,975

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Borrowings

 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Bistro

5,000 5,000
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Directors’ Report 
Your directors present this report on the company for the financial year ended 31st May, 2018. 

Information on Directors 

 

The names of each person who has been a director during the year and to the date of this report are: 
 

 Position Occupation Years on Board 

Peter Simpson 

Emma Turner 

Troy Radford 

Mike Forbes 

Gary Reed 

Brent Hancock 

President 

Snr Vice President 

Jnr Vice President 

Treasurer 

Director 

Director 

Retired 

Engineer 

Plumbing Supervisor 

Company Manager 

Winemaker 

Business Owner                                 

      14 

        7 

      10 

      17 

        8 

        7  

Don Butcher Director Retired       26 

Greg Hancock Director Managing Director       19 

Greg Miles Director General Manager         7 

 

         

Directors have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report unless otherwise stated. 

 

Principal Activities  

The company's principal activities during the year consisted of the operation of a Registered Club and the promotion and provision 

of sporting and social amenities to members and their guests.   
 

Short-term and Long-term Objectives 

The Company’s short Term objectives are to: 

● Promote the sport of game fishing through-out the community and general population. 

● Provide facilities that members can enjoy. 

● Form strategic business relationships in the community which will benefit the business. 
 

The company’s long-term objectives are to- 

●Encourage sustainable fishing practices which will enhance our sport into the future. 

● Educate members in the best practices of game fishing. 

● Self regulate our sport, which encourages higher participation. 
 

Strategies 

To achieve its objectives, the company has adopted the following strategies. 

● The company strives to educate staff, which will help in the retention of quality staff. 

● The company establishes working relationships with relevant government bodies and also state and national affiliates. 

● The club is committed to the sustainable future of game fishing: it will encourage all styles of fishing and will educate members 

in the best practices for sustainable fishing. 
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Meetings of Directors 

The number of meetings of the company’s board of directors held during the year ended 31st May 2017, and the number of 

meetings attended by each director were:   

 Full Meetings of Directors                  

Number of meetings held              8 

  

Number of meetings attended by:  

Don Butcher               8 

Greg Hancock               6 

Mike Forbes                5 

Peter Simpson                 8 

Gary Reed   3                                                                                   

Troy Radford                                            7 

Emma Turner 

Greg Miles 

Brent Hancock 

              8 

              5                                                                                                  

              6 

              

 

 

The company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a company limited by guarantee. If the company is wound 

up, the constitution states that each fishing member is required to contribute a maximum of $20 each towards meeting any 

outstanding obligations of the company. At 31st May 2018, the total amount that members of the company are liable to contribute 

if the company is wound up is $10,360 (2017: $10,280). 

 

 

Auditors Independence Declaration 

The lead auditor’s independence declaration for the year ended 31st May 2018 has been received and can be found on the 

following page. 

 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the board of directors 

 

 

 

…………………………………….. 

Peter Simpson 

Director 

 

 

 

 

 

…………………………………….. 

Mike Forbes 

Director 

 

10th July 2018 
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AUDITORS INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION 

UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 

TO THE DIRECTORS OF 

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

 

 

 
I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended 31st May 2018 there have been, no 

contraventions of 

 

 
i.) the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit: and 

ii.) any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

 
 

10th July 2018 

1/155 Donald Street 

Nelson Bay NSW 2315  

SB TOLHURST 

 

MORLEY & COMPANY  

CHARTERED   ACCOUNTANTS 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

ABN:  25 292 918 920 

 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAY 2018 

 

 

 Note 2018 2017 

    

Revenue 2     2,014,850.45 1,702,091.61 

Employee benefits expense       <386,991.93>    <362,262.20> 

Depreciation and Amortisation expenses    <112,050.60>      <87,547.66> 

Finance Costs           <114.69>               <7.22> 

Other expenses   <1,025,167.25>    <879,906.50> 

Cost Of Goods Sold    <309,294.39>   <285,047.97> 

    

Current year surplus before income tax   

  181,231.59 

 

   87,320.06 

Tax expense  3 - - 

    

Total Comprehensive Income attributable 

To members of the company 

 

 

 

 181,231.59 

 

  87,320.06 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB 

LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL 

POSITION AS AT 31ST MAY 2018 
 

 

 

 Note 2018 2017 

    $   $ 

CURRENT ASSETS    

Cash on Hand  473,765.70 347,148.85 

Accounts Receivable and other debtors 3 37,752.66 43,832.40 

Inventories On Hand 4 22,644.07 24,813.89 

Other Current Assets 5 9656.85 

 

11,975.66 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  543,819.28 427,770.80 

    

NON-CURRENT ASSETS    

Property, plant and equipment 13 3,682,400.87 3,560,285.42 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS  3,682,400.87 3,560,285.42 

    

TOTAL ASSETS  4,226,220.15 3,988,056.22 

    

CURRENT LIABILITIES    

Accounts Payable & Other Payables 6 149,285.47 104,120.60 

Employee Provisions 7 52,254.29 40,251.19 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  201,539.76 144,371.79 

    

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES    

Employee Provisions 7 3,498.79 3,734.42 

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES  3,498.79 3,734.42 

    

TOTAL LIABILITIES  205,038.55 148,106.21 

    

NET ASSETS  4,021,181.60 3,839,950.01 

    

EQUITY    

Reserves 11 2,244,574.89 2,244,574.89 

Retained Surplus  1,776,606.71 1,595,375.12 

TOTAL EQUITY  4,021,181.60 3,839,950.01 
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 NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB 

LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MAY 2018 

 

    

 2018 2017 

CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ $ 

Receipts from Customers     1,961,611.18 1,636,346.43 

Payment to Suppliers & Employees <1,681,505.62> <1,508,529.74> 

Interest Received 5,135.58 6,512.26 

Interest Paid <114.69> <7.22> 

Subscriptions Received 40,579.54 33,558.44 

   

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (Note 2)   325,705.99      167,880.17 

   

CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES   

Repayment of Borrowing’s - - 

Proceeds of Borrowings - - 

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities - - 

   

CASHFLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES   

Payments for Plant & Equipment   <216,794.14>      <228,027.27> 

Proceeds of sale of Plant & Equipment     17,705.00        11,000.00 

Net cashflows from investing activities             <199,089.14>      <217,027.27> 

   

Increase/<Decrease> in Cash Held    126,616.85       <49,147.10> 

Cash at Beginning of Financial Year                347,148.85     396,295.95 

Cash at End of Financial Year (Note 1)   463,765.70     347,148.85 

 
NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS 

 

1. Reconciliation of Cash 

 
For the purpose of the Statement of Cashflows, cash includes cash on hand and in banks and investments in money market 

instruments, net of outstanding bank overdrafts.  Cash at the end of the financial year, as shown in the statement of cashflows, is 

reconciled to the related items in the balance sheet as follows. 

 

Cash at bank- constant credit                                                                  77,451.18                               43,412.07 
Cash at Bank   107,195.21   49,136.57 

Cash on Hand   10,300.00   10,300.00 

Hopper Float – Poker Machines     1,375.00     1,224.00 

Keno Float         300.00        300.00 

Cash at Bank – Keno Account    25,327.64    4,237.26 

ATM Float     7,000.00    7,000.00 

Cash at Bank – Greater Account 

Greater Bank 

  19,361.44 

225,455.23 

  11,183.46 

            220,355.49 

 347,765.70 347,148.85 
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2. Reconciliation of cash flows from Operating Activities with Net Current Year Surplus. 

 

   2018    2017 

      $                                               $ 

Net current Year Surplus             181,231.59     87,320.06 

Increase in Debtors                 6,079.74                <15,993.70> 

Increase in Inventories   2,169.82       <4,228.15> 

Depreciation             112,050.60                  87,547.66 

Decrease in Accruals               15,412.75        <5,982.57> 

Decrease in Prepayments                 2,318.81     17,286.66 

Increase in Other Creditors                    620.25       2,561.30 

Increase in Trade Creditors    8,346.39                    6,126.98 

Increase in Subscriptions in Advance         87.81             <12.60> 

Increase in Staff Leave Provisions   11,767.47        6,926.83 

Decrease in Input Tax Credits       <687.01>                 < 4,004.11> 

Decrease in GST Payable     2244.01                     <172.85> 

Profit On Disposal  <17,084.27>                  <9,535.34> 

Loss On Disposal                   1,148.03                         40.00 

             325,705.99   167,880.17 

   

 

 



 

 
 
 
 

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH 

CLUB LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAY 2018 

 

The financial statements cover Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited as an individual entity, 

incorporated & domiciled in Australia. Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited is a company limited by 

guarantee.  

 

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 9th July 2018 by the directors of the company. 

 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 Basis of preparation 

 

These general-purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards 

and interpretations of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Corporations Act 2001. The company is a 

not for profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian accounting standards. 

Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below and have 

been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. 

 

The financial statements, except for the cash flow information, have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based 

on historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, 

financial assets and financial liabilities.  

 

Accounting Policies  

 

a) Property, Plant & Equipment 

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, accumulated 

depreciation and any impairment losses. 

 

Freehold Property 

Freehold land and buildings are measured at their fair value based on valuations by external independent valuers. 

 

Plant and Equipment 

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore carried at cost less accumulated depreciation 

and any accumulated impairment losses. In the event the carrying amount of plant and equipment is greater than the 

estimated recoverable amount, the carrying amount is written down immediately to the estimated recoverable amount, 

and impairment losses are recognised either in profit or loss or as a revaluation decrease if the impairment losses 

relate to a revalued asset. 

 

A formal assessment of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present (refer to Note 1(j) for 

details of impairment). 

 

Plant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost or for nominal cost are recognised at the fair value of the 

asset at the date it is acquired. 
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Depreciation 

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including buildings and capitalised lease assets, but excluding freehold land, is 

depreciated on a straight line basis over the assets useful lives to the company commencing from the time the asset is available for 

use. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful 

lives of the improvements. 

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are: 

 

    Poker Machines    20% 

    Plant, Fixtures & Fittings  20% 

    Carpets     27% 

     

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.  

 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount.  These gains or losses are 

recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.  When revalued assets are sold, amounts included in the revaluation 

surplus relating to that asset are transferred to retained surplus. 

 

a) Inventories on Hand 

All inventories are valued at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. 

 

b) Income Tax 

The company has not provided for income tax, as it is currently exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax 

Assessment Act 1997. 

 

c) Leases 

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are recognised as 

expenses on a straight line basis over the lease term. 

 

d) Employee Provisions 

Short – term employee provisions 

Provision is made for the company’s obligation for short-term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefits are benefits (other 

than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled wholly before 12 months after the end of the annual reporting period in 

which the employees render the related service, including wages, salaries and sick leave. Short-term employee benefits are 

measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the obligation is settled. 

Other long-term employee provisions  

Provision is made for employees long service and annual leave entitlements not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months 

after the end of the annual reporting period in which the employees render the related service. 

 

Long service leave entitlements have been calculated for employees with more than 5 year service. They have been calculated at 

the amount expected to be paid when liability is settled  

 

The company’s obligations for long-term employee benefits are presented as non-current employee provisions in its statement of 

financial position, except where the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least 12 months after 

the end of the reporting period, in which case the obligations are presented as current employee provisions.  

 

f) Revenue 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers. 

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the Customers. 

Interest revenue is recognised as it is received. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 
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g) Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not 

recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO). Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST 

receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to the ATO is included with other receivables or 

payables in the statement of financial position.  

 
Cash flows are presented in the cash flow statement on a net basis. 

 

h) Cash on Hand 

Cash on hand includes cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original 

maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. 

 
i) Comparative Figures 

Where required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in presentation for 

the current financial year. 

 
j) Impairment of Assets 

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine 

whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired.  If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the 

asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, is compared to the asset’s carrying 

amount.  Any excess of the asset’s carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised in profit or loss. 

 
Where the future economic benefits of the asset are not primarily dependent upon the assets ability to generate net cash inflows 

and when the entity would, if deprived of the asset, replace its remaining future economic benefits, value in use is determined as 

the depreciated replacement cost of an asset. 

 

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an asset, the entity estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-

generating unit to which the class of asset belong. 

 

Where an impairment loss on a revalued asset is identified, this is recognised against the revaluation surplus in respect of the 

same class of asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the revaluation surplus for that class of 

asset. 

 

k.)  Accounts Receivable & Other Debtors 

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as rent receivable from tenants. Receivables 

expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivables 

are classified as non-current assets. 

 

Accounts receivable are recognised at fair value. 

 

l.)  Accounts Payable & Other Payables 

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods and services 

received by the company during the reporting period which remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current liability with 

the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability. 

 

m.) Provisions 

 

Provisions are recognised when the entity has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for which it is 

probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured. Provisions recognised 

represent the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period. 
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n.) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments 

The directors evaluate estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial statements based on historical knowledge and 

best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current trends 

and economic data, obtained externally and within the company.  

 

o.)  Fair Value of Assets & Liabilities 

 The company measures and recognises the following assets and liabilities at fair value on a recurring basis after initial 

recognition: 

- Freehold land & buildings 

 

The company does not subsequently measure any liabilities at fair value on a recurring basis, or any assets or liabilities at fair 

value on a non-recurring basis. 

 

 
 2018 2017 

 $ $ 

1. SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR    

a) Operating profit before income tax has been 

determined after: 

  

   

Charging as Expenses:   

Finance Costs      114.69        7.22 

Operating Lease Rental   3,405.00 3,300.00 

Depreciation             112,050.60               87,547.66 

Employee Leave Provisions 

Audit Fees 

              25,457.39 

              22,689.66 

              26,276.25 

              21,922.02 

   

   

   

Operating Revenue   

Included in operating profit are the following Items 

of operating revenue: 

  

Sales Revenue 820,881.87             741,543.77  

Other Operating Revenue   

Rent & Outgoings Received 161,086.75             165,831.64 

Subscriptions   40,579.54               33,558.44 

Poker Machine Clearances  928,325.41             733,918.15 

Interest Received      5,135.58                 6,512.26 

Fishing Tournaments        571.67             <22,302.58> 

Sundry Income 

 

  58,269.63 

 

              43,029.93 

           2,014,850.45           1,702,091.61 
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3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE & OTHER 

DEBTORS 

2018 2017 

Trade Debtors 

Other Debtors                                                                                       

32,602.66 

  5,150.00 

35,282.40 

  8,550.00 

 37,752.66 43,832.40 

Credit Risk  

The company has no significant concentration of credit risk with the respect to any single counter party or group of 

counter parties. 

The following table details the company’s accounts receivable and other debtors exposed to credit risk (prior to 

collateral and other credit enhancements) with ageing analysis and impairment provided for thereon. Amounts are 

considered as “past due” when the debt has not been settled within the terms and conditions agreed between the 

company and the customer or counterparty to the transaction. Receivables that are past due are assessed for 

impairment by ascertaining solvency of the debtors and are provided for where there are specific circumstances 

indicating that the debt may not be fully repaid to the company. 

The balances of receivables that remain within initial terms (as detailed in the table below) are considered to be high 

credit quality. 
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12. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

The company’s financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks, accounts receivable and payable and hire purchase 

liabilities. 

 

The main risks the company is exposed to through its financial instruments are interest rate risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. 

 

a) Interest Rate Risk 

 

The company enters its investment and borrowings at the interest rate prevailing at the time of the initial transaction.  Other than 

bank overdraft facilities and the Debenture bank account all transactions are entered into at a fixed rate of interest.  The 

company’s exposure to interest rate risk and the effective average interest rate for each class of financial asset and liability is set 

out below. 

2018 

  Fixed interest maturing in: 

 

Financial assets 

Floating 

Interest rate 

1 year  

Or less 

Over 1 year 

to  

5 years 

Non interest 

bearing 

 

Total 

Cash on Hand 229,335.47 225,455.23 - 18,975.00 473,765.70 

Receivables - - - 37,752.66 37,752.66 

 229,335.47 225,455.23 - 56,727.66 

 

511,518.36 

      

Financial Liabilities      

Trade & Sundry 

Payables 

- - - 98,062.13 98,062.13 

 - - - 98,062.13 98,062.13 

Net Financial 

Assets/<Liabilities> 

229,335.47 225,455.23 - <41,334.47>  413,456.23 

  

 

2017 

  Fixed interest maturing in: 

 

Financial assets 

Floating 

Interest rate 

1 year  

Or less 

Over 1 year 

to  

5 years 

Non interest 

bearing 

 

Total 

Cash on Hand 107,969.66 220,355.19 - 18,824.00 347,148.85 

Receivables - - - 43,836.40 43,836.40 

 107,969.66 220,355.19 - 62,660.40 390,985.25 

      

Financial Liabilities      

Trade & Sundry 

Payables 

- - - 68,397.82 68,397.82 

Net Financial - - - 68,397.82 68,397.82 

Assets/<Liabilities> 107,969.66 220,355.19 - <5,737.42> 322,587.43 

      

 

b) Liquidity Risk 

 

The company manages liquidity risk by monitoring forecast cash flows and ensuring that adequate unutilised borrowing facilities 

are maintained. 
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Credit Risk 
 

The maximum exposure to credit risk, excluding the value of any collateral or other security, at balance date to recognised 

financial assets, is the carrying amount, net of any provisions for impairment of those assets, as disclosed in the balance sheet 

and notes to the financial statements. 
 

c) Net Fair Values 
 

The aggregate net fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, both recognised and unrecognised at 

balance date are at the values as disclosed in the balance sheet and the notes thereto. 
 

d) The directors have considered the further application of the balance of AASB 132 “Presentation and Disclosure of Financial 

Instruments” and believe the balance of the standard is not applicable to the financial statements as the Company’s exposure 

to interest rate risk is low and the information required to be specified resulting from the application of the standard is not 

material. 
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Movements in carrying amounts. 

Movements in the carrying amount for each class of property plant & equipment between the beginning and the end of the current 

financial year. 

 

 

2018      Land and   Plant &   Total 

Buildings  Equipment   

  

Balance at the beginning of the year            2,925,500.00  635,285.42     3,560,285.42 

Additions at cost     -              231,437.00        231,437.00 

Disposals      -              <73,131.00>        <73,131.00> 

Depreciation expense     -            <110,050.60>      <110,050.60> 

Write Back Accumulated Depreciation                       73,860.05          73,860.05 

Carrying amount at end of the year            2,925,000.00              757,400.87     3,682,400.87 

 

2017      Land and   Plant &   Total 

Buildings  Equipment   

  

Balance at the beginning of the year                       

Additions at cost               2,925,000.00              489,155.47       3,414,155.47 

Disposals      -  235,181.00          235,181.00 

Depreciation expense     -  <73,585.00>          <73,585.00> 

Write Back Accumulated Depreciation       -  <87,538.00>                      <87,538.00> 

                                                 72,071.95                               72,071.95 

Carrying amount at end of the year             2,925,000.00  635,285.42       3,560,285.42 

 

Asset Revaluations 

The revaluations of freehold land and buildings were based on the assessment of their current market value. The independent 

valuation of the clubhouse land and building was carried out on 15th August 2014 by T.J Morton FAPI. 

 

14. INTERESTS OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 

Remuneration Practices 

The directors of the company were not paid for their services. 

 

The general manager of the company is paid based on the appropriate club industry award rate. He was not paid for his services as 

company secretary. 

 

The executives receive a superannuation guarantee contribution required by the government, which is currently 9.5% and do not 

receive any other retirement benefits. 

 

All remuneration paid to executives and directors are valued at the cost to the company and expensed. 

 

Specified Executives 

  

Clubs NSW define specified executives as the secretary of the club, a person appointed under section 34A as the manager of any 

premises of the club, any other person paid more than $100,000 involved in the general administration, liquor or gaming 

operations of a club who is one of the five highest paid employees.  

 

The specified executives are: 

Nigel Rushworth 
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Employment Contracts of Directors and Specified Executive 

 

The company has entered into an Australian Workplace Agreement with the General Manager.  This agreement very closely 

mirrors the Club Industry Award. 

 

 

15. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 

 

The directors are not aware of any significant events since the end of the reporting period. 

 

16. ENTITY DETAILS 

 

The registered office of the entity is  

Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited  

55A Shoal Bay Road 

Shoal Bay NSW 2315 

 

The principal place of business is 

Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited 

57 Shoal Bay Road 

Shoal Bay NSW 2315 

 

 

17. CORE PROPERTY 

The club’s property at 55 Shoal Bay Road and 57 Shoal Bay Road Shoal Bay are core properties as defined in Section 41J (2) of 

the Registered Clubs Act.  
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

ABN: 25 292 918 920 

 

DIRECTORS DECLARATION 
 

 
In accordance with a resolution of the directors of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited the directors declare 

that: 

 

1. the financial statements and notes are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 and  

 

a) Comply with Australian Accounting Standards and  

 

b) give a true and fair view of the financial position of the company as at 31st May 2018 and of its performance for the 

year ended on that date. 

 

2. in the directors opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when 

they become due and payable. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P SIMPSON       M. FORBES 

DIRECTOR       DIRECTOR 

 

Dated this 5th day of July 2018 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

ABN: 25 292 918 920 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH 
CLUB LIMITED 

 
Report on the financial report. 

We have audited the financial report of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited, which comprises the 
statement of financial position as at 31st May 2018, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the directors’ declaration. 
 
In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited is in 
accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including: 
 

(i) Giving a true and fair view of the company’s financial position as at 31st May 2018 and of its financial 
performance for the year ended; and 

(ii) Complying with Australian Accounting Standards and Corporations Regulations 2001. 
 
Base for Opinion 
We conduct our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.  Our responsibilities under those standards 
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report.  We 
are independent of the company in accordance with auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 
and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110: Code of 
Ethics for Professional Accountants (the code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia.  We 
have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with code. 
 
We confirm that the independence declaration required by the Corporations Act 2001, which has been given to the 
directors of the company, would be in the same terms if given to the directors as at the time of this auditor’s report. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
 
Information other than the Financial Report and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
The directors are responsible for the other information.  The other information comprises the information included in 
the company’s annual report for the year ended 31st May 2018 but does not include the financial report and our 
auditor’s report thereon.  Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we 
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  In connection with our audit of the financial report, our 
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated.  If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of the other 
information, we are required to report that fact.  We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report 
The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view 
in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as 
the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view 
and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a 
going concern disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.  
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.  Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and 
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.  We also: 
 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to        

 those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a   
 basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from    
 fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,  
 forgery,intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
 
 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design   
 audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose 
 of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control. 
 
 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
 accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors. 
 

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 
may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related 
disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.  Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.  However, 
future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 
           Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report,  
           including the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying  
           transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
 
We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 
significant audit finding, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
 

S.B. Tolhurst 
MORLEY & COMPANY   
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
 
Nelson Bay NSW 2315  

10th July 2018 
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2017 – 2018 Season 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Includes: Three Course Dinner & Drinks.                                
Drinks include Beer, Wine, Soft Drinks & House Spirits – 
 

 

Where: NPSGFC Club House 

When: 11th August 2018 

Time: 6.30pm 

Dress: Smart Casual 

$75 per adult 
$35 per child (under 16) 

 

RSVP: 6th August 2018 

Bookings Essential (Max 110) 
 The first 70 bookings will be issued inside seating 

Payment must be made 
At time of Booking. 

 

N.B. (i) NO refunds will be made unless we receive notification 7 days prior to the event. 
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Boat Name 

Skipper Name 

Boat Make 

Boat Size 

Boat Mobile Number Boat Registration No 

AKUMA 

Peter TREVASKIS 

WHITECAP 40 

12 Metres 

0409 386 441 AKUMAM 

ANTICIPATION 

Matthew O’Brien 

SUPER SPORT 

6.5 Metres 

0448 180 332 HALLIN 

AQUAHOLIC 

Josh Carney 

ARCHER 

6.5 Metres 

0407 699 195 AGK137N 

ARM PUMP 

Jamie MULLINS 

RANDELL 

7.9 Metres 

0421 843 303 BEAK ON 

BAD WOLF 

Matthew MCKENDRY 

MERCURY 0411 502 709 AJE234N 

BILLISTIC 

Brent HARDING 

NOBLE SUPER VEE 

6.8 Metres 

0409 445 816 AEB140N 

BLACK JACK 

John BUXTON 
RAZORLINE 

7.2 Metres 

0409 157 996 IPD039N 

BLACK PEARL 

Mathew ALWAYS 

STABICRAFT 

6.4 Metres 

0431 617 691 RDO7IN 

BLACK WOLF 

George TECHNITIS 

CRUIS E CRAFT 

6 Metres 

0428 164 310 IBC228N 

BORN FREE 

Geoffrey LEONARD 

BLACKWATCH 

15.24 Metres 

0414 688 056 55622 

BUSHWACKER 

Jason MARTIN 

CAPRICORN 

12.19 Metres 

0429 078 135 AEF772N 

CAROKESO 

Kent DONNOLLEY 

CUSTOM OWNER BUILT 
6.9 Metres 

0419 460 042 REELAXIN 

CAROLYN JEAN 

Jared BANEK 

VOLVO 

17.26 Metres 

0407 575 313 TLCN 

CASEY 

Danny FRIZZEL 

HATTERAS 
16.15 Metres 

0427 899 766 FRIZZN 

CHAOS 

Emmanouel LIOLIAS 

STABICRAFT 

5.6 Metres 

0481 157 911 CHAOS5N 

CLIMAX 

Troy RADFORD 

DOWN UNDER 

7.2 Metres 

0439 012 714 RADON 

CRACKIN A TINNIE 

Justin NISZCZOT 

CUSTOM 

7.75 Metres 

0403 846 758 JUSTTIN 

CRAFTY CATCH 

Brett CARRUTHERS 

CRUISE CRAFT 

6 Metres 

0427 177 811 AHC771N 

CRITAKILL 

Steven CHRYSTIE 

SPACECRAFT 

5.8 Metres 

0411 042 176 FILLET-N 

CURLY III 

Chris HARDING 

MAKAIRA CRAFT 

6.4 Metres 

0407 964 547 TAGSIN 

DARK HORSE 

Andrew PAYNE 

EVOLUTION EXTREME 

6 Metres 

0428 450 562 AIX777N 

DEFIANT 

Leon AKRITIDIS 

CAROYNA CLASSIC 

8.53 Metres 

0419 575 715 CC00IN 

DOING IT 

Joseph SALIBA 

CARIBBEAN 

12.19 Metres 

0418 252 510 JOE351N 
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Boat Name 

Skipper Name 

Boat Make 

Boat Size 

Boat Mobile Number Boat Registration No 

EAGLE 

Colin BROWN 

 0417 622 444 AEW949N 

EL NINO 

Emery KERTESZ 

CARIBBEAN 

8 Metres 

0418 639 534 AB5374N 

FINSEAKA 

Scott BLACKBURN 

 

5.2 Metres 
0432 614 669 FRIZZN 

FLATLINE 

Rodney TUXFORD 

YAMAHA 

5.5 Metres 
0418 426 144 IAR44IN 

FOR PLAY 

Dean TAYLOR 

SVENSSON BOAT 
6.1 Metres 

0419 009 002 AIR327N 

FRITO 2 

Troy FRITH 

HAINES 

6 Metres 

0427 896 690 AIG674N 

FUGLIE 

Terry LILLISS 

 

6.96 Metres 

0432 065 090 IDU951N 

GAME ON 

Paul DICKSON 

 

6.2 Metres 
0418 358 657 ACX962N 

GAMEFISHER 

Greg HANCOCK 

CARIBBEAN 

10.66 Metres 

0412 562 799 CFB12332 

GET REEL 

Robert PEARSON 

CUSTOM 

6.8 Metres 

0401 107 073 MNS1164 

GLAUCUS 

Jason PEPPER 
CARIBBEAN 

10.66 Metres 

0412 635 014 AIF647N 

GO GET EM 

Bruce GOULD 
ALUMINIUM 

6.7 Metres 

0418 917 643 AIF382N 

HARD N UP 

Damian LOJSZCZYK 

 

6.85 Metres 
0413 008 514  

HEAD SHOT 

David BROWN 

HAINES HUNTER 

4.47 Metres 

0409 049 927 KA99IN 

JENNA 

Sam BRIDGE 

ABM TRAILCRAFT 

5.8 Metres 

0434 252 692 IBF006N 

KAOS 

Peter WILLIAMS 

RIVIERA 

16.45 Metres 

0411 018 834 QU871QN 

KEEP HER WET 

Michael GRICE 

CRUISE CRAFT 

6 Metres 

0432 467 600 AH0530N 

KEEPIN IT REEL 

Richard BAKER 

CARIBBEAN 

6.3 Metres 

0438 118 007 HD375N 

KILLEN TIME 

Daniel THRIFT 

 
18.50 Metres 

0432 631 933 AHI236N 

LA-MAR 
Jarahd WEBB 

EAGLE RAY 

5.2 Metres 

0458 909 156 ACK766N 

MAKAJIKI 

Lyndon TURNER 

RAMPAGE EXPRESS 

9.14 Metres 

0432 517 534 AFK751N 

MALLEE BOY RAMPAGE EXPRESS 

9.14 Metres 

  

MARIE 

Justin CRICK 

Trailcraft 

5.7 Metres 

0401 615 038 AEV825N 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
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2017/2018 BOAT REGISTER 
Boat Name 

Skipper Name 
Make & Size Boat Mobile No Boat Registration No 

MEGABITE II 

Frederick WRAIGHT 

RIVIERA 

10.1 Metres 

0418 679 211 AHT415N 

MISTRESS 
Terry HUMBLE 

Quintrex 

6.5 Metres 

0422 380 364  

MOTHER 

Steele LAMBERT 
SEAFARER 

5.5 Metres 

0401 903 394 IA0888N 

MUTTLEY 

Matthew LOJSZCZYK 

CRUISE CRAFT 

6.25 Metres 

0412 689 011 MM625N 

NO EXCUSE 

Matthew FAIRLIE 

SEATAMER 

6.4 Metres 

0423 430 014 ACE496N 

NOTHIN SUSS 

Kane HARTCHER 

SUPER SPORT 

6.8 Metres 

0427 707 843 AEF672N 

OBSESSION 

Boyd MUDRYK 

PROLINE 

10.66 Metres 

0419 016 058 BM556N 

OCEAN ONE 

Brett BARBERA 

OFFSHORE 

8.5 Metres 

0411 338 952 AOX923N 

OLD MATE 

Neil CROFT 

CRUISE CRAFT 

6.85 Metres 

0417 834 824 AIY431N 

ON STRIKE 

Colin TINKER 

SENSORIL 

7.92 Metres 

0427 611 259 ZA343N 

O’SEA’D 

Boyd MUDRYK 

Proline 

7.92 Metres 

0408 511 773 MUD05N 

OUTWIDE 

Tony CECCATO 

ALLOY CUSTOM 

7 Metres 

0418 462 144 TBA 

PHOENIX 

David TUBMAN 

HAINES HUNTER 

5.8 Metres 

0438 475 909 ABM747N 

PUBLIC ENEMY 

Luke SWEETMAN 
CARIBBEAN 

7 Metres 

0412 731 100 KILLN 

RACKEM UP 

Jason SMITH 

NOBLE SUPER VEE 

6.8 Metres 

0418 255 748 RACKEN 

RARELY IN 

Mark BROWN 

SIGNATURE 

6.02 Metres 

0407 028 647 AGB98IN 

REEF KNOT 

Steven PITTS 

CRUISE CRAFT 
5.3 Metres 

0421 790 509 ACK128N 

REEL ACTIVE 

Troy GOVERD 

BAR CRUSHER 
6.15 Metres 

0418 458 097 AIJ269N 

REEL MAGIC 
Dale WELLHAM 

Greg MOON 

VISION 

7.8 Metres 

0425 327 784 
 

VISI00N 

REEL SPORT 

Darren LEWIS 

HYDRA SPORT 

6.7 Metres 

0428 721 679 SWORD1N 

REELAPEEL 

Jesse PEEL 

CUSTOM PLATE 

5.8 Metres 

0417 596 606 AIS179N 

REELENTLESS 

Christian THOMPSON 

 0488 493 427  

SABRE 

Chad KAVANGH 

HAINES HUNTER 

6 Metres 

0408 629 523 NE309N 
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Boat Name 

Skipper Name 
Make & Size Boat Mobile No Boat Registration No 

SAILFISH 

Mitchell BALL 

SAILFISH 
7.1 Metres 

0412 782 371 AJC155N 

SEAKA 
Jeffrey THOMPSON 

CARIBBEAN 

12.19 Metres 

0427 104 414 JT3265N 

SHELBY 

David MCANDREW 

VIKING 

15.85 Metres 

0427 104 414 VIK52N 

SHELF LIFE 

Jonathan POOLE 

RIVIERA 

14 Metres 

0416 278 994 43RIVN 

SHIRLEY ANNE 

Jeffrey THOMPSON 

 

6.5 Metres 
0427 104 414 AHN888N 

SIDE EFFECT 
Lee HARKNESS 

CARIBBEAN 
7.02 Metres 

0487 990 001 EFFECTN 

SNEAKY PETE 

Peter. M. SILCOCK 
NOBLE 

7.5 Metres 

0408 682 070 PS1947N 

TANUKI TOO 
Jai OLIVER 

OCEAN 

5.9 Metres 

0418 299 425 AJK815N 

THE OMEN 
Darin BROWN 

ALBERMARLE 305 

9.44 Metres 

0427 003 103 AGL343N 

THE TOLERATOR 
Ben FOLEY 

CRUISE CRAFT 

6.25 Metres 

0413 041 309 WY882N 

THE TUNAMAN 
Tom SATORIE 

BOSTON WHALER 

5.2 Metres 

0421 248 237 TUNAMAN 

THE ULTIMATE II 
Bradley HORN 

O’BRIEN 

11.65 Metres 

0407 817 157 21565 

TIME 
Scott DONNEY 

CRUISE CRAFT 

6.85 Metres 

0412 392 730 IBL108N 

TOO EASY 
Manny GRIMA 

STESSEL 

7 Metres 

0449 758 237 IZ618N 

TOOMBILLA 
Robert COX 

BARCRUSHER 
6.15 Metres 

0421 482 696 AJK616N 

TRUE GRIT 
Brent HANCOCK 

TOURNAMENT 
6.25 Metres 

0447 842 143 AIH374N 

TUFF N UP 

Andrew TUXFORD 

SOUTHWIND 

6.4 Metres 

0409 946 793 PSJN 

WASABI 

Darren RICHARDS 

BAYLINER 

6.2 Metres 

0428 478 174 AJB480N 

WATCHDOG 

Jack WINEFIELD 

BLACKWATCH 

12.19 Metres 

0418 161 708 28784QC 

WEEKEND DETENTION 

John HERBERT 

CABO 

10.66 Metres 

0432 464 212 CY035N 

WET DREAM 

Greg SCOTT 

CRUISE CRAFT OUTSIDER 

5.75 Metres 

0413 339 066 IBK245N 

WHITEDOG 

Josh SOWTER 

CRUISE CRAFTT 

7 Metres 

0432 223 189 AIH978N 

WILD THING 

Chris RUSSELL 

BLACKWATCH 

9.14 Metres 

0447 849 961 FOSSILN 

WITCH DOCTOR 

Peter ALEXANDER 

YAMAHA 

26 Metres 

0429 844 620 POTION 
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Member Name Cat Date Species L/C Points Location 

Michael GRICE Male 5/01/2018 12:55 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Macquarie/Rarely In 

Cooper FRITH Junior 5/01/2018 13:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 pm golden lure-frito 2 

Ebony BROWN Female 6/01/2018 9:27 Marlin-Black 10 12500 pont plmmer-rarely in 

Brent HANCOCK Male 6/01/2018 10:50 Marlin-Black 10 12500 seal rocks-true grit 

Ian COLLINS Male 6/01/2018 11:14 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

Brent HANCOCK Male 6/01/2018 11:30 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 seal rocks-true grit 

Zachary MASON Male 6/01/2018 12:22 Marlin-Black 10 12500 seal rocks-true grit 

Kaysie FANCETT Female 6/01/2018 12:55 Marlin-Black 10 12500 pm golden lure-weekend detentiom 

Kaysie FANCETT Female 6/01/2018 13:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 pm golden lure-weekend detention 

Ian COLLINS Male 6/01/2018 15:37 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 6/01/2018 16:10 Marlin-Black 10 12500  

Connor BROWN Junior 7/01/2018 9:39 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port macquarie rarelu in 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 7/01/2018 9:55 Marlin-Black 8 12500  

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 7/01/2018 10:05 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

Stephanie VAN HERP Female 7/01/2018 10:05 Marlin-Black 10 12500 pm golden lure-wild thing 

Connor BROWN Junior 7/01/2018 10:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port macquarie-rarely in 

Michael GRICE Male 7/01/2018 11:25 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port macquarie rarely in 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 7/01/2018 12:31 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

Will FLANNAGAN Male 7/01/2018 14:05 Marlin-Black 10 12500 pm golden lure -the omen 

Joshua DICKSON Male 7/01/2018 15:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 9/01/2018 9:05 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 9/01/2018 12:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure/Born Free 

Ebony BROWN Female 9/01/2018 16:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port macquarie 

Shane GAGELER Male 10/01/2018 12:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Macquarie/Whitedog 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 11/01/2018 8:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

Shane BASHFORD Male 11/01/2018 9:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 11/01/2018 9:58 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

Joshua DICKSON Male 11/01/2018 10:55 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 11/01/2018 11:44 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

Kaysie FANCETT Female 11/01/2018 12:06 Marlin-Black 10 12500 pm golden lure-wekend detention 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 11/01/2018 13:18 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

Will FLANNAGAN Male 11/01/2018 15:03 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

John HERBERT Male 12/01/2018 2:33 Marlin-Black 10 12500 pm golden lure 

Craig SNEDDON Male 12/01/2018 8:28 Marlin-Black 10 12500 pm golden lure 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 12/01/2018 11:02 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

Connor BROWN Junior 12/01/2018 12:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port macquarie 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 12/01/2018 12:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

Will FLANNAGAN Male 12/01/2018 12:42 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 12/01/2018 13:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

Will FLANNAGAN Male 12/01/2018 14:42 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 12/01/2018 15:08 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens 

Jaye SHARP Male 28/01/2018 12:50 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port stephens-black pearl 

Matthew TUXFORD Male 5/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens 

Stephanie VAN HERP Female 10/02/2018 9:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Bigfish Bonanza/Wild Thing 

Zachary MASON Male 10/02/2018 11:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 seal rocks-true grit 

Shane HILL Male 10/02/2018 15:45 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Bigfish Bonanza/Wld Thing 

Sam BRIDGE Male 14/02/2018 3:27 Marlin-Black 10 12500 big gibber-jenna 

Alex WISEMANTEL Male 17/02/2018 8:10 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Billfish Shootout 

Ian COLLINS Male 17/02/2018 8:31 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Wild Thing 

Craig BROWN-THOMAS Male 17/02/2018 9:21 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Angler Points Only 
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Member Name Cat Date Species L/C Points Location 

Zachary MASON Male 17/02/2018 9:56 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/True Grit 

Stephanie VAN HERP Female 17/02/2018 10:32 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Wild Thing 

Nathan REED Male 17/02/2018 12:36 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/The Omen 

Stephanie VAN HERP Female 17/02/2018 12:50 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Wild Thing 

Michael GRICE Male 17/02/2018 13:28 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Angler Points Only 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 17/02/2018 14:08 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Billfish Shootout 

Christian THOMPSON Male 17/02/2018 14:42 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/The Omen 

Shane HILL Male 17/02/2018 14:43 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Wild Thing 

Craig BROWN-THOMAS Male 17/02/2018 16:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Angler Points Only 

Zachary MASON Male 17/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 seal rocks-true grit 

Shane SCOTT Male 17/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 seal rocks-true grit 

Zachary MASON Male 17/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 seal rocks-true grit 

Shane SCOTT Male 17/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 seal rocks-true grit 

Timothy MEYER Male 18/02/2018 8:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 seal rocks-on strike 

Stephanie VAN HERP Female 18/02/2018 9:05 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Wild Thing 

Stephanie VAN HERP Female 18/02/2018 9:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Wild Thing 

Cooper FRITH Junior 18/02/2018 10:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port stephens-frito 2 

Nicholas REDGROVE Male 18/02/2018 10:17 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Jenna 

Craig BROWN-THOMAS Male 18/02/2018 11:21 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Angler Points Only 

Caleb LAMBERT Male 18/02/2018 11:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Angler Points Only 

Darin BROWN Male 18/02/2018 11:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/The Omen 

Lyndon TURNER Male 18/02/2018 12:22 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port stephnes-shootout-makajiki 

Nathan BROWN Male 18/02/2018 12:25 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/The Omen 

Alex WISEMANTEL Male 18/02/2018 12:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Billfish Shootout 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 18/02/2018 13:23 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/The Omen 

Michael GRICE Male 18/02/2018 13:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Angler Points Only 

Craig BROWN-THOMAS Male 18/02/2018 13:55 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Angler Poitns Only 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 18/02/2018 14:28 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout 

Cooper FRITH Junior 18/02/2018 14:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port stephens-frito 2 

Craig BROWN-THOMAS Male 18/02/2018 14:55 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Angler Points Only 

Shane HILL Male 18/02/2018 15:10 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Wild Thing 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 18/02/2018 15:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout 

Craig BROWN-THOMAS Male 18/02/2018 15:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Angler Points Only 

Craig BROWN-THOMAS Male 18/02/2018 15:59 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shootout/Angler Points Only 

Peter GALLAGHER Male 18/02/2018 16:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port stephens-makajiki 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 18/02/2018 16:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 shootout-glaucus 

Shane SCOTT Male 18/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 shootout-true grit 

Colin TINKER Male 18/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 shootout-on strike 

Zachary MASON Male 18/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 shootout-true grit 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 22/02/2018 10:05 Marlin-Black 10 12500 ladies day-shelby 

Ian COLLINS Male 23/02/2018 9:58 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens Interclub/Wild Thing 

Ian COLLINS Male 23/02/2018 9:58 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Wild Thing 

Shane HILL Male 23/02/2018 13:08 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens Interclub/Wild Thing 

Josh CARNEY Male 23/02/2018 13:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens Interclub/Wild Thing 

Ian COLLINS Male 23/02/2018 16:50 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens Interclub/Wild Thing 

Shane SCOTT Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 interclub -true grit 

Zachary MASON Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 interclub-true git 

Shane SCOTT Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 interclub -true grit 

Shane SCOTT Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 interclub-true grit 

Shane SCOTT Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 interclub-true grit 
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Josh CARNEY Male 23/02/2018 17:35 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Port Stephens Interclub/Wild Thing 

Shane HILL Male 24/02/2018 9:10 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens Interclub/Wild Thing 

Ian COLLINS Male 24/02/2018 10:42 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens Interclub/Wild Thing 

Ian COLLINS Male 24/02/2018 11:46 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens Interclub/Wild Thing 

William HARDIE Male 24/02/2018 13:03 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Arm Pump 

Troy GOVERD Male 24/02/2018 13:03 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens Interclub/Jenna 

Ian COLLINS Male 24/02/2018 15:01 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens Interclub/Wild Thing 

Ian COLLINS Male 24/02/2018 15:55 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens Interclub/Wild Thing 

Shane SCOTT Male 24/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 interclub-true grit 

Josh CARNEY Male 24/02/2018 17:26 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Interclub/Wild Thing 

Josh CARNEY Male 25/02/2018 8:45 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Interclub/Wild Thing 

Mark PHILLIPS Male 10/03/2018 15:38 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/Wild Thing 

Shane MARTIN Male 17/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 shootout-nothin suss 

Shane MARTIN Male 18/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 shootout-nothing suss 

Lachlan RUSSELL Male 18/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 shootout-nothin suss 

Andrew LORRIMAN Male 18/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 shootout-nothing suss 

Ben MUDRYK Male 30/03/2018 13:35 Marlin-Black 10 12500 George Besoff Tournament/O'SEA'D 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 1/04/2018 10:05 Marlin-Black 10 12500 George Besoff Tournament/Glaucus 

Michael GRICE Male 6/05/2018 11:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 seal rocks-rarely in 

Lyndon TURNER Male 10/12/2017 12:25 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens -makajiki 

Cooper FRITH Junior 10/12/2017 14:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-Frito2 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 10/12/2017 14:35 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Bradley LEACH Male 23/12/2017 15:35 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Nathan BROWN Male 23/12/2017 16:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-the omen 

Jack THOMPSON Junior 23/12/2017 18:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port stephens-the omen 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 30/12/2017 15:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-shelby 

Madison FAIRLIE Junior 9/01/2018 9:35 Marlin-Black 15 11500 pm golden lure 

Cooper FRITH Junior 9/01/2018 10:16 Marlin-Black 15 11500 pm golden lure-frito2 

Laura LOCKLEY Female 10/01/2018 10:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Macquarie/Rarely In 

Mark BROWN Male 10/01/2018 13:50 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Macquarie/Rarely In 

Stella TREVASKIS Junior 13/01/2018 13:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port STephens 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 13/01/2018 15:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port stephens-glaucus 

Terry LILLISS Male 20/01/2018 3:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-rackemup 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 20/01/2018 3:50 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 port stephens-glaucus 

Abbey SMITH Junior 20/01/2018 4:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port stephens-rack em uup 

Tom TREVASKIS Male 20/01/2018 10:35 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Shawn WOODWARD Male 20/01/2018 10:55 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-crackatinnie 

Shawn WOODWARD Male 20/01/2018 11:35 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-crackatinnie 

Shane BASHFORD Male 21/01/2018 11:35 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Golden Lure 

Greg MILES Male 21/01/2018 12:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Shayne TRINKLER Male 21/01/2018 12:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Shane BASHFORD Male 21/01/2018 15:05 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Greg MILES Male 21/01/2018 15:24 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Nathan BRIGHT Male 21/01/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Christian THOMPSON Male 21/01/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Nathan BROWN Male 21/01/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Shane BASHFORD Male 26/01/2018 2:55 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 26/01/2018 3:45 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port stephens-born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 26/01/2018 4:35 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-born free 

Shayne TRINKLER Male 26/01/2018 16:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 
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Member Name Cat Date Species L/C Points Location 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 27/01/2018 4:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-seaka 

Sheridan PURVIS Female 27/01/2018 4:33 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-born free 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 27/01/2018 8:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port stephens-born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 27/01/2018 9:05 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port stephens-born free 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 27/01/2018 9:25 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port stephens-born free 

Shayne TRINKLER Male 27/01/2018 11:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Shane BASHFORD Male 27/01/2018 12:23 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port stephens-born free 

Andrew BORG Male 27/01/2018 15:53 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Bermagui Tournament/Angler Points Only 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 27/01/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 27/01/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Nathan BROWN Male 27/01/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Shane BASHFORD Male 28/01/2018 2:55 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-born free 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 28/01/2018 10:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Warren BOUCHER Male 28/01/2018 10:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Brent HARDING Male 28/01/2018 11:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-makajiki 

Lyndon TURNER Male 28/01/2018 11:25 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-makajiki 

Shayne TRINKLER Male 28/01/2018 12:50 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Andrew BORG Male 28/01/2018 13:36 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Bermagui Tournament/Angler Points Only 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 28/01/2018 14:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 28/01/2018 15:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Emma TURNER Female 28/01/2018 15:11 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-makajiki 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 28/01/2018 16:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Warren BOUCHER Male 28/01/2018 16:45 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 31/01/2018 16:45 Marlin-Black 15 11500 George Besoff Tournament/Glaucus 

Chad MCSWEENEY Male 3/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 JEss Sams Tournament/Tanuki Too 

Shane BASHFORD Male 4/02/2018 10:38 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 4/02/2018 11:08 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Tom TREVASKIS Male 4/02/2018 12:02 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 4/02/2018 13:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Shayne TRINKLER Male 4/02/2018 14:25 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Greg MILES Male 4/02/2018 15:12 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 4/02/2018 15:35 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Nathan BROWN Male 6/02/2018 15:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Joshua DICKSON Male 10/02/2018 8:48 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Caron COLLINS Female 10/02/2018 9:04 Marlin-Black 15 11500 LMGFC big fish 

Colin BROWN Male 10/02/2018 9:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stpehens/Kaos 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 10/02/2018 10:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-shelby 

Lyndon TURNER Male 10/02/2018 10:35 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Tyler CONNA Female 10/02/2018 10:55 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Watchdog 

Shane GAGELER Male 10/02/2018 12:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port stephens-whitedog 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 10/02/2018 13:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-shelby 

Warren BOUCHER Male 10/02/2018 15:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-shelby 

Greg SCOTT Male 11/02/2018 9:42 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-akuma 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 11/02/2018 9:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 11/02/2018 11:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Greg SCOTT Male 11/02/2018 11:31 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephens-akuma 

Troy GOVERD Male 11/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 11/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 11/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Neil CROFT Male 17/02/2018 8:50 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shootout/El Nino 
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Member Name Cat Date Species L/C Points Location 

Michael John WRIGHT Male 17/02/2018 11:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shootout/El Nino 

Tyler CONNA Female 17/02/2018 12:25 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Shootout/Watchdog 

Jessica COX Female 17/02/2018 12:37 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shootout/Toombilla 

Connor STAUFFER Male 17/02/2018 13:58 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shootout/Watchdog 

Tyler CONNA Female 17/02/2018 16:46 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Shootout/Watchdog 

Shane BASHFORD Male 17/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 shootout-born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 17/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 shootout -born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 18/02/2018 8:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shootout/Born Free 

Jessica COX Female 18/02/2018 9:43 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shootout/Toombilla 

Shane BASHFORD Male 18/02/2018 9:54 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shootout/Born Free 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 18/02/2018 10:18 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Shootout/Born Free 

Tyler CONNA Female 18/02/2018 10:32 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Shootout/Watchdog 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 18/02/2018 10:43 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Shootout/Born Free 

Jessica COX Female 18/02/2018 12:06 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shootout/Toombilla 

Adam HOWARTH Male 18/02/2018 14:50 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shootout- First Marlin/Angler Points Only 

Dean HOWARD Male 23/02/2018 11:35 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 Port Stephens Interclub/Watchdog 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 23/02/2018 12:06 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Interclub/Shelby 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 23/02/2018 12:27 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Interclub/Shelby 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 23/02/2018 12:50 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens nterclub/Shelby 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 23/02/2018 12:58 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Interclub 

Nigel HUMPRHYS Male 23/02/2018 13:25 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub-glaucus 

Warren BOUCHER Male 23/02/2018 13:29 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Interclub/Shelby 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 23/02/2018 14:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Interclub/Shelby 

John HOMANN Male 23/02/2018 14:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Interclub/Angler Points Only 

Nigel HUMPRHYS Male 23/02/2018 14:45 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub-glaucus 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 23/02/2018 15:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Interclub/Shelby 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 23/02/2018 16:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Interclub/Shelby 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 23/02/2018 16:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Interclub/Shelby 

Joel RYAN Male 23/02/2018 16:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Interclub/Shelby 

Andrew HOMANN Male 23/02/2018 16:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Interclub/Angler Points Only 

Shayne TRINKLER Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 INTERCLUB BORN FREE 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub-born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub-born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub-born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub-born free 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub -born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub-born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub -born free 

Peter SIMPSON Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 interclub-gamefisher 

Shane BASHFORD Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub-born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub-born free 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 23/02/2018 17:25 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 Port Stephens Interclub/Shelby 

John HOMANN Male 23/02/2018 17:55 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Interclub/Angler Points Only 

Craig PEPPER Male 24/02/2018 10:25 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub-glaucus 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 24/02/2018 14:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub-phoenix 
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Shane BASHFORD Male 24/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 24/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 24/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 24/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 24/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub born free 

Shayne TRINKLER Male 24/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 24/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub-born free 

Shayne TRINKLER Male 24/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub born free 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 24/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub born free 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 25/02/2018 10:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Interclub/Shelby 

Joel RYAN Male 25/02/2018 10:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Interclub/Shelby 

Craig PEPPER Male 25/02/2018 11:28 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub-glaucus 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 25/02/2018 11:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Interclub/Shelby 

Trent ALEXANDER Male 25/02/2018 11:50 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Interclub 

Ian COLLINS Male 25/02/2018 12:22 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens Interclub/Wild Thing 

Dean HOWARD Male 25/02/2018 12:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens Interclub/Watchdog 

Shane BASHFORD Male 25/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub born free 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 25/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub phoenix 

Shane BASHFORD Male 25/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub born free 

Zachary MASON Male 25/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub- true grit 

Joshua DICKSON Male 25/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub born free 

Shane SCOTT Male 25/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub-true grit 

Shane BASHFORD Male 25/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub-born fre 

Shane BASHFORD Male 25/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub born free 

Shane SCOTT Male 25/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 interclub tre grit 

Shane BASHFORD Male 25/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 interclub born free 

Benjamin DOOLAN Male 3/03/2018 10:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Makajiki 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 3/03/2018 10:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Glaucus 

Greg SCOTT Male 3/03/2018 10:39 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Akuma 

Emma TURNER Female 3/03/2018 11:05 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Makajiki 

Benjamin DOOLAN Male 3/03/2018 14:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Makajiki 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 3/03/2018 14:45 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Glaucus 

Cooper FRITH Junior 3/03/2018 15:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Benjamin DOOLAN Male 3/03/2018 15:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Makajiki 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 3/03/2018 15:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Makajiki 

Tom TREVASKIS Male 3/03/2018 15:41 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Akuma 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 3/03/2018 16:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens /Glaucus 

Lyndon TURNER Male 3/03/2018 16:55 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Makajiki/Port Stephens 

Benjamin DOOLAN Male 3/03/2018 17:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Makajiki 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 4/03/2018 10:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 4/03/2018 11:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Tyler CONNA Female 4/03/2018 13:20 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 4/03/2018 13:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Seaka 

Andrew BORG Male 9/03/2018 10:29 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Bermagui/Angler Points Only 

William FRIMA Male 10/03/2018 9:25 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Glaucus 

Stephanie VAN HERP Female 10/03/2018 9:33 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Wild Thing 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 10/03/2018 9:38 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Eastcoast Classic 

Jason PEPPER Male 10/03/2018 10:35 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Glaucus 
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Cameron Williams Male 10/03/2018 11:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/O'SEA'D 

Damian OLIVER Male 10/03/2018 12:05 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Angler Points Only 

Cameron Williams Male 10/03/2018 12:26 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/O'SEA'D 

Caron COLLINS Female 10/03/2018 13:17 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Weekend Detention 

Trevor WELLS Male 10/03/2018 13:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Crackatinnie 

Frank MCLEOD Male 10/03/2018 13:53 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Angler Points Only 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 10/03/2018 13:55 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Born Free 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 10/03/2018 14:25 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Born Free 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 10/03/2018 14:45 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Born Free 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 10/03/2018 15:35 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Eastcoast Classic 

Wayne CROESE Male 10/03/2018 16:41 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Crackatinnie 

Kaysie FANCETT Female 10/03/2018 16:52 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Weekend Detention 

Damian OLIVER Male 10/03/2018 16:56 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Angler Points Only 

Nathan LEACH Male 11/03/2018 3:04 Marlin-Black 15 11500 ngfc east coast classiv-seaka 

Cameron Williams Male 11/03/2018 9:26 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/O'SEA'D 

Frank MCLEOD Male 11/03/2018 9:44 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Angler Points Only 

david brown Male 11/03/2018 10:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Wild Thing 

Caron COLLINS Female 11/03/2018 11:35 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Weekend Detention 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 11/03/2018 11:45 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Eastcoast Classic 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 11/03/2018 11:45 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Glaucus 

Cameron Williams Male 11/03/2018 12:25 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/O'SEA'D 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 11/03/2018 12:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Glaucus 

Shane BASHFORD Male 11/03/2018 12:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Born Free 

Damian OLIVER Male 11/03/2018 12:42 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Angler Points Only 

Tom TREVASKIS Male 11/03/2018 13:01 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Akuma 

Kaysie FANCETT Female 11/03/2018 13:06 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Weekend Detention 

Scott DONNEY Male 11/03/2018 13:23 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Dark Horse 

Caron COLLINS Female 11/03/2018 13:34 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Weekend Detention 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 11/03/2018 13:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Glaucus 

Damian OLIVER Male 11/03/2018 13:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Angler Points Only 

Andrew TUXFORD Male 11/03/2018 13:56 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Tuff N Up 

Cameron Williams Male 11/03/2018 14:04 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/O'SEA'D 

Greg SCOTT Male 11/03/2018 14:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Akuma 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 11/03/2018 15:05 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Glaucus 

Frank MCLEOD Male 11/03/2018 15:12 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Angler Points Only 

Caron COLLINS Female 11/03/2018 15:19 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Weekend Detention 

Tom TREVASKIS Male 11/03/2018 16:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Akuma 

Peter TREVASKIS Male 11/03/2018 16:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Akuma 

Greg SCOTT Male 11/03/2018 16:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/Akuma 

Zachary MASON Male 11/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Zachary MASON Male 11/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Zachary MASON Male 11/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Andrew LORRIMAN Male 11/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Zachary MASON Male 11/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Jason GUNTHER Male 12/03/2018 13:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 East Coast Classic/For Play 

Trent ALEXANDER Male 23/03/2018 14:40 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Interclub 

Trent ALEXANDER Male 23/03/2018 15:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Interclub 

Kaysie FANCETT Female 30/03/2018 11:07 Marlin-Black 15 11500 
George Besoff Tournament/Weekend 
Detention 
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BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 31/03/2018 9:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 
George Besoff Tournament/Weekend 
Detention 

Shane BASHFORD Male 31/03/2018 12:25 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 George Besoff Tournament/Born Free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 31/03/2018 13:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 George Besoff Tournament/Born Free 

Scott DONNEY Male 31/03/2018 13:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 George Besoff Tournament/Dark Horse 

Caron COLLINS Female 31/03/2018 13:48 Marlin-Black 15 11500 
George Besoff Tournament/Weekend 
Detention 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 31/03/2018 14:25 Marlin-Black 15 11500 George Besoff Tournament/Seaka 

Andrew PAYNE Male 31/03/2018 14:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 George Besoff Tournament/Dark Horse 

Shane BASHFORD Male 31/03/2018 14:35 Marlin-Black 15 11500 George Besoff Tournament/Born Free 

Jack THOMPSON Junior 31/03/2018 14:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 George Besoff Tournament/Reelentless 

Paul DICKSON Male 31/03/2018 15:05 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 George Besoff Tournament/Born Free 

John HERBERT Male 31/03/2018 15:09 Marlin-Black 15 11500 
George Besoff Tournament/Weekend 
Detention 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 31/03/2018 16:11 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 George Besoff Tournament/Seaka 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 31/03/2018 18:50 Marlin-Black 15 11500 George Besoff Tournament/Seaka 

Ben MUDRYK Male 2/04/2018 8:35 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 George Besoff Tournament/O'SEA'D 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 2/04/2018 9:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Zachary MASON Male 2/04/2018 10:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port stephnes-true grit 

Tyler CONNA Female 2/04/2018 10:38 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Kirk WINEFIELD Male 2/04/2018 11:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Ben MUDRYK Male 2/04/2018 12:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 George Besoff Tournament/O'SEA'D 

Boyd MUDRYK Male 2/04/2018 13:35 Marlin-Black 15 11500 George Besoff Tournament/O'SEA'D 

Jenni UNDERWOOD Female 2/04/2018 14:20 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 
George Besoff Tournament/Phoenix-
Initial Capture 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 2/04/2018 14:24 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 George Besoff Tournament/Seaka 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 2/04/2018 14:55 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 George Besoff Tournament/Seaka 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 2/04/2018 15:30 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 7/04/2018 10:05 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Shayne TRINKLER Male 7/04/2018 10:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 7/04/2018 10:35 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Warren BOUCHER Male 7/04/2018 12:05 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 7/04/2018 14:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Shelby 

Greg MILES Male 21/04/2018 12:25 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 21/04/2018 13:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 25/04/2018 15:12 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 East of Newcaste/Born Free 

Dean STANDEN Male 26/11/2017 15:05 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Port Stephens 

Emma TURNER Female 10/12/2017 13:55 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 port stephens-makajiki 

Emma TURNER Female 10/12/2017 15:11 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 port stephens-makajiki 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 17/12/2017 13:30 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 port stephens-shelby 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 7/01/2018 9:35 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 port macquarie-seaka 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 11/01/2018 8:35 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 port macquarie-seaka 

Ian BLACK Male 11/01/2018 9:40 Marlin-Black 24 10000 port macquarie-seaka 

Tom SCHREIBER Junior 20/01/2018 11:30 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 port stephens-reelentless 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 22/01/2018 12:05 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 26/01/2018 3:35 Marlin-Black 24 10000 port stephens-glaucus 

Russell HARTIN Male 27/01/2018 11:40 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens 

Greg SCOTT Male 28/01/2018 9:30 Marlin-Black 24 10000 port stephens-akuma 

Chris HARDING Male 28/01/2018 11:00 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 port stephens-curly 3 

Anthony HOUSTON Male 28/01/2018 12:20 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 port stephens-curly 3 

Trent ALEXANDER Male 10/02/2018 11:25 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 port stephens-witchdoctor 

Derryn FORSTER Male 10/02/2018 16:08 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 shell harbour-derryn forster 
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Derryn FORSTER Male 15/02/2018 8:40 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Jervis Bay/DNS 

Derryn FORSTER Male 15/02/2018 11:15 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Jervis Bay/DNS 

Greg SCOTT Male 17/02/2018 12:09 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 shootout -akuma 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 17/02/2018 12:30 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Shootout/Doing It 

Jamal Saliba Male 17/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Shootout/Doing It 

Mike FORBES Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 24 10000 interclub-gamefisher 

John ENRIGHT Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 interclub-gamefisher 

Dean BEACHER Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 24 10000 interclub-gamefisher 

John ENRIGHT Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 24 10000 interclub-gamefisher 

James DARMODY Male 24/02/2018 14:36 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Interclub/Angler Points Only 

Connor STAUFFER Male 25/02/2018 9:36 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens Interclub/Watchdog 

Mike FORBES Male 25/02/2018 10:05 Marlin-Black 24 10000 interclub-gamefisher 

Tyler CONNA Female 25/02/2018 10:55 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens Interclub/Watchdog 

Cooper FRITH Junior 25/02/2018 11:15 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Interclub/Angler Points Only 

Greg HANCOCK Male 25/02/2018 11:35 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 interclub-gamefisher 

Greg SCOTT Male 3/03/2018 9:00 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/Akuma 

Cooper FRITH Junior 3/03/2018 10:45 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 POrt Stephens 

Kaysie FANCETT Female 3/03/2018 11:45 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens 

Tom TREVASKIS Male 3/03/2018 12:15 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Port Stephens/Akuma 

Peter MCMULLEN Male 3/03/2018 13:00 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Port Stephens - First Marlin/El Nino 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 3/03/2018 13:15 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 3/03/2018 15:45 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Port Stephens/On Strike 

Andrew PAYNE Male 11/03/2018 16:30 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 East Coast Classic/Dark Horse 

Caron COLLINS Female 30/03/2018 12:48 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 
George Besoff Tournament/Weekend 
Detention 

John HERBERT Male 30/03/2018 13:05 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 
George Besoff Tournament/Weekend 
Detention 

Matthew HANCOCK Male 30/03/2018 14:20 Marlin-Black 24 10000 
Port Stephens/White Dog- George Besoff 
Tournament 

Reece HAYWARD Male 31/03/2018 15:00 Marlin-Black 24 10000 
Port Stephens/Wet Dream- Retagged 
Marlin 

Blake MULLINS Small Fry 2/04/2018 11:35 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 George Besoff Tournament/Seaka 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 2/04/2018 13:40 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 George Besoff Tournament/Seaka 

Reece HAYWARD Male 29/04/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens/Wet Dream 

Neil CROFT Junior 14/05/2018 9:18 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/Old Mate 

Craig SNEDDON Male 27/05/2018 9:55 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 port stephens-glaucus 

Matthew TUXFORD Male 25/11/2017 14:45 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 Port Stephens 

Lenny CHAPMAN Male 6/01/2018 15:28 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 Golden Lure 

Ian BLACK Male 7/01/2018 13:15 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 port macquarie-seaka 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 11/01/2018 11:20 Marlin-Black 37 8500 port macquarie-seaka 

Trevor NICHOLSON Junior 11/01/2018 12:20 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 port macquarie-carolyn jean 

Ian BLACK Male 12/01/2018 7:50 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 port macquarie-seaka 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 12/01/2018 9:30 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 port macquarie-seaka 

Ross MCINTOSH Male 12/01/2018 12:18 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 port macquarie-carlyn jean 

Courtney PASTORE Female 3/02/2018 12:20 Marlin-Black 37 8500 jess sams tournament angler oints 

Courtney PASTORE Female 3/02/2018 14:07 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 jess sams tournament-angler points only 

Courtney PASTORE Female 3/02/2018 14:50 Marlin-Black 37 8500 
jesss sams tournament-angler points 
only 

Brendan BAKER Male 10/02/2018 13:05 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 lake macquarie comp-seaka 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 11/02/2018 9:10 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 lake macquarie comp-seaka 

Bradley LEACH Male 11/02/2018 10:50 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 LAKE MACQUARIE COMP-seaka 

Luke VAN LOWICK Male 11/02/2018 13:30 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 lake macquarie comp-seaka 

Greg SCOTT Male 17/02/2018 9:45 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 shootout-akuma 
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MATHEW ALWAY Male 17/02/2018 12:47 Marlin-Black 37 8500 Shootout 

Peter TREVASKIS Male 17/02/2018 15:15 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 shootout-akuma 

Anthony HOUSTON Male 17/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 shootout-curly 3 

Anthony HOUSTON Male 17/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 shootout-curly 3 

Luke VAN LOWICK Male 18/02/2018 2:58 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 port stephens-seaka 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 18/02/2018 3:27 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 port stephens-seaka 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 18/02/2018 9:29 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 port stephens-seaka 

Dean BEACHER Male 18/02/2018 12:27 Marlin-Blue 37 8500  

Terry LILLISS Male 18/02/2018 13:15 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Shootout/Rackem Up 

Ralph KAIKO Male 18/02/2018 14:40 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Shootout/Angler Points Only 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 18/02/2018 15:37 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Shootout/Seaka 

Michael WILSON Male 18/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 shooyout-curly 3 

Dean BEACHER Male 24/02/2018 16:20 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 interclub-gamefisher 

Tye Banek Junior 8/04/2018 8:00 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 Port Stephens/Carolyn Jean First Marlin 

Cooper FRITH Junior 5/01/2018 11:00 
Shark-Hammer 
Head 

10 3750 pm golden lure-frito 2 

Will FLANNAGAN Male 6/01/2018 13:08 
Shark-Hammer 
Head 

10 3750 Golden Lure 

Caron COLLINS Female 7/01/2018 8:45 
Shark-Hammer 
Head 

10 3750 pm golen lure-weekend detention 

Steele LAMBERT Male 7/01/2018 10:30 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 pm golden lure-mother 

Caleb LAMBERT Male 7/01/2018 11:00 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 pm golden lure-mother 

Steele LAMBERT Male 12/01/2018 8:30 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 pm gholden lure-mother 

Connor BROWN Junior 12/01/2018 14:30 
Shark-Hammer 
Head 

10 3750 port macquarie 

Cooper FRITH Junior 20/01/2018 10:30 
Shark-Hammer 
Head 

10 3750 port stephens-frito 2 

Andrew TUXFORD Male 20/01/2018 11:20 Shark-Whaler 10 3750  

Jason PRESTON Male 26/01/2018 10:00 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 port stephens-get reel 

Kelly SWEETMAN Female 24/02/2018 12:25 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 Interclub 

Kelly SWEETMAN Female 24/02/2018 12:45 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 Interclub 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 30/03/2018 12:55 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 George Besoff Tournament/Glaucus 

Anthony HOUSTON Male 31/03/2018 7:20 Shark-Whaler 8 3750 George Besoff Tournament/Curly III 

Ben MUDRYK Male 31/03/2018 8:30 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 George Besoff Tournament/O'SEA'D 

Ben MUDRYK Male 31/03/2018 11:50 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 George Besoff Tournament/O'SEA'D 

Jason PRESTON Male 8/10/2017 9:45 Shark-Tiger 15 3450 port stephens-get reel 

Jason PRESTON Male 28/10/2017 12:05 Shark-Tiger 15 3450 port stephens-get reel 

Steele LAMBERT Male 25/11/2017 18:00 Shark-Tiger 15 3450 Port STephens 

Jason PRESTON Male 30/12/2017 15:35 Shark-Tiger 15 3450 Port STephens 

Caleb LAMBERT Male 12/01/2018 10:30 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 pm golden lure-mother 

Shawn WOODWARD Male 20/01/2018 17:40 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 port stephens-crackatinnie 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 27/01/2018 11:35 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 PORT STEPHENS-SEAKA 

Murray FINLAYSON Male 28/01/2018 8:45 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 28/01/2018 11:02 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 port stephens-born free 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 28/01/2018 13:05 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens 

Courtney PASTORE Female 3/02/2018 11:00 Shark-Mako 15 3450 jess sams tournament-angler points only 

Shane BASHFORD Male 4/02/2018 9:30 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port STephens 

Shane BASHFORD Male 4/02/2018 11:20 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens 

Shayne TRINKLER Male 4/02/2018 12:05 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens 

Robert SNAPE Male 10/02/2018 9:30 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens/Get Reel 

Ian COLLINS Male 11/02/2018 15:29 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Bigfish Bonanza/Wild Thing 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 17/02/2018 13:45 
Shark-Hammer 
Head 

15 3450 Shootout/El Nino 

Kelly SWEETMAN Female 24/02/2018 14:30 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Interclub 

Nathan BROWN Male 02.10.2017 17.00 Skark-Mako 24 3000 Port Stephens 
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MATHEW ALWAY Male 17/02/2018 12:47 Marlin-Black 37 8500 Shootout 

Peter TREVASKIS Male 17/02/2018 15:15 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 shootout-akuma 

Anthony HOUSTON Male 17/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 shootout-curly 3 

Anthony HOUSTON Male 17/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 shootout-curly 3 

Luke VAN LOWICK Male 18/02/2018 2:58 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 port stephens-seaka 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 18/02/2018 3:27 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 port stephens-seaka 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 18/02/2018 9:29 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 port stephens-seaka 

Dean BEACHER Male 18/02/2018 12:27 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Gamefisher/Shootout 

Terry LILLISS Male 18/02/2018 13:15 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Shootout/Rackem Up 

Ralph KAIKO Male 18/02/2018 14:40 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Shootout/Angler Points Only 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 18/02/2018 15:37 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Shootout/Seaka 

Michael WILSON Male 18/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 shooyout-curly 3 

Dean BEACHER Male 24/02/2018 16:20 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 interclub-gamefisher 

Tye Banek Junior 8/04/2018 8:00 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 Port Stephens/Carolyn Jean First Marlin 

Cooper FRITH Junior 5/01/2018 11:00 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 pm golden lure-frito 2 

Will FLANNAGAN Male 6/01/2018 13:08 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Golden Lure 

Caron COLLINS Female 7/01/2018 8:45 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 pm golen lure-weekend detention 

Steele LAMBERT Male 7/01/2018 10:30 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 pm golden lure-mother 

Caleb LAMBERT Male 7/01/2018 11:00 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 pm golden lure-mother 

Steele LAMBERT Male 12/01/2018 8:30 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 pm gholden lure-mother 

Connor BROWN Junior 12/01/2018 14:30 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 port macquarie 

Cooper FRITH Junior 20/01/2018 10:30 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 port stephens-frito 2 

Andrew TUXFORD Male 20/01/2018 11:20 Shark-Whaler 10 3750  

Jason PRESTON Male 26/01/2018 10:00 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 port stephens-get reel 

Kelly SWEETMAN Female 24/02/2018 12:25 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 Interclub 

Kelly SWEETMAN Female 24/02/2018 12:45 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 Interclub 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 30/03/2018 12:55 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 George Besoff Tournament/Glaucus 

Anthony HOUSTON Male 31/03/2018 7:20 Shark-Whaler 8 3750 George Besoff Tournament/Curly III 

Ben MUDRYK Male 31/03/2018 8:30 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 George Besoff Tournament/O'SEA'D 

Ben MUDRYK Male 31/03/2018 11:50 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 George Besoff Tournament/O'SEA'D 

Jason PRESTON Male 8/10/2017 9:45 Shark-Tiger 15 3450 port stephens-get reel 

Jason PRESTON Male 28/10/2017 12:05 Shark-Tiger 15 3450 port stephens-get reel 

Steele LAMBERT Male 25/11/2017 18:00 Shark-Tiger 15 3450 Port STephens 

Jason PRESTON Male 30/12/2017 15:35 Shark-Tiger 15 3450 Port STephens 

Caleb LAMBERT Male 12/01/2018 10:30 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 pm golden lure-mother 

Shawn WOODWARD Male 20/01/2018 17:40 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 port stephens-crackatinnie 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 27/01/2018 11:35 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 PORT STEPHENS-SEAKA 

Murray FINLAYSON Male 28/01/2018 8:45 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens/Born Free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 28/01/2018 11:02 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 port stephens-born free 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 28/01/2018 13:05 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens 

Courtney PASTORE Female 3/02/2018 11:00 Shark-Mako 15 3450 jess sams tournament-angler points only 

Shane BASHFORD Male 4/02/2018 9:30 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port STephens 

Shane BASHFORD Male 4/02/2018 11:20 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens 

Shayne TRINKLER Male 4/02/2018 12:05 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens 

Robert SNAPE Male 10/02/2018 9:30 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens/Get Reel 

Ian COLLINS Male 11/02/2018 15:29 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Bigfish Bonanza/Wild Thing 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 17/02/2018 13:45 Shark-Hammer Head 15 3450 Shootout/El Nino 

Kelly SWEETMAN Female 24/02/2018 14:30 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Interclub 
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Ian COLLINS Male 25/02/2018 13:22 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens Interclub/Wild Thing 

Joshua DICKSON Male 25/02/2018 17:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 interclub born free 

Joshua DICKSON Male 10/03/2018 8:35 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 East Coast Classic/Born Free 

Caron COLLINS Female 10/03/2018 8:51 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Easty Coast Classic/Weekend Detention 

Dylan ATKIN Male 10/03/2018 9:27 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 East Coast Classic/Tuff N Up 

Wayne CROESE Male 10/03/2018 9:40 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 East Coast Classic/Crackatinnie 

Trevor WELLS Male 11/03/2018 9:40 Shark-Hammer Head 15 3450 East Coast Classic/Crackatinnie 

Josh CARNEY Male 11/03/2018 9:53 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 East Coast Classic/Tuff N Up 

Tom TREVASKIS Male 11/03/2018 10:05 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 East Coast Classic/Akuma 

Robert SNAPE Male 11/03/2018 11:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens/Get Reel 

Kaysie FANCETT Female 11/03/2018 14:40 Shark-Hammer Head 15 3450 East Coast Classic/Weekend Detention 

Shane BASHFORD Male 11/03/2018 17:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 East Coast Classic/Born Free 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 17/03/2018 9:10 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 port stephens-glaucus 

Nigel HUMPRHYS Male 17/03/2018 10:05 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 port stephens-glaucus 

Kaysie FANCETT Female 17/03/2018 13:10 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 car park-weekend detention 

Kaysie FANCETT Female 17/03/2018 14:45 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 car park weekend detention 

Chad KAVANAGH Male 28/10/2017 11:00 Shark-Blue 8 3125 port stephens-venegeance 

Robert SNAPE Male 11/03/2018 11:30 Shark-Blue 10 3125 Port Stephens/Get Reel 

Nathan BROWN Male 24/11/2017 12:00 Shark-Mako 24 3000 Port Stephens 

Shayne WILSON Male 10/12/2017 12:15 Shark-Mako 24 3000 Port Stephens 

Andrew PAYNE Male 10/12/2017 16:20 Shark-Whaler 24 3000 east of broughton island-dark horse 

Trent ALEXANDER Male 26/01/2018 17:00 Shark-Whaler 24 3000 port stephens-witchdoctor 

Caron COLLINS Female 11/02/2018 9:55 Shark-Whaler 24 3000 LMGFC Big fish 

Dean BEACHER Male 23/02/2018 17:00 Shark-Whaler 24 3000 interclub- gamefisher 

James DARMODY Male 24/02/2018 16:09 Shark-Whaler 24 3000 Interclub/Angler Points Only 

Brett TISDELL Male 4/11/2017 14:00 Shark-Tiger 37 2550 port stephens-venegeance 

Kane BRADLEY Male 11/01/2018 10:45 Shark-Tiger 37 2550 pm goldenlure-no exxcuse 

Kane BRADLEY Male 12/01/2018 9:30 Shark-Whaler 37 2550 pm golden lure 

Kane BRADLEY Male 12/01/2018 9:50 Shark-Whaler 37 2550 pm golden lure-no excuse 

Matthew FAIRLIE Male 17/02/2018 9:50 Shark-Whaler 37 2550 Shootout/No Excuse 

Scott GOODWIN Male 17/02/2018 15:30 Shark-Hammer Head 37 2550 Shootout/No Excuse 

Robert SNAPE Male 18/02/2018 13:30 Shark-Tiger 37 2550 Shootout/Get Reel 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 24/02/2018 17:00 Yellowtail Kingfish 15 290 interclub -phoenix 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 24/02/2018 17:00 Yellowtail Kingfish 15 290 interclub -phoenix 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 24/02/2018 17:00 Yellowtail Kingfish 15 290 interclub--phoenix 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 24/02/2018 17:00 Yellowtail Kingfish 15 290 interclub -phoenix 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 24/02/2018 17:00 Yellowtail Kingfish 15 290 interclub- phoenix 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 25/02/2018 17:00 Yellowtail Kingfish 15 290 interclub phoenix 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 25/02/2018 17:00 Yellowtail Kingfish 15 290 interclub phoenix 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 25/02/2018 17:00 Yellowtail Kingfish 15 290 interclub phoenix 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 25/02/2018 17:00 Yellowtail Kingfish 15 290 interclub-phoenix 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 25/02/2018 17:00 Yellowtail Kingfish 15 290 interclub phoenix 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 31/03/2018 9:30 Mahi Mahi 8 31 George Besoff Tournament/Phoenix 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 31/03/2018 10:55 Mahi Mahi 8 31 George Besoff Tournament/Phoenix 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 31/03/2018 10:57 Mahi Mahi 8 31 George Besoff Tournament/Phoenix 

Jenni UNDERWOOD Female 31/03/2018 10:58 Mahi Mahi 10 31 George Besoff Tournament/Phoenix 

Jenni UNDERWOOD Female 31/03/2018 10:59 Mahi Mahi 10 31 George Besoff Tournament/Phoenix 

Jenni UNDERWOOD Female 31/03/2018 11:05 Mahi Mahi 10 31 George Besoff Tournament/Phoenix 
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Shane BASHFORD Male 474800 25/04/2018 15:12 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 286700 1/04/2018 10:05 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 210950 25/02/2018 11:30 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 174950 2/04/2018 14:55 

Zachary MASON Male 156500 2/04/2018 10:30 

Ian COLLINS Male 143400 25/02/2018 13:22 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 135500 18/02/2018 13:23 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 139950 31/03/2018 9:00 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 126500 10/03/2018 14:45 

Shane SCOTT Male 123000 25/02/2018 17:00 

Shayne TRINKLER Male 106950 7/04/2018 10:20 

Kaysie FANCETT Female 103850 30/03/2018 11:07 

Caron COLLINS Female 100700 31/03/2018 13:48 

Cooper FRITH Junior 99500 3/03/2018 15:00 

Greg SCOTT Male 96000 11/03/2018 16:20 

Craig BROWN-THOMAS Male 87500 18/02/2018 15:59 

Stephanie VAN HERP Female 86500 10/03/2018 9:33 

Kaylene MCANDREW Female 81500 7/04/2018 14:00 

Tom TREVASKIS Male 79450 11/03/2018 16:00 

Tyler CONNA Female 79000 2/04/2018 10:38 

Shane HILL Male 62500 24/02/2018 9:10 

Michael GRICE Male 62500 6/05/2018 11:30 

Will FLANNAGAN Male 62250 17/02/2018 12:45 

Nathan BROWN Male 64500 18/02/2018 12:25 

Lyndon TURNER Male 58500 3/03/2018 16:55 

Cameron Williams Male 57500 11/03/2018 14:04 

Warren BOUCHER Male 57500 7/04/2018 12:05 

Greg MILES Male 57500 21/04/2018 12:25 

Joshua DICKSON Male 54900 10/03/2018 8:35 

Josh CARNEY Male 53450 11/03/2018 9:53 

Trent ALEXANDER Male 47500 23/03/2018 15:15 

Benjamin DOOLAN Male 46000 3/03/2018 17:15 

Damian OLIVER Male 46000 11/03/2018 13:45 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 46000 21/04/2018 13:45 

Emma TURNER Female 43000 3/03/2018 11:05 

Ben MUDRYK Male 43000 2/04/2018 12:40 

Connor BROWN Junior 41250 12/01/2018 14:30 

Jessica COX Female 34500 18/02/2018 12:06 

Andrew BORG Male 34500 9/03/2018 10:29 

Frank MCLEOD Male 34500 11/03/2018 15:12 

John HERBERT Male 34000 31/03/2018 15:09 

Neil CROFT Male 31500 14/05/2018 9:18 

Anthony HOUSTON Male 30750 31/03/2018 7:20 

Derryn FORSTER Male 30000 15/02/2018 11:15 

Dean BEACHER Male 30000 24/02/2018 16:20 

Courtney PASTORE Female 28950 3/02/2018 14:50 

Ian BLACK Male 27000 12/01/2018 7:50 

Shawn WOODWARD Male 26450 20/01/2018 17:40 

Nigel HUMPRHYS Male 26450 17/03/2018 10:05 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 25993 31/03/2018 10:57 
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Brent HANCOCK Male 25000 6/01/2018 11:30 

Ebony BROWN Female 25000 9/01/2018 16:20 

Alex WISEMANTEL Male 25000 18/02/2018 12:30 

Shane MARTIN Male 25000 18/03/2018 17:00 

Andrew PAYNE Male 24500 31/03/2018 14:30 

Shane GAGELER Male 24000 10/02/2018 12:20 

Christian THOMPSON Male 24000 17/02/2018 14:42 

Troy GOVERD Male 24000 24/02/2018 13:03 

Andrew LORRIMAN Male 24000 18/03/2018 17:00 

Joel RYAN Male 23000 25/02/2018 10:30 

Craig PEPPER Male 23000 25/02/2018 11:28 

John HOMMAN Male 23000 23/02/2018 17:55 

Dean HOWARD Male 23000 25/02/2018 12:45 

Scott DONNEY Male 23000 31/03/2018 13:30 

Jack THOMPSON Junior 23000 31/03/2018 14:40 

Craig SNEDDON Male 22500 27/05/2018 9:55 

Connor STAUFFER Male 21500 25/02/2018 9:36 

Matthew TUXFORD Male 21000 5/02/2018 17:00 

Bradley LEACH Male 20000 11/02/2018 10:50 

Terry LILLISS Male 20000 18/02/2018 13:15 

John ENRIGHT Male 20000 23/02/2018 17:00 

Mike FORBES Male 20000 25/02/2018 10:05 

Peter TREVASKIS Male 20000 11/03/2018 16:00 

Reece HAYWARD Male 20000 29/04/2018 17:00 

Caleb LAMBERT Male 19729 18/02/2018 11:30 

Luke VAN LOWICK Male 17000 18/02/2018 2:58 

William HARDIE Male 15950 25/02/2018 10:45 

Andrew TUXFORD Male 15250 11/03/2018 13:56 

Wayne CROESE Male 14950 10/03/2018 16:41 

Trevor WELLS Male 14950 11/03/2018 9:40 

Kelly SWEETMAN Female 14400 24/02/2018 16:05 

Jason PRESTON Male 14100 26/01/2018 10:00 

James DARMODY Male 13000 24/02/2018 16:09 

Robert SNAPE Male 12575 11/03/2018 11:30 

Jaye SHARP Male 12500 28/01/2018 12:50 

Sam BRIDGE Male 12500 14/02/2018 3:27 

Nathan REED Male 12500 17/02/2018 12:36 

Timothy MEYER Male 12500 18/02/2018 8:30 

Nicholas REDGROVE Male 12500 18/02/2018 10:17 

Darin BROWN Male 12500 18/02/2018 11:40 

Peter GALLAGHER Male 12500 18/02/2018 16:15 

Colin TINKER Male 12500 18/02/2018 17:00 

Mark PHILLIPS Male 12500 10/03/2018 15:38 

Lachlan RUSSELL Male 12500 18/03/2018 17:00 

Jenni UNDERWOOD Female 11593 2/04/2018 14:20 

Madison FAIRLIE Junior 11500 9/01/2018 9:35 

Laura LOCKLEY Female 11500 10/01/2018 10:00 

Mark BROWN Male 11500 10/01/2018 13:50 

Stella TREVASKIS Junior 11500 13/01/2018 13:00 

Abbey SMITH Junior 11500 20/01/2018 4:30 
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Nathan BRIGHT Male 11500 21/01/2018 17:00 

Sheridan PURVIS Female 11500 27/01/2018 4:33 

Brent HARDING Male 11500 28/01/2018 11:00 

Chad MCSWEENEY Male 11500 3/02/2018 17:00 

Colin BROWN Male 11500 10/02/2018 9:30 

Michael John WRIGHT Male 11500 17/02/2018 11:20 

Adam HOWARTH Male 11500 18/02/2018 14:50 

Andrew HOMANN Male 11500 23/02/2018 16:45 

Peter SIMPSON Male 11500 23/02/2018 17:00 

William FRIMA Male 11500 10/03/2018 9:25 

Jason PEPPER Male 11500 10/03/2018 10:35 

Nathan LEACH Male 11500 11/03/2018 3:04 

david brown Male 11500 11/03/2018 10:30 

Jason GUNTHER Male 11500 12/03/2018 13:00 

Paul DICKSON Male 11500 31/03/2018 15:05 

Kirk WINEFIELD Male 11500 2/04/2018 11:30 

Boyd MUDRYK Male 11500 2/04/2018 13:35 

Steele LAMBERT Male 10971 12/01/2018 8:30 

Dean STANDEN Male 10000 26/11/2017 15:05 

Tom SCHREIBER Junior 10000 20/01/2018 11:30 

Russell HARTIN Male 10000 27/01/2018 11:40 

Chris HARDING Male 10000 28/01/2018 11:00 

Mitchell BAILEY Male 10000 17/02/2018 12:30 

Jamal Saliba Male 10000 17/02/2018 17:00 

Greg HANCOCK Male 10000 25/02/2018 11:35 

Peter MCMULLEN Male 10000 3/03/2018 13:00 

Matthew HANCOCK Male 10000 30/03/2018 14:20 

Blake MULLINS Junior 10000 2/04/2018 11:35 

Lenny CHAPMAN Male 8500 6/01/2018 15:28 

Trevor NICHOLSON Male 8500 11/01/2018 12:20 

Ross MCINTOSH Male 8500 12/01/2018 12:18 

Brendan BAKER Male 8500 10/02/2018 13:05 

MATHEW ALWAY Male 8500 17/02/2018 12:47 

Ralph KAIKO Male 8500 18/02/2018 14:40 

Michael WILSON Male 8500 18/02/2018 17:00 

Tye Banek Junior 8500 8/04/2018 8:00 

Kane BRADLEY Male 7650 12/01/2018 9:50 

Murray FINLAYSON Male 3450 28/01/2018 8:45 

Dylan ATKIN Male 3450 10/03/2018 9:27 

Chad KAVANAGH Male 3125 28/10/2017 11:00 

Shayne WILSON Male 3000 10/12/2017 12:15 

Brett TISDELL Male 2550 4/11/2017 14:00 

Matthew FAIRLIE Male 2550 17/02/2018 9:50 

Scott GOODWIN Male 2550 17/02/2018 15:30 
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MAJOR POINTS – BOAT TAG & RELEASE SUMMARY 

Boat Name Points Count Back 

BORN FREE 918100 25/04/2018 15:12 

SHELBY 405450 7/04/2018 14:00 

ANGLER POINTS ONLY 379450 11/03/2018 15:12 

WILD THING 378900 11/03/2018 10:30 

THE OMEN 372750 18/02/2018 13:23 

GLAUCUS 369150 27/05/2018 9:55 

TRUE GRIT 304500 2/04/2018 10:30 

WEEKEND DETENTION 297550 31/03/2018 15:09 

SEAKA 268950 2/04/2018 14:55 

AKUMA 209950 11/03/2018 16:20 

MAKAJIKI 183000 3/03/2018 17:15 

RARELY IN 136750 6/05/2018 11:30 

O'SEA'D 112000 2/04/2018 13:35 

WATCHDOG 100500 25/02/2018 12:45 

FRITO 2 99500 3/03/2018 15:00 

GAMEFISHER 91500 25/02/2018 11:35 

JENNA 62500 24/02/2018 13:03 

NOTHIN SUSS 61500 18/03/2018 17:00 

CRACKIN A TINNIE 56350 11/03/2018 9:40 

CURLY III 49250 31/03/2018 7:20 

RACKEM UP 48500 18/02/2018 13:15 

DARK HORSE 47500 31/03/2018 14:30 

WITCHDOCTOR 47500 23/03/2018 15:15 

WHITEDOG 42500 30/03/2018 14:20 

PHOENIX 37586 2/04/2018 14:20 

EL NINO 36450 3/03/2018 13:00 

CAROLYN JEAN 35500 8/04/2018 8:00 

ON STRIKE 35000 3/03/2018 15:45 

TOOMBILLA 34500 18/02/2018 12:06 

GET REEL 30125 11/03/2018 11:30 

NO EXCUSE 24250 17/02/2018 15:30 

REELENTLESS 21500 31/03/2018 14:40 

DOING IT 20000 17/02/2018 17:00 

WET DREAM 20000 29/04/2018 17:00 

OLD MATE 20000 14/05/2018 9:18 

DNS 20000 15/02/2018 11:15 

TUFF N UP 18400 11/03/2018 13:56 

ARM PUMP 15950 25/02/2018 10:45 

MOTHER 14750 12/01/2018 10:30 

PUBLIC ENEMY 14400 24/02/2018 16:05 

BLACK PEARL 12500 28/01/2018 12:50 

FLATLINE 12500 5/02/2018 17:00 

KAOS 11500 10/02/2018 9:30 

FOR PLAY 11500 12/03/2018 13:00 

TANUKI TOO 11500 3/02/2018 17:00 

SHELF LIFE 8500 17/02/2018 12:47 

VENGEANCE 5675 4/11/2017 14:00 

SIDE EFFECT 3750 20/01/2018 11:20 
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Member Name Category Date Species Weight L/C Points Location 

Brett TISDELL Male 25/03/2018 17:00 Shark-Tiger 445.5 15 20445.5 
Port Hacking Tournament/A\ngler Points 
Only 

Chad KAVANAGH Male 3/02/2018 9:25 Shark-Tiger 353 15 20353 Broken Bay Inv 

Steele LAMBERT Male 25/11/2017 17:00 Shark-Mako 289.1 15 20289.1 Port Stephens 

Robert SNAPE Male 6/05/2018 17:00 Shark-Whaler 253.4 15 16052.89 Port Stephens 

Nathan BRIGHT Male 25/04/2018 17:00 Shark-Mako 251.7 15 15838.22 Port Stephens/Public Enemy 

Corey RADFORD Male 25/04/2018 17:00 Shark-Mako 248.7 15 15462.92 Port Stephens/Public Enemy 

Shane BASHFORD Male 31/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 108.5 15 11772.25 George Besoff Tournament/Born Free 

Brett TISDELL Male 25/03/2018 17:00 Shark-Whaler 214 15 11449 
Port Hacking Tournament/Angler Points 
Only 

Emmanouel LIOULIAS Male 18/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Blue 167.3 24 10729.23 Shootout/Mistress Initial Capture 

Corey RADFORD Junior 8/04/2018 17:00 Shark-Mako 123 10 8699.18 Port Stephens/Public Enemy 

Kelly SWEETMAN Female 24/02/2018 10:30 Tuna-Yellowfin 63.2 15 5991.36 Interclub 

Bradley LEACH Male 17/02/2018 11:45 Marlin-Blue 174.2 37 4920.91 Shootout/Seaka 

Adam HOEY Male 17.02.2018 17.00 Marlin-Blue 231.4 60 3034.27 Shootout/Calypso 

Robert SNAPE Male 28/10/2017 14:15 Shark-Tiger 137 15 4692.25 port stephens-get reel 

Corey RADFORD Junior 11/06/2018 17:00 Shark-Mako 89.7 10 4626.5 Port Stephens/Public Enemy 

Robert SNAPE Male 7/04/2018 17:00 Shark-Whaler 135 15 4556.25 Port Stephens/Get Reel 

Stephanie VAN HERP Female 9/06/2018 13:30 Broadbill 123.3 37 3698 Port Stephens/Wild Thing 

Jay WYNN Male 31/03/2018 9:00 Marlin-Striped 95.5 24 3496.1 
Port Stephens/White Dog- George Besoff 
Tournament 

Cooper FRITH Junior 12/02/2018 13:00 Marlin-Blue 93.5 24 3351.2 lake macquarie comp-frito2 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 22/02/2018 13:10 Marlin-Blue 135.3 37 2968.56 Ladies Day Interclub/Seaka 

Robert SNAPE Male 19/05/2018 17:00 Shark-Tiger 105 15 2756.25 Port Stephens/Get Reel 

Benjamin HAYES Male 18/11/2017 17:00 Marlin-Striped 95.9 37 1491.37 Port Stephens/Arm Pump 

Lee HARKNESS Male 18/02/2018 13:00 Shark-Mako 278.1 60 1095.64 Shootout 

Scott GOODWIN Male 17/02/2018 16:10 Shark-Mako 126.8 37 651.82 Shootout/No Excuse 

Robert PEARSON Male 10/02/2018 17:00 Mahi Mahi 12.9 10 574.11 Port Stephens/Get Reel 

Madison FAIRLIE Junior 28/01/2018 13:35 Mahi Mahi 12.5 10 539.06 Port Stephens 

Neil CROFT Male 24/02/2018 17:00 
Shortbill 
Spearfish 

30 24 517.5 Port Stephens Interclub/El Nino 
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MAJOR POINTS – CAPTURE ANGLER POINTS SUMMARY 

Member Name Category Points Count Back Boat 

Brett TISDELL Male 31894.5 25/03/2018 17:00 
Angler Points Only 

Corey RADFORD Junior 28788.6 11/06/2018 17:00 
Public Enemy 

Robert SNAPE Male 28057.64 19/05/2018 17:00 
Get Reel 

Chad KAVANAGH Male 20353 3/02/2018 9:25 
Vengeance 

Steele LAMBERT Male 20289.1 25/11/2017 17:00 
Mother 

Nathan BRIGHT Male 15838.22 25/04/2018 17:00 
Public Enemy 

Shane BASHFORD Male 11772.25 31/03/2018 17:00 
Born Free 

Emmanouel LIOULIAS Male 10729.23 18/02/2018 17:00 
Mistress 

Kelly SWEETMAN Female 5991.36 24/02/2018 10:30 
Public Enemy 

Bradley LEACH Male 4920.91 17/02/2018 11:45 
Seaka 

Stephanie VAN HERP Female 3698 9/06/2018 13:30 
Wild Thing 

Jay WYNN Male 3496.1 31/03/2018 9:00 
Whitedog 

Cooper FRITH Junior 3351.2 12/02/2018 13:00 
Frito 2 

Adam HOEY Male 3034.27 17.02.2018 17.00 
Calypso 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 2968.56 22/02/2018 13:10 
 

Benjamin HAYES Male 1491.37 18/11/2017 17:00 
Arm Pump 

Lee HARKNESS Male 1095.64 18/02/2018 13:00 
Public Enemy 

Scott GOODWIN Male 651.82 17/02/2018 16:10 
Get Reel 

Robert PEARSON Male 574.11 10/02/2018 17:00 
El Nino 

Madison FAIRLIE Junior 539.06 28/01/2018 13:35 
Nothin Suss 

Neil CROFT Male 517.5 24/02/2018 17:00 
El Nino 

 MAJOR POINTS – CAPTURE BOAT POINTS SUMMARY 

Boat Name Points Count Back 

PUBLIC ENEMY 51713.82 11/06/2018 17:00 

GET REEL 48920.85 19/05/2018 17:00 

ANGLER POINTS ONLY 31894.5 25/03/2018 17:00 

VENGEANCE 20353 3/02/2018 9:25 

BORN FREE 11772.25 31/03/2018 17:00 

MISTRESS 10729.23 18/02/2018 17:00 

SEAKA 7889.47 22/02/2018 13:10 

WILD THING 3698 9/06/2018 13:30 

WHITEDOG 3496.1 31/03/2018 9:00 

FRITO 2 3351.2 12/02/2018 13:00 

CALYPSO 3034.27 17.02.2018 17.00 

ARM PUMP 1491.37 18/11/2017 17:00 

NO EXCUSE 1190.88 17/02/2018 16:10 

EL NINO 517.5 24/02/2018 17:00 
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MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE POINTS DETAILED 

Member Name Category Date Species Line Class Points Boat 

Brent HANCOCK Male 6/01/2018 10:50 Marlin-Black 10 12500 True Grit 

Brent HANCOCK Male 6/01/2018 11:30 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 True Grit 

John CURLEY Male 13/01/2018 10:55 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shelf Life 

MATHEW ALWAY Male 13/01/2018 12:05 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Shelf Life 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 27/01/2018 9:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500  

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 6/02/2018 9:45 Marlin-Striped 10 12500  

Darren RICHARDS Male 11/02/2018 12:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Whitedog 

Josh SOWTER Male 11/02/2018 15:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Hitedog 

Troy GOVERD Male 13/02/2018 11:51 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Jenna 

Josh SOWTER Male 22/02/2018 11:55 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Whitedog 

Josh SOWTER Male 22/02/2018 13:25 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Whitedog 

Josh SOWTER Male 12/03/2018 11:10 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Whitedog 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 13/03/2018 13:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500  

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 14/03/2018 12:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500  

Troy GOVERD Male 14/03/2018 14:33 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Jenna 

Sam BRIDGE Male 14/03/2018 15:11 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Jenna 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 11/01/2018 12:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500  

John SHARNE Male 11/01/2018 17:10 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 Angler Points 

Jessica COX Female 24/01/2018 13:16 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Toombilla 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 30/01/2018 11:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500  

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 30/01/2018 15:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shelby 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 6/02/2018 8:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Glaucus 

Trent GAGELER Male 6/02/2018 11:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Whitedog 

Nigel HUMPRHYS Male 6/02/2018 15:10 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Glaucus 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 6/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Game On 

Joshua DICKSON Male 6/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Game On 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 6/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Game On 

Matthew JOHNSON Male 6/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Game On 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 6/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Game On 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 6/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Game On 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 6/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Game On 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 7/02/2018 9:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500  

Cooper FRITH  7/02/2018 12:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Frito 2 

Jamie MULLINS Male 8/02/2018 16:25 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Seaka 

Warren BOUCHER Male 9/02/2018 10:50 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Shelby 

Matthew JOHNSON Male 9/02/2018 12:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shelby 

Allan STAUFFER Male 9/02/2018 13:10 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Watchdog 

Warren BOUCHER Male 9/02/2018 14:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shelby 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 9/02/2018 15:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shelby 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 9/02/2018 16:10 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shelby 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 9/02/2018 16:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shelby 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 10/02/2018 16:50 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Glaucus 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 10/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 The Omen 

Nathan BROWN Male 10/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 The Omen 

Barry SOWTER Male 12/02/2018 4:02 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Whitedog 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 12/02/2018 14:05 Marlin-Black 15 11500  

Sam BRIDGE Male 13/02/2018 11:05 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Jenna 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 15/02/2018 10:50 Marlin-Black 15 11500  

Josh SOWTER Male 15/02/2018 13:55 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Whitedog 

Luke ELLIS Male 16/02/2018 10:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Arm Pump 
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MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE POINTS DETAILED 

Member Name Category Date Species Line Class Points Boat 

Tyron SPENCER Male 16/02/2018 12:45 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Angler Points 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 19/02/2018 10:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500  

Joel RYAN Male 19/02/2018 11:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Shelby 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 4/03/2018 9:24 Marlin-Striped 15 11500  

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 4/03/2018 11:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500  

Andrew BORG Male 9/03/2018 10:29 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Angler Points 

Jessica COX Female 9/03/2018 13:11 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Toombilla 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 11/03/2018 13:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500  

Josh SOWTER Male 12/03/2018 9:50 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Whitedog 

Josh SOWTER Male 12/03/2018 15:10 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Whitedog 

Lachlan RUSSELL Male 12/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Nothin Suss 

Zachary MASON Male 12/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 True Grit 

Zachary MASON Male 12/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 True Grit 

Zachary MASON Male 12/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 True Grit 

Zachary MASON Male 12/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 True Grit 

Brent HANCOCK Male 12/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 True Grit 

Zachary MASON Male 12/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 True Grit 

Brent HANCOCK Male 12/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 True Grit 

Zachary MASON Male 12/03/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 True Grit 

Josh SOWTER Male 13/03/2018 9:50 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Whitedog 

Neil CROFT Male 13/03/2018 13:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Old Mate 

Shane GAGELER Male 13/03/2018 13:40 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Whitedog 

Josh SOWTER Male 13/03/2018 15:20 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Whitedog 

Josh SOWTER Male 13/03/2018 18:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Whitedog 

Shane GAGELER Male 14/03/2018 9:40 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Whitedog 

Ben RENFREW Male 15/03/2018 9:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Rarely In 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 15/03/2018 10:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500  

Ebony BROWN Female 6/04/2018 9:40 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Rarely In 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 7/04/2018 9:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500  

Lachlan RUSSELL Male 7/04/2018 10:54 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Nothin Suss 

Kane HARTCHER Male 7/04/2018 13:10 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Nothin Suss 

Sam BRIDGE Male 10/04/2018 15:35 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Jenna 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 1/05/2018 12:35 Marlin-Striped 15 11500  

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 1/05/2018 14:33 Marlin-Striped 15 11500  

Darren RICHARDS Male 23/11/2017 17:00 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Whitedog 

Nigel HUMPRHYS Male 28/11/2017 10:00 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Glaucus 

Craig PEPPER Male 28/11/2017 11:30 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Glaucus 

Barry SOWTER Male 28/11/2017 12:30 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Whitedog 

Shane GAGELER Male 28/11/2017 12:45 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Whitedog 

Craig PEPPER Male 28/11/2017 13:20 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Glaucus 

Jason PEPPER Male 28/11/2017 14:45 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Glaucus 

Lenny CHAPMAN Male 12/12/2017 12:05 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Whitedog 

Tom TREVASKIS Male 9/01/2018 11:40 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Akuma 

Sam BRIDGE Male 6/02/2018 9:20 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Jenna 

Michael HOARE Male 8/02/2018 9:00 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Kaos 

Peter WILLIAMS Male 8/02/2018 16:15 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Kaos 

Allan STAUFFER Male 9/02/2018 11:26 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Watchdog 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 10/02/2018 14:47 Marlin-Striped 24 10000  

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 28/02/2018 14:00 Marlin-Striped 24 10000  

Benjamin COX Male 5/03/2018 13:20 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Rarely In 
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MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE POINTS DETAILED 

Member Name Category Date Species Line Class Points Boat 

Benjamin COX Male 5/03/2018 15:30 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Rarely In 

Shane GAGELER Male 11/03/2018 8:40 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Whitedog 

Josh SOWTER Male 12/03/2018 10:10 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Whitedog 

Shane GAGELER Male 13/03/2018 14:35 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Whitedog 

Shane GAGELER Male 13/03/2018 15:58 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Whitedog 

Josh SOWTER Male 14/03/2018 9:50 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Whitedog 

Josh SOWTER Male 14/03/2018 10:40 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Whitedog 

Shane GAGELER Male 14/03/2018 11:20 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Whitedog 

Josh SOWTER Male 14/03/2018 13:50 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Whitedog 

Reece HAYWARD Male 31/03/2018 15:00 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Wet Dream 

Cooper FRITH Junior 6/04/2018 13:45 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Frito 2 

Steele LAMBERT Male 13/11/2017 7:50 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Mother 

Steele LAMBERT Male 13/11/2017 8:25 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Mother 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 12/12/2017 9:00 Marlin-Striped 37 8500  

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 3/03/2018 15:47 Marlin-Striped 37 8500  

Caleb LAMBERT Male 4/10/2017 14:00 Shortbill Spearfish 15 5750 Mother 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 14/03/2018 8:32 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750  

Isaac HARTCHER Junior 17/03/2018 11:24 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Nothin Suss 

Cooper FRITH Junior 7/02/2018 11:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Frito 2 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 9/02/2018 9:30 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Shelby 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 9/02/2018 10:15 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Shelby 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 10/02/2018 9:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Glaucus 

Lachlan RUSSELL Male 12/03/2018 17:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Nothin Suss 

Benjamin COX Male 19/03/2018 17:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Rarely In 

Matthew LOJSZCZYK Male 9/10/2017 3:40 Shark-Blue 15 2875 Get Reel 

Kane BRADLEY Male 12/01/2018 9:30 Shark-Whaler 37 2550 No Excuse 

Benjamin COX Male 5/03/2018 15:30 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Rarely In 

Shane GAGELER Male 11/03/2018 8:40 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Whitedog 

Josh SOWTER Male 12/03/2018 10:10 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Whitedog 
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MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE POINTS SUMMARY 

Member Name Category Points Count Back 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 240250 1/05/2018 14:33 

Josh SOWTER Male 159000 14/03/2018 13:50 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 110400 9/02/2018 16:30 

Shane GAGELER Male 73000 14/03/2018 11:20 

Zachary MASON Male 69000 12/03/2018 17:00 

Brent HANCOCK Male 48000 12/03/2018 17:00 

Sam BRIDGE Male 45500 10/04/2018 15:35 

Benjamin COX Male 33450 19/03/2018 17:00 

Thomas FRIMA Junior 26450 10/02/2018 16:50 

Lachlan RUSSELL Male 26450 7/04/2018 10:54 

Troy GOVERD Male 25000 14/03/2018 14:33 

Cooper FRITH Junior 24950 6/04/2018 13:45 

Matthew JOHNSON Male 23000 9/02/2018 12:00 

Warren BOUCHER Male 23000 9/02/2018 14:20 

Jessica COX Female 23000 9/03/2018 13:11 

Darren RICHARDS Male 22500 11/02/2018 12:20 

Nigel HUMPRHYS Male 21500 6/02/2018 15:10 

Allan STAUFFER Male 21500 9/02/2018 13:10 

Barry SOWTER Male 21500 12/02/2018 4:02 

Craig PEPPER Male 20000 28/11/2017 13:20 

Steele LAMBERT Male 17000 13/11/2017 8:25 

John CURLEY Male 12500 13/01/2018 10:55 

MATHEW ALWAY Male 12500 13/01/2018 12:05 

John SHARNE Male 11500 11/01/2018 17:10 

Trent GAGELER Male 11500 6/02/2018 11:20 

Joshua DICKSON Male 11500 6/02/2018 17:00 

Jamie MULLINS Male 11500 8/02/2018 16:25 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 11500 10/02/2018 17:00 

Nathan BROWN Male 11500 10/02/2018 17:00 

Luke ELLIS Male 11500 16/02/2018 10:30 

Tyron SPENCER Male 11500 16/02/2018 12:45 

Joel RYAN Male 11500 19/02/2018 11:00 

Andrew BORG Male 11500 9/03/2018 10:29 

Neil CROFT Male 11500 13/03/2018 13:15 

Ben RENFREW Male 11500 15/03/2018 9:00 

Ebony BROWN Female 11500 6/04/2018 9:40 

Kane HARTCHER Male 11500 7/04/2018 13:10 

Jason PEPPER Male 10000 28/11/2017 14:45 

Lenny CHAPMAN Male 10000 12/12/2017 12:05 

Tom TREVASKIS Male 10000 9/01/2018 11:40 

Michael HOARE Male 10000 8/02/2018 9:00 

Peter WILLIAMS Male 10000 8/02/2018 16:15 

Reece HAYWARD Male 10000 31/03/2018 15:00 

Caleb LAMBERT Male 5750 4/10/2017 14:00 

Isaac HARTCHER Junior 3750 17/03/2018 11:24 

Matthew LOJSZCZYK Male 2875 9/10/2017 3:40 

Kane BRADLEY Male 2550 12/01/2018 9:30 
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MIDWEEK POINTS – BOAT TAG & RELEASE POINTS SUMMARY 

Boat Name Points Count Back 

WHITEDOG 345500 14/03/2018 13:50 

JENNA 133750 1/05/2018 14:33 

TRUE GRIT 117000 12/03/2018 17:00 

SHELBY 110400 19/02/2018 11:00 

GAME ON 80500 6/02/2018 17:00 

GLAUCUS 77950 10/02/2018 16:50 

NOTHIN SUSS 76200 7/04/2018 13:10 

SHELF LIFE 75000 11/03/2018 13:40 

FRITO 2 67950 6/04/2018 13:45 

RARELY IN 56450 6/04/2018 9:40 

ANGLER POINTS ONLY 34500 9/03/2018 10:29 

THE OMEN 23000 10/02/2018 17:00 

TOOMBILLA 23000 9/03/2018 13:11 

MOTHER 22750 13/11/2017 8:25 

WATCHDOG 21500 9/02/2018 13:10 

KAOS 20000 8/02/2018 16:15 

ARM PUMP 11500 16/02/2018 10:30 

SEAKA 11500 8/02/2018 16:25 

OLD MATE 11500 13/03/2018 13:15 

AKUMA 10000 9/01/2018 11:40 

WET DREAM 10000 31/03/2018 15:00 

GET REEL 2875 9/10/2017 3:40 

NO EXCUSE 2550 12/01/2018 9:30 
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MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER CAPTURE POINTS DETAILED 

Member Name Category Date Species Weight Line Class Points 

Andrew LORRIMAN  23/11/2017 17:00 Marlin-Blue 136.4 15 18604.96 

Benjamin COX   15/03/2018 16:30 Marlin-Striped 121 15 14641 

Darren RICHARDS Male 23/11/2017 10:00 Marlin-Blue 144.3 24 7981.95 

Steele LAMBERT Male 23/10/2017 19:15 Shark-Tiger 192.9 24 3566 

Caleb LAMBERT Male 29/11/2017 12:30 Marlin-Blue 126 37 2574.49 

Steele LAMBERT Male 4/10/2017 16:30 Tuna-Yellowfin 34.9 15 1827.02 

Caleb LAMBERT Male 4/10/2017 16:55 Tuna-Yellowfin 33 15 1633.5 

William HARDIE Male 1/03/2018 17:00 Shark-Whaler 183 37 1357.66 

Matthew HUTCHINSON Male 1/03/2018 17:00 Shark-Whaler 148 37 888 
Jamie MULLINS Male 1/03/2018 17:00 Shark-Whaler 124 37 623.35 

Kane HARTCHER Male 7/04/2018 17:00 Mahi Mahi 12 10 496.8 

 

MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER CAPTURE POINTS SUMMARY 

Member Name Category Points Count Back Boat 

Andrew LORRIMAN Male 18604.96 23/11/2017 17:00 

Nothin Suss 
Benjamin COX Male 14641 15/03/2018 16:30 

Rarely In 
Darren RICHARDS Male 7981.95 23/11/2017 10:00 

Whitedog 
Steele LAMBERT Male 5393.02 23/10/2017 19:15 

Mother 
Caleb LAMBERT Male 4207.99 29/11/2017 12:30 

Mother 
William HARDIE Male 1357.66 1/03/2018 17:00 

Arm Pump 
Matthew HUTCHINSON Male 888 1/03/2018 17:00 

Arm Pump 
Jamie MULLINS Male 623.35 1/03/2018 17:00 

Arm Pump 
Kane HARTCHER Male 496.8 7/04/2018 17:00 

Nothin Suss 

 
MIDWEEK POINTS – BOAT CAPTURE POINTS SUMMARY 

Boat Name Points Count Back 

NOTHIN SUSS 19101.76 7/04/2018 17:00 

RARELY IN 14641 15/03/2018 16:30 

MOTHER 9601.01 29/11/2017 12:30 

WHITEDOG 7981.95 23/11/2017 10:00 

ARM PUMP 2869.01 1/03/2018 17:00 
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Boat No Boat Name Skipper Count Back Points 

34 WORKHORSE FRANCIS Neil 25/02/2018 14:25 45614.6 

33 RAMPAGE PAGE Glenn 25/02/2018 17:00 42188.16 

19 KILL TANK WILLIAMS Jason "Bluey" 25/02/2018 15:10 35170.82 

40 DOUBLE TRIGGER SEXTON Garry 25/02/2018 11:30 27264.6 

1 GLORIANA HOGG Paul 25/02/2018 08:00 25523.86 

12 LUMPY EVRELL Ryan 25/02/2018 11:22 22149.67 

3 OFFSHORE BESOFF Paul 25/02/2018 13:45 14536.58 

39 TANTRUM WRIGHT Glenn 24/02/2018 11:00 12017.54 

59 PUBLIC ENEMY SWEETMAN Luke 24/02/2018 10:30 5991.36 

102 COOKIE OFFORD Murry 25/02/2018 12:25 5137.95 

2 REDEMPTION DIAL Steve 24/02/2018 15:50 3561.68 

41 AMBITION BENNETT Ivan 25/02/2018 11:30 1940.98 

20 MR PIG DAVIS Tristan 25/02/2018 10:14 565.25 

 

SUMMARY BOAT CAPTURE POINTS – INTERCLUB STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS 

CAT No Name Date Time Species Weight Line 
Class 

Boat No Boat Name Points 

Male 139 DALGLEISH Ian 25/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Blue 141.20 15 33 RAMPAGE 19937.44 

Male 143 MACKEY Mark 23/02/2018 10:35 Marlin-Blue 133.50 15 34 WORKHORSE 17822.25 

Junior 6 LIVINGSTONE Jack 24/02/2018 12:30 Marlin-Black 80.10 10 1 GLORIANA 14756.82 

Male 13 RILEY Shannon 25/02/2018 13:45 Marlin-Striped 79.50 10 3 OFFSHORE 14536.58 

Male 144 VOLTZ Jeremy 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Blue 117.60 15 34 WORKHORSE 13829.76 

Male 51 EVRELL Ryan 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 77.50 10 12 LUMPY 13814.38 

Male 176 MUSUMESCI Sam 25/02/2018 11:30 Marlin-Blue 113.30 15 40 DOUBLE TRIGGER 12836.89 

Male 79 HALLAM Geoff 23/02/2018 16:14 Marlin-Blue 111.80 15 19 KILL TANK 12499.24 

Male 137 HUTTON Sam 24/02/2018 12:30 Marlin-Blue 108.70 15 33 RAMPAGE 11815.69 

Male 173 SEXTON John 25/02/2018 10:40 Marlin-Blue 103.70 15 40 DOUBLE TRIGGER 10753.69 

Junior 6 LIVINGSTONE Jack 23/02/2018 15:10 Marlin-Striped 66.60 10 1 GLORIANA 10201.79 

Male 482 SINCLAIR Jockey 23/02/2018 13:15 Marlin-Blue 100.20 15 33 RAMPAGE 10040.04 

Male 78 WILLIAMS Jason "Bluey" 23/02/2018 17:12 Marlin-Blue 99.20 15 19 KILL TANK 9840.64 

Male 79 HALLAM Geoff 25/02/2018 15:10 Marlin-Striped 92.50 15 19 KILL TANK 8556.25 

Male 52 HODDER Joshua 25/02/2018 11:22 Shark-Whaler 120.40 10 12 LUMPY 8335.29 

Male 141 FRANCIS Jake 25/02/2018 14:25 Marlin-Blue 135.70 24 34 WORKHORSE 7058.89 

Male 144 VOLTZ Jeremy 25/02/2018 12:00 Marlin-Blue 134.20 24 34 WORKHORSE 6903.70 

Junior 170 WRIGHT Makira 23/02/2018 11:00 Marlin-Blue 125.30 24 39 TANTRUM 6018.37 

Female 166 WRIGHT Karen 24/02/2018 11:00 Marlin-Blue 125.10 24 39 TANTRUM 5999.17 

Female 267 SWEETMAN Kelly 24/02/2018 10:30 Tuna-Yellowfin 63.20 15 59 PUBLIC ENEMY 5991.36 

Male 453 NOLOT Jeff 25/02/2018 12:25 Marlin-Blue 178.00 37 102 COOKIE 5137.95 

Male 80 HALLAM Ethan 23/02/2018 13:36 Marlin-Blue 105.60 24 19 KILL TANK 4274.69 

Male 175 SPINKS Steven 25/02/2018 10:20 Marlin-Blue 97.90 24 40 DOUBLE TRIGGER 3674.02 

Male 9 GYLER Elliott 24/02/2018 15:00 Mahi Mahi 15.70 6 2 REDEMPTION 2403.28 

Male 181 COOPER Rob 25/02/2018 11:30 Tuna-Yellowfin 58.10 24 41 AMBITION 1940.98 

Male 10 NANCARROW Joel 24/02/2018 15:50 Mahi Mahi 10.90 6 2 REDEMPTION 1158.40 

Junior 83 DAVIS Oska 25/02/2018 10:14 Mahi Mahi 12.80 10 20 MR PIG 565.25 

Junior 6 LIVINGSTONE Jack 25/02/2018 08:00 Mahi Mahi 12.80 10 1 GLORIANA 565.25 

Male 482 SINCLAIR Jockey 24/02/2018 14:15 Mahi Mahi 10.70 10 33 RAMPAGE 394.99 

 

Detailed Angler Capture Points -Interclub State Championships 
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Summary Boat Tag & Release Points -Interclub State Championships 
 

Boat No Boat Name Skipper Count Back Points 

62 BORN FREE LEONARD Geoff 25/02/2018 13:18 325450 

112 PRO-FISH-ENT BENSON Sondal 25/02/2018 15:50 200900 

28 ANYFIN HRYNIUK Gerard 25/02/2018 12:40 176000 

72 WILD THING RUSSELL Chris 25/02/2018 13:22 164950 

42 LITTLE AUDREY CARLSON Daniel 25/02/2018 15:57 162450 

13 FREEDOM THORRINGTON Scott 25/02/2018 13:33 162000 

29 MURRIFIN FINDLAY Craig 25/02/2018 14:15 161054 

95 NINGALOO CURTIS Brad 25/02/2018 10:38 161029 

68 SHELBY MCANDREW David 25/02/2018 11:30 149500 

45 HOODLUM LEAMING Paul 25/02/2018 10:43 141031 

38 BLUE RHAPSODY KUHN Russell 25/02/2018 15:30 127500 

102 COOKIE OFFORD Murry 25/02/2018 14:34 123500 

111 ABSOLUTE YATES Peter 25/02/2018 15:11 110500 

63 TRUE GRIT HANCOCK Brent 25/02/2018 14:37 109500 

46 CASEY LIDDALL Stephen 25/02/2018 12:22 104500 

18 MARAUDER FOLEY Neil 25/02/2018 15:26 103500 

27 BIG BLUE LAUBSCHER Hennie 25/02/2018 17:05 92550 

93 SEABABY IV JOLLY Chris 25/02/2018 10:57 92029 

15 ASALT WEAPON BELL Luke 25/02/2018 15:46 84500 

17 BETTER THAN LEGO HOLGATE Daniel 25/02/2018 14:05 84000 

75 GAMEFISHER HANCOCK Greg 25/02/2018 11:35 83000 

83 MADDNESS MADDERN Luke 24/02/2018 11:12 74000 

98 CAPTAIN BINKIN Les 25/02/2018 13:27 73000 

37 ROWDY FORDHAM John 25/02/2018 12:45 69000 

44 BALLISTIC KIRBY Michael 25/02/2018 15:50 69000 

94 WEAPON HYLAND Rob 25/02/2018 14:31 64525 

47 MARKOO DULLARD Benn 24/02/2018 14:30 63250 

43 SMARTBILL AYAD Sam 24/02/2018 14:40 62531 

119 REEL TROUBLE FITZALAN Rob 25/02/2018 11:35 62500 

84 FINATIC KOUSOULAS Jim 24/02/2018 16:00 61500 

85 THE MASTER BARSHA Chris 25/02/2018 09:35 60950 

67 GLAUCUS PEPPER Jason 25/02/2018 11:38 57500 

107 BRUISED TUNA ESSEX Justin 24/02/2018 16:15 53000 

14 FINFISN BAJADA Nathan 25/02/2018 12:21 52750 

71 BUSH WACKER MARTIN Jason 24/02/2018 16:35 50000 

4 CAMELOT RUSSELL Garry 25/02/2018 13:15 50000 

5 KATCHABILL GREEN Neil 24/02/2018 14:15 49450 

41 AMBITION BENNETT Ivan 24/02/2018 17:05 46500 

117 ATHALDO EGGINS Lachie 24/02/2018 11:25 46000 

76 MEGABITE II WRAIGHT Rick 24/02/2018 11:25 46000 

103 THE CUBAN VELLA Charles 25/02/2018 16:10 46000 

120 WATCHDOG WINEFIELD Kirk 25/02/2018 13:05 43000 

3 OFFSHORE BESOFF Paul 25/02/2018 09:35 40250 

31 GERONIMO YATES Brenton 25/02/2018 15:00 37021 

23 KRAKEN LIST Jamie 25/02/2018 08:35 35500 

90 ANTAGONIST COLES Mark 23/02/2018 17:05 34500 

114 RELENTLESS PURSUIT MENEGHEL Aaron 24/02/2018 14:25 34500 

34 WORKHORSE FRANCIS Neil 25/02/2018 08:15 34500 

115 WILD TUNA BOURKE Chris 25/02/2018 10:58 34500 
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Summary Boat Tag & Release Points -Interclub State Championships 
 Boat No Boat Name Skipper Count Back Points 

77 WITCHDOCTOR ALEXANDER Peter 25/02/2018 11:50 34500 

40 DOUBLE TRIGGER SEXTON Garry 24/02/2018 09:08 33000 

80 FREEDOM TO ROAM II CARR Ian 24/02/2018 10:40 30000 

49 REEL DIAMOND LYONS Mick 24/02/2018 16:09 26000 

65 PHOENIX TUBMAN David 25/02/2018 11:30 25900 

24 ANY EXCUSE MOSSMAN Luke 23/02/2018 14:20 25000 

97 PLAYPENN BIRT Mitch 24/02/2018 15:15 25000 

118 BILLFISHER CROCKETT Shane 24/02/2018 15:10 24500 

25 VICTRESS II VICTOR Craig 23/02/2018 14:05 23000 

52 REEF MAGIC CALRKSON Michael 23/02/2018 17:40 23000 

57 WHITEHEART TESORIERO Angelo 25/02/2018 14:15 23000 

113 X-FACTOR XIBERRAS David 24/02/2018 13:45 22500 

96 GAMETIME MORRIS Scott 25/02/2018 09:40 22500 

74 SNEAKY PETE SILCOCK Peter.A. 23/02/2018 11:30 21500 

53 KALA LUA WALKER Ryan 23/02/2018 14:40 21500 

54 FAST POPE Timothy 25/02/2018 09:30 20000 

20 MR PIG DAVIS Tristan 25/02/2018 12:14 19000 

86 LOCKOUT AYOUB Ameen 25/02/2018 11:50 17000 

91 IN DEEP VAARTJES Adam 25/02/2018 08:34 15500 

92 BLACK DOUGLAS GRAY Mitchell 23/02/2018 16:00 14950 

59 PUBLIC ENEMY SWEETMAN Luke 23/02/2018 16:05 14400 

87 RARE BREED LAMOND Steve 23/02/2018 09:55 12500 

64 ARM PUMP MULLINS Jamie 24/02/2018 13:03 12500 

73 JENNA BRIDGE Sam 24/02/2018 13:03 12500 

30 WATER GIRL TOOHEY Amelia 24/02/2018 17:35 11529 

33 RAMPAGE PAGE Glenn 23/02/2018 11:30 11500 

35 TEDS TOY BOWYER Ted 23/02/2018 14:26 11500 

12 LUMPY EVRELL Ryan 23/02/2018 17:00 11500 

39 TANTRUM WRIGHT Glenn 25/02/2018 08:57 11500 

22 CHASIN - TAIL CALETTI Dean 25/02/2018 11:30 11500 

101 SUN & MOON MERRIN Matt 25/02/2018 11:15 10000 

48 SEADEUCE SIRRIS Sid 25/02/2018 10:05 6450 

81 GO GET'EM GOULD Bruce 25/02/2018 11:50 5000 

106 ORION HURST Michael 23/02/2018 16:20 3750 

36 CARNAGE WARD Jamie 24/02/2018 13:04 3750 

108 KARMA HUDSON Jayden 23/02/2018 11:00 3450 

11 AWATEA STANSFIELD Mark 23/02/2018 11:41 3450 

32 FANDANGLE MIEGEL Dan 23/02/2018 13:25 3450 

58 GET REEL PEARSON Robert 23/02/2018 15:00 3450 

116 MILO THOMPSON John 23/02/2018 16:00 3450 

56 FINSANITY MATTHEWS Michael 23/02/2018 09:39 31 

16 LARDFISH WESTON Andrew 23/02/2018 14:10 29 

19 KILL TANK WILLIAMS Jason "Bluey" 24/02/2018 13:30 29 
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Detailed Angler Tag & Release Points -Interclub State Championships 
 Cat No Name Date Time Species LC Tag No Boat Boat Name Points  

Male 526 RICHIE Steven 25/02/2018 11:35 Marlin-Black 10 B142939 119 REEL TROUBLE 12500.00 

Male 331 CARNEY Josh 25/02/2018 08:45 Marlin-Striped 10 B148973 72 WILD THING 12500.00 

Male 331 CARNEY Josh 24/02/2018 17:26 Marlin-Black 10 B148971 72 WILD THING 12500.00 

Male 274 MANSON Matt 24/02/2018 16:00 Marlin-Striped 10 B131410 84 FINATIC 12500.00 

Male 330 COLLINS Ian 24/02/2018 15:55 Marlin-Black 10 B148972 72 WILD THING 12500.00 

Male 526 RICHIE Steven 24/02/2018 15:40 Marlin-Black 10 B142938 119 REEL TROUBLE 12500.00 

Male 431 BIRT Matt 24/02/2018 15:15 Marlin-Black 10 B147301 97 PLAYPENN 12500.00 

Male 527 TULL Nick 24/02/2018 15:10 Marlin-Black 10 B142937 119 REEL TROUBLE 12500.00 

Male 330 COLLINS Ian 24/02/2018 15:01 Marlin-Black 10 B148976 72 WILD THING 12500.00 

Male 527 TULL Nick 24/02/2018 15:00 Marlin-Black 10 B142936 119 REEL TROUBLE 12500.00 

Junior 370 RONTZIOKOS Pam- 24/02/2018 14:20 Marlin-Striped 10 B130674 84 FINATIC 12500.00 

Junior 194 AYAD Aaron 24/02/2018 14:10 Marlin-Black 10 B148988 43 SMARTBILL 12500.00 

Male 70 ATKINSON Michael 24/02/2018 14:05 Marlin-Striped 10 B081100 17 BETTER THAN 12500.00 

Male 527 TULL Nick 24/02/2018 13:45 Marlin-Black 10 B142945 119 REEL TROUBLE 12500.00 

Male 63 MORGAN Ryan 24/02/2018 13:05 Marlin-Black 10 B139855 15 ASALT WEAPON 12500.00 

Male 333 GOVERD Troy 24/02/2018 13:03 Marlin-Black 10 B147957 73 JENNA 12500.00 

Male 291 HARDIE William 24/02/2018 13:03 Marlin-Black 10 B132103 64 ARM PUMP 12500.00 

Male 330 COLLINS Ian 24/02/2018 11:46 Marlin-Black 10 B148979 72 WILD THING 12500.00 

Male 330 COLLINS Ian 24/02/2018 10:42 Marlin-Black 10 B148980 72 WILD THING 12500.00 

Male 289 SCOTT Shane 24/02/2018 10:27 Marlin-Black 10 B147711 63 TRUE GRIT 12500.00 

Fe- 64 AGUDELO Sharleen 24/02/2018 10:20 Marlin-Black 10 B139854 15 ASALT WEAPON 12500.00 

Male 58 THACKERAY James 24/02/2018 09:56 Marlin-Black 10 B144904 13 FREEDOM 12500.00 

Male 329 HILL Shane 24/02/2018 09:10 Marlin-Black 10 B148978 72 WILD THING 12500.00 

Male 331 CARNEY Josh 23/02/2018 19:35 Marlin-Striped 10 B148977 72 WILD THING 12500.00 

Male 426 CUSKELLY Justin 23/02/2018 17:35 Marlin-Black 10 B094653 96 GAMETIME 12500.00 

Male 289 SCOTT Shane 23/02/2018 17:19 Marlin-Black 10 B147710 63 TRUE GRIT 12500.00 

Male 200 LEAMING Paul 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 B138444 45 HOODLUM 12500.00 

Male 556 PRYGIEL Jamie 23/02/2018 16:58 Marlin-Black 10 B148746 83 MADDNESS 12500.00 

Male 330 COLLINS Ian 23/02/2018 16:50 Marlin-Black 10 B139294 72 WILD THING 12500.00 

Fe- 64 AGUDELO Sharleen 23/02/2018 16:30 Marlin-Black 10 B139853 15 ASALT WEAPON 12500.00 

Junior 194 AYAD Aaron 23/02/2018 16:20 Marlin-Black 10 B148987 43 SMARTBILL 12500.00 

Male 212 INGLIS Richard 23/02/2018 16:00 Marlin-Black 10 B082862 47 MARKOO 12500.00 

Male 556 PRYGIEL Jamie 23/02/2018 15:54 Marlin-Black 10 B149078 83 MADDNESS 12500.00 

Fe- 559 WALKER Pip 23/02/2018 15:46 Marlin-Black 10 B144903 13 FREEDOM 12500.00 

Male 496 FARRUGIA Liam 23/02/2018 14:55 Marlin-Black 10 B135842 113 X-FACTOR 12500.00 

Male 289 SCOTT Shane 23/02/2018 14:50 Marlin-Black 10 B147709 63 TRUE GRIT 12500.00 

Male 556 PRYGIEL Jamie 23/02/2018 14:31 Marlin-Black 10 B149079 83 MADDNESS 12500.00 

Male 95 PARKER Brett 23/02/2018 14:20 Marlin-Black 10 B139448 24 ANY EXCUSE 12500.00 

Fe- 60 BAJADA Amanda 23/02/2018 14:10 Marlin-Black 10 B147602 14 FINFISN 12500.00 

Male 289 SCOTT Shane 23/02/2018 13:50 Marlin-Black 10 B147708 63 TRUE GRIT 12500.00 

Small 369 MOUSSA Isaac 23/02/2018 13:45 Marlin-Black 10 B130670 84 FINATIC 12500.00 

Male 289 SCOTT Shane 23/02/2018 13:40 Marlin-Black 10 B147707 63 TRUE GRIT 12500.00 

Junior 194 AYAD Aaron 23/02/2018 13:40 Marlin-Black 10 B116232 43 SMARTBILL 12500.00 

Male 331 CARNEY Josh 23/02/2018 13:35 Marlin-Black 10 B139295 72 WILD THING 12500.00 

Male 96 JOHNSON Bob 23/02/2018 13:30 Marlin-Black 10 B139447 24 ANY EXCUSE 12500.00 

Male 200 LEAMING Paul 23/02/2018 13:18 Marlin-Black 10 B116080 45 HOODLUM 12500.00 
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Detailed Angler Tag & Release Points -Interclub State Championships 
 

Cat No Name Date Time Species LC Tag No Boat Boat Name Points 

Male 56 HOUSEHAM Jay 23/02/2018 13:15 Marlin-Black 10 B144902 13 FREEDOM 12500.00 

Male 58 THACKERAY James 23/02/2018 13:10 Marlin-Black 10 B144901 13 FREEDOM 12500.00 

Male 329 HILL Shane 23/02/2018 13:08 Marlin-Black 10 B139293 72 WILD THING 12500.00 

Male 212 INGLIS Richard 23/02/2018 13:00 Marlin-Black 10 B082869 47 MARKOO 12500.00 

Male 288 MASON Zac 23/02/2018 12:50 Marlin-Black 10 B147706 63 TRUE GRIT 12500.00 

Fe- 64 AGUDELO Sharleen 23/02/2018 12:45 Marlin-Black 10 B139852 15 ASALT WEAPON 12500.00 

Junior 194 AYAD Aaron 23/02/2018 12:30 Marlin-Black 10 B148986 43 SMARTBILL 12500.00 

Male 56 HOUSEHAM Jay 23/02/2018 12:24 Marlin-Black 10 B139665 13 FREEDOM 12500.00 

Male 200 LEAMING Paul 23/02/2018 12:17 Marlin-Black 10 B138442 45 HOODLUM 12500.00 

Male 91 QUILL Aaron 23/02/2018 12:05 Marlin-Black 10 B115817 23 KRAKEN 12500.00 

Male 159 KUHN Trevor 23/02/2018 12:00 Marlin-Striped 10 B147425 38 BLUE RHAPSODY 12500.00 

Junior 370 RONTZIOKOS Pam- 23/02/2018 11:50 Marlin-Black 10 B131408 84 FINATIC 12500.00 

Fe- 559 WALKER Pip 23/02/2018 11:49 Marlin-Black 10 B139664 13 FREEDOM 12500.00 

Male 402 MALAFANT Scott 23/02/2018 11:16 Marlin-Black 10 B127805 91 IN DEEP 12500.00 

Male 555 BUSUTTIL Dave 23/02/2018 11:13 Marlin-Black 10 B149076 83 MADDNESS 12500.00 

Junior 194 AYAD Aaron 23/02/2018 11:05 Marlin-Black 10 B116231 43 SMARTBILL 12500.00 

Fe- 60 BAJADA Amanda 23/02/2018 11:05 Marlin-Black 10 B147601 14 FINFISN 12500.00 

Male 61 BRUMMEL Luke 23/02/2018 10:50 Marlin-Black 10 B128369 14 FINFISN 12500.00 

Male 58 THACKERAY James 23/02/2018 10:41 Marlin-Black 10 B139663 13 FREEDOM 12500.00 

Male 431 BIRT Matt 23/02/2018 10:35 Marlin-Black 10 B121883 97 PLAYPENN 12500.00 

Male 556 PRYGIEL Jamie 23/02/2018 10:25 Marlin-Black 10 B138726 83 MADDNESS 12500.00 

Male 207 DOBSON Michael 23/02/2018 10:11 Marlin-Black 10 B147743 46 CASEY 12500.00 

Male 330 COLLINS Ian 23/02/2018 09:58 Marlin-Black 10 B139251 72 WILD THING 12500.00 

Junior 383 LAMOND Amanda 23/02/2018 09:55 Marlin-Black 10 B139412 87 RARE BREED 12500.00 

Male 456 VELLA Charles 25/02/2018 16:10 Marlin-Black 15 B149100 103 THE CUBAN 11500.00 

Male 196 HUTCHEN Julian 25/02/2018 15:50 Marlin-Black 15 B131169 44 BALLISTIC 11500.00 

Male 491 WILSON Logan 25/02/2018 15:50 Marlin-Striped 15 B148671 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Fe- 64 AGUDELO Sharleen 25/02/2018 15:46 Marlin-Black 15 B139659 15 ASALT WEAPON 11500.00 

Male 161 WRIGHT Rodney 25/02/2018 15:30 Marlin-Striped 15 B073048 38 BLUE RHAPSODY 11500.00 

Male 77 HOMANN John 25/02/2018 15:26 Marlin-Striped 15 B10383 18 MARAUDER 11500.00 

Male 187 SMITH Hayden 25/02/2018 15:14 Marlin-Black 15 B148632 42 LITTLE AUDREY 11500.00 

Male 289 SCOTT Shane 25/02/2018 14:37 Marlin-Black 15 B147714 63 TRUE GRIT 11500.00 

Male 125 KERSTENS Scooter 25/02/2018 14:15 Marlin-Striped 15 B082918 29 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male 489 CRONIN Mitch 25/02/2018 14:10 Marlin-Striped 15 B149124 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Fe- 559 WALKER Pip 25/02/2018 13:33 Marlin-Striped 15 B144921 13 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 25/02/2018 13:18 Marlin-Striped 15 B148758 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 159 KUHN Trevor 25/02/2018 13:15 Marlin-Striped 15 B047959 38 BLUE RHAPSODY 11500.00 

Male 491 WILSON Logan 25/02/2018 13:05 Marlin-Striped 15 B148675 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male 533 HOWARD Dean 25/02/2018 13:05 Marlin-Striped 15 B091607 120 WATCHDOG 11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 25/02/2018 12:55 Marlin-Striped 15 B148759 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 120 BOOTH Martin 25/02/2018 12:50 Marlin-Striped 15 B082917 29 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Small 157 FORDHAM Jimmy 25/02/2018 12:45 Marlin-Striped 15 B139643 37 ROWDY 11500.00 

Male 330 COLLINS Ian 25/02/2018 12:22 Marlin-Black 15 B148975 72 WILD THING 11500.00 

Male 207 DOBSON Michael 25/02/2018 12:22 Marlin-Striped 15 B139376 46 CASEY 11500.00 

Fe- 60 BAJADA Amanda 25/02/2018 12:21 Marlin-Striped 15 B147603 14 FINFISN 11500.00 

Male 289 SCOTT Shane 25/02/2018 12:20 Marlin-Black 15 B147713 63 TRUE GRIT 11500.00 
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Detailed Angler Tag & Release Points -Interclub State Championships 
 

Cat No Name Date Time Species LC Tag No Boa Boat Name Points 

Male 77 HOMANN John 25/02/2018 12:05 Marlin-Striped 15 B10384 18 MARAUDER 11500.00 

Male 207 DOBSON Michael 25/02/2018 12:05 Marlin-Striped 15 B139380 46 CASEY 11500.00 

Male 348 ALEXANDER Trent 25/02/2018 11:50 Marlin-Black 15 B030285 77 WITCHDOCTOR 11500.00 

Male 199 PITCHFORK Stephen 25/02/2018 11:50 Marlin-Striped 15 B131167 44 BALLISTIC 11500.00 

Male 302 PEPPER Craig 25/02/2018 11:38 Marlin-Striped 15 B145259 67 GLAUCUS 11500.00 

Male 188 KELIN Ken 25/02/2018 11:37 Marlin-Black 15 B148634 42 LITTLE AUDREY 11500.00 

Male 88 NASH Andrew 25/02/2018 11:30 Marlin-Striped 15 B144920 22 CHASIN - TAIL 11500.00 

Junior 294 TUBMAN Keira 25/02/2018 11:30 Marlin-Black 15 B095164 65 PHOENIX 11500.00 

Female 310 MCANDREW Amy 25/02/2018 11:30 Marlin-Striped 15 B146067 68 SHELBY 11500.00 

Male 124 WILLIAMS Stuart 25/02/2018 11:30 Marlin-Striped 15 B082916 29 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male 125 KERSTENS Scooter 25/02/2018 11:20 Marlin-Striped 15 B082915 29 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male 124 WILLIAMS Stuart 25/02/2018 11:15 Marlin-Striped 15 B084138 29 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male 160 BISHOP Gordon 25/02/2018 11:15 Marlin-Striped 15 B147427 38 BLUE RHAPSODY 11500.00 

Male 57 BRIGHT Ben 25/02/2018 11:01 Marlin-Striped 15 B144937 13 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Male 207 DOBSON Michael 25/02/2018 10:59 Marlin-Striped 15 B147748 46 CASEY 11500.00 

Junior 506 KACZOROWSKI Ryan 25/02/2018 10:58 Marlin-Striped 15 B061675 115 WILD TUNA 11500.00 

Junior 409 JOLLY Rhys 25/02/2018 10:57 Marlin-Black 15 B135951 93 SEABABY IV 11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 25/02/2018 10:55 Marlin-Black 15 B148756 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 202 WISE John 25/02/2018 10:43 Marlin-Striped 15 B148504 45 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Male 203 BRANCH Dale 25/02/2018 10:38 Marlin-Striped 15 B148505 45 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Female 422 CURTIS Karly 25/02/2018 10:38 Marlin-Striped 15 B147336 95 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Male 187 SMITH Hayden 25/02/2018 10:33 Marlin-Striped 15 B148635 42 LITTLE AUDREY 11500.00 

Male 205 LIDDALL Stephen 25/02/2018 10:30 Marlin-Striped 15 B147750 46 CASEY 11500.00 

Male 315 RYAN Joel 25/02/2018 10:30 Marlin-Striped 15 B147999 68 SHELBY 11500.00 

Male 288 MASON Zac 25/02/2018 10:27 Marlin-Striped 15 B147712 63 TRUE GRIT 11500.00 

Female 64 AGUDELO Sharleen 25/02/2018 10:25 Marlin-Striped 15 B139657 15 ASALT WEAPON 11500.00 

Male 122 DAVIS Andrew 25/02/2018 10:25 Marlin-Striped 15 B091120 29 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Female 310 MCANDREW Amy 25/02/2018 10:10 Marlin-Striped 15 B147998 68 SHELBY 11500.00 

Male 284 DICKSON Josh 25/02/2018 10:02 Marlin-Striped 15 B148769 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 489 CRONIN Mitch 25/02/2018 09:50 Marlin-Striped 15 B149122 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male 15 STEPHENSON Justin 25/02/2018 09:35 Marlin-Striped 15 B061640 3 OFFSHORE 11500.00 

Male 184 WEBSTER Phil 25/02/2018 09:35 Marlin-Striped 15 B138464 42 LITTLE AUDREY 11500.00 

Junior 373 QAHOUSH AJ 25/02/2018 09:35 Marlin-Black 15 B135822 85 THE MASTER 11500.00 

Male 200 LEAMING Paul 25/02/2018 09:34 Marlin-Black 15 B148513 45 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 25/02/2018 09:34 Marlin-Striped 15 B148768 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 77 HOMANN John 25/02/2018 09:30 Marlin-Black 15 B051028 18 MARAUDER 11500.00 

Male 488 BENSON Sondal 25/02/2018 09:30 Marlin-Striped 15 B149121 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Female 559 WALKER Pip 25/02/2018 09:26 Marlin-Striped 15 B144939 13 FREEDOM 11500.00 

Male 200 LEAMING Paul 25/02/2018 09:02 Marlin-Striped 15 B148512 45 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Female 166 WRIGHT Karen 25/02/2018 08:57 Marlin-Striped 15 B121585 39 TANTRUM 11500.00 

Female 64 AGUDELO Sharleen 25/02/2018 08:55 Marlin-Striped 15 B139656 15 ASALT WEAPON 11500.00 

Male 199 PITCHFORK Stephen 25/02/2018 08:45 Marlin-Black 15 B131167 44 BALLISTIC 11500.00 

Male 154 PATTERSON Robert 25/02/2018 08:40 Marlin-Black 15 B139642 37 ROWDY 11500.00 

Male 90 LIST Jamie 25/02/2018 08:35 Marlin-Black 15 B115814 23 KRAKEN 11500.00 

Male 376 TSAKONSA George 25/02/2018 08:26 Marlin-Striped 15 B112135 85 THE MASTER 11500.00 

Female 422 CURTIS Karly 25/02/2018 08:24 Marlin-Black 15 B148899 95 NINGALOO 11500.00 
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Cat No Name Date Time Species LC Tag No Boat Boat Name Points 

Male 143 MACKEY Mark 25/02/2018 08:15 Marlin-Striped 15 B115048 34 WORKHORSE 11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 25/02/2018 08:09 Marlin-Striped 15 B148767 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 521 VELLA Jade 24/02/2018 17:50 Marlin-Blue 15 B149082 103 THE CUBAN 11500.00 

Male 127 JACKSON Simon 24/02/2018 17:35 Marlin-Black 15 B05952 30 WATER GIRL 11500.00 

Male 285 TRINKLER Shayne 24/02/2018 17:25 Marlin-Striped 15 B148752 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 124 WILLIAMS Stuart 24/02/2018 17:20 Marlin-Black 15 B139625 29 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male 208 TIERNEY Daniel 24/02/2018 16:45 Marlin-Striped 15 B147746 46 CASEY 11500.00 

Male 122 DAVIS Andrew 24/02/2018 16:40 Marlin-Striped 15 B139623 29 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 24/02/2018 16:15 Marlin-Striped 15 B148753 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 558 CAMLIN Ryan 24/02/2018 16:15 Marlin-Black 15 B121395 107 BRUISED TUNA 11500.00 

Fe- 
male 

310 MCANDREW Amy 24/02/2018 16:10 Marlin-Striped 15 B146057 68 SHELBY 11500.00 

Male 163 NIELSON Troy 24/02/2018 16:10 Marlin-Striped 15 B147429 38 BLUE RHAPSODY 11500.00 

Male 77 HOMANN John 24/02/2018 15:52 Marlin-Striped 15 B051029 18 MARAUDER 11500.00 

Male 159 KUHN Trevor 24/02/2018 15:40 Marlin-Striped 15 B147430 38 BLUE RHAPSODY 11500.00 

Male 286 CHAMPLEY Colin 24/02/2018 15:38 Marlin-Black 15 B148754 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Fe- 
male 

504 BOURKE Kim 24/02/2018 15:30 Marlin-Black 15 B061677 115 WILD TUNA 11500.00 

Male 125 KERSTENS Scooter 24/02/2018 15:25 Marlin-Striped 15 B139622 29 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Fe- 
male 

123 GRAHAM Claire 24/02/2018 15:17 Marlin-Striped 15 B139621 29 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male 520 MORLEY Michael 24/02/2018 15:10 Marlin-Black 15 B147771 118 BILLFISHER 11500.00 

Male 547 BROWN Scott 24/02/2018 15:05 Marlin-Striped 15 B132569 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male 285 TRINKLER Shayne 24/02/2018 15:02 Marlin-Black 15 B148751 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 457 VELLA Kurt 24/02/2018 15:00 Marlin-Striped 15 B149098 103 THE CUBAN 11500.00 

Male 196 HUTCHEN Julian 24/02/2018 14:56 Marlin-Black 15 B131166 44 BALLISTIC 11500.00 

Male 452 ROBERTS Graham 24/02/2018 14:52 Marlin-Striped 15 B145871 102 COOKIE 11500.00 

Junior 409 JOLLY Rhys 24/02/2018 14:50 Marlin-Black 15 B135991 93 SEABABY IV 11500.00 

Fe- 
male 

422 CURTIS Karly 24/02/2018 14:46 Marlin-Black 15 B148900 95 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Male 473 KONDOS Jonathan 24/02/2018 14:30 Marlin-Black 15 B121394 107 BRUISED TUNA 11500.00 

Male 211 FISHER Simon 24/02/2018 14:30 Marlin-Black 15 B082863 47 MARKOO 11500.00 

Fe- 
male 

498 MENEGHEL Chrissy 24/02/2018 14:25 Marlin-Striped 15 B118138 114 RELENTLESS 
PURSUIT 

11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 24/02/2018 14:15 Marlin-Striped 15 B135694 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 162 WRIGHT Brian 24/02/2018 14:15 Marlin-Striped 15 B147426 38 BLUE RHAPSODY 11500.00 

Junior 294 TUBMAN Keira 24/02/2018 14:15 Marlin-Black 15 B095165 65 PHOENIX 11500.00 

Male 109 VAN RENSBURG 
Ado 

24/02/2018 14:12 Marlin-Black 15 B079086 27 BIG BLUE 11500.00 

Male 77 HOMANN John 24/02/2018 14:05 Marlin-Striped 15 B051027 18 MARAUDER 11500.00 

Male 203 BRANCH Dale 24/02/2018 14:05 Marlin-Striped 15 B123757 45 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Male 120 BOOTH Martin 24/02/2018 14:00 Marlin-Striped 15 B139608 29 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Fe- 
male 

310 MCANDREW Amy 24/02/2018 14:00 Marlin-Striped 15 B147130 68 SHELBY 11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 24/02/2018 13:58 Marlin-Striped 15 B135693 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 195 KIRBY Michael 24/02/2018 13:44 Marlin-Striped 15 B131565 44 BALLISTIC 11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 24/02/2018 13:40 Marlin-Striped 15 B148755 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 490 CARTY Gerard 24/02/2018 13:40 Marlin-Striped 15 B132568 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Junior 506 KACZOROWSKI 
Ryan 

24/02/2018 13:35 Marlin-Black 15 B061678 115 WILD TUNA 11500.00 

Male 154 PATTERSON Robert 24/02/2018 13:30 Marlin-Black 15 B139641 37 ROWDY 11500.00 

Male 207 DOBSON Michael 24/02/2018 13:25 Marlin-Black 15 B147749 46 CASEY 11500.00 

Male 179 PEMBERTON Mark 24/02/2018 13:15 Marlin-Blue 15 B131807 41 AMBITION 11500.00 

Male 423 TURNER Cam 24/02/2018 12:48 Marlin-Striped 15 B148896 95 NINGALOO 11500.00 

 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

69 



 

 

  
Detailed Angler Tag & Release Points -Interclub State Championships 
 

Cat No Name Date Time Species LC Tag No Boat 
No 

Boat Name Points 

Male 154 PATTERSON Robert 24/02/2018 12:46 Marlin-Black 15 B077608 37 ROWDY 11500.00 

Male 13 RILEY Shannon 24/02/2018 12:40 Marlin-Striped 15 B125894 3 OFFSHORE 11500.00 

Male 70 ATKINSON Michael 24/02/2018 12:40 Marlin-Black 15 B081094 17 BETTER THAN 11500.00 

Male 547 BROWN Scott 24/02/2018 12:35 Marlin-Black 15 B132567 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male 23 CLIFT Tony 24/02/2018 12:35 Marlin-Striped 15 B138180 5 KATCHABILL 11500.00 

Junior 83 DAVIS Oska 24/02/2018 12:30 Marlin-Black 15 B104318 20 MR PIG 11500.00 

Male 558 CAMLIN Ryan 24/02/2018 12:30 Marlin-Black 15 B121393 107 BRUISED TUNA 11500.00 

Male 281 MILES Greg 24/02/2018 12:08 Marlin-Striped 15 B135692 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Junior 373 QAHOUSH AJ 24/02/2018 12:07 Marlin-Black 15 B135824 85 THE MASTER 11500.00 

Male 202 WISE John 24/02/2018 12:05 Marlin-Striped 15 B138448 45 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Male 411 PHILLIPS Terry 24/02/2018 12:05 Marlin-Striped 15 B135992 93 SEABABY IV 11500.00 

Male 213 BRETHERIC Adam 24/02/2018 12:00 Marlin-Striped 15 B082868 47 MARKOO 11500.00 

Junior 373 QAHOUSH AJ 24/02/2018 11:58 Marlin-Striped 15 B138750 85 THE MASTER 11500.00 

Fe- 422 CURTIS Karly 24/02/2018 11:42 Marlin-Black 15 B127594 95 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Male 547 BROWN Scott 24/02/2018 11:40 Marlin-Black 15 B132572 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Small 157 FORDHAM Jimmy 24/02/2018 11:25 Marlin-Black 15 B139637 37 ROWDY 11500.00 

Small 513 EGGINS Sam 24/02/2018 11:25 Marlin-Black 15 B110246 117 ATHALDO 11500.00 

Male 346 HANNAN David 24/02/2018 11:25 Marlin-Black 15 B109314 76 MEGABITE II 11500.00 

Male 23 CLIFT Tony 24/02/2018 11:20 Marlin-Striped 15 B138178 5 KATCHABILL 11500.00 

Male 556 PRYGIEL Jamie 24/02/2018 11:12 Marlin-Striped 15 B148747 83 MADDNESS 11500.00 

Small 513 EGGINS Sam 24/02/2018 11:01 Marlin-Striped 15 B110244 117 ATHALDO 11500.00 

Male 163 NIELSON Troy 24/02/2018 10:55 Marlin-Black 15 B147424 38 BLUE RHAPSODY 11500.00 

Male 460 COOKSON Jamie 24/02/2018 10:50 Marlin-Black 15 B149097 103 THE CUBAN 11500.00 

Male 15 STEPHENSON Jus- 24/02/2018 10:45 Marlin-Black 15 B130913 3 OFFSHORE 11500.00 

Male 547 BROWN Scott 24/02/2018 10:35 Marlin-Striped 15 B149125 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male 122 DAVIS Andrew 24/02/2018 10:35 Marlin-Black 15 B139609 29 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male 205 LIDDALL Stephen 24/02/2018 10:28 Marlin-Striped 15 B147745 46 CASEY 11500.00 

Male 302 PEPPER Craig 24/02/2018 10:25 Marlin-Striped 15 B077750 67 GLAUCUS 11500.00 

Fe- 
male 

500 APPS Larissa 24/02/2018 10:24 Marlin-Black 15 B135626 114 RELENTLESS 
PURSUIT 

11500.00 

Male 202 WISE John 24/02/2018 10:22 Marlin-Striped 15 B148515 45 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Junior 409 JOLLY Rhys 24/02/2018 10:20 Marlin-Striped 15 B135954 93 SEABABY IV 11500.00 

Male 423 TURNER Cam 24/02/2018 10:12 Marlin-Striped 15 B127592 95 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Junior 373 QAHOUSH AJ 24/02/2018 10:10 Marlin-Black 15 B138748 85 THE MASTER 11500.00 

Male 158 KUHN Russell 24/02/2018 10:10 Marlin-Black 15 B147423 38 BLUE RHAPSODY 11500.00 

Male 197 KIRBY Daniel 24/02/2018 10:10 Marlin-Black 15 B131564 44 BALLISTIC 11500.00 

Male 240 MOUSSA Peter 24/02/2018 09:50 Marlin-Blue 15 B130675 84 FINATIC 11500.00 

Male 451 OFFORD Murry 24/02/2018 09:50 Marlin-Striped 15 B145876 102 COOKIE 11500.00 

Male 110 VENTER Hendrik 24/02/2018 09:45 Marlin-Black 15 B147720 27 BIG BLUE 11500.00 

Male 285 TRINKLER Shayne 24/02/2018 09:45 Marlin-Striped 15 B135691 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Fe- 422 CURTIS Karly 24/02/2018 09:42 Marlin-Black 15 B127593 95 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Male 91 QUILL Aaron 24/02/2018 09:35 Marlin-Black 15 B115818 23 KRAKEN 11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 24/02/2018 09:35 Marlin-Black 15 B135699 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 202 WISE John 24/02/2018 09:28 Marlin-Striped 15 B148511 45 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Male 423 TURNER Cam 24/02/2018 09:14 Marlin-Striped 15 B149102 95 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Male 452 ROBERTS Graham 24/02/2018 09:12 Marlin-Striped 15 B145880 102 COOKIE 11500.00 

Fe- 
male 

500 APPS Larissa 24/02/2018 09:11 Marlin-Striped 15 B135618 114 RELENTLESS 
PURSUIT 

11500.00 
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 Cat No Name Date Time Species LC Tag No Boat 
No 

Boat Name Points 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 24/02/2018 09:08 Marlin-Black 15 B135700 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 215 LEWIS Andrew 24/02/2018 09:00 Marlin-Striped 15 B138451 47 MARKOO 11500.00 

Male 143 MACKEY Mark 24/02/2018 09:00 Marlin-Black 15 B115049 34 WORKHORSE 11500.00 

Fe- 414 EVANS Michelle 24/02/2018 08:41 Marlin-Blue 15 B125523 94 WEAPON 11500.00 

Male 207 DOBSON Michael 24/02/2018 08:29 Marlin-Black 15 B147744 46 CASEY 11500.00 

Male 551 CONSIDINE Trent 24/02/2018 08:22 Marlin-Striped 15 B149103 95 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Male 118 FINDLAY Craig 24/02/2018 08:10 Marlin-Striped 15 B139250 29 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male 202 WISE John 24/02/2018 08:00 Marlin-Striped 15 B138443 45 HOODLUM 11500.00 

Male 454 STUBBS Andrew 24/02/2018 07:49 Marlin-Striped 15 B083688 102 COOKIE 11500.00 

Male 77 HOMANN John 23/02/2018 17:55 Marlin-Striped 15 B051026 18 MARAUDER 11500.00 

Male 239 CARR Damien 23/02/2018 17:40 Marlin-Striped 15 B105164 52 REEF MAGIC 11500.00 

Male 108 VAN DER WALT 23/02/2018 17:38 Marlin-Striped 15 B147718 27 BIG BLUE 11500.00 

Male 453 NOLOT Jeff 23/02/2018 17:28 Marlin-Striped 15 B027364 102 COOKIE 11500.00 

Fe- 310 MCANDREW Amy 23/02/2018 17:25 Marlin-Blue 15 B146056 68 SHELBY 11500.00 

Male 397 TOUHY Craig 23/02/2018 17:05 Marlin-Black 15 B118455 90 ANTAGONIST 11500.00 

Male 52 HODDER Joshua 23/02/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 B130753 12 LUMPY 11500.00 

Junior 409 JOLLY Rhys 23/02/2018 16:59 Marlin-Black 15 B135936 93 SEABABY IV 11500.00 

Male 551 CONSIDINE Trent 23/02/2018 16:51 Marlin-Striped 15 B149064 95 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 23/02/2018 16:50 Marlin-Striped 15 B145574 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 75 HOMANN Andrew 23/02/2018 16:45 Marlin-Striped 15 B051025 18 MARAUDER 11500.00 

Male 315 RYAN Joel 23/02/2018 16:30 Marlin-Striped 15 B147129 68 SHELBY 11500.00 

Male 241 BOUGHTON David 23/02/2018 16:20 Marlin-Blue 15 B105163 52 REEF MAGIC 11500.00 

Male 286 CHAMPLEY Colin 23/02/2018 16:18 Marlin-Striped 15 B149088 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Fe- 310 MCANDREW Amy 23/02/2018 16:15 Marlin-Striped 15 B147127 68 SHELBY 11500.00 

Male 172 HARPER Wade 23/02/2018 16:15 Marlin-Black 15 B116203 40 DOUBLE TRIGGER 11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 23/02/2018 16:10 Marlin-Striped 15 B145565 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 187 SMITH Hayden 23/02/2018 16:05 Marlin-Black 15 B148630 42 LITTLE AUDREY 11500.00 

Male 76 BARTLETT David 23/02/2018 16:05 Marlin-Blue 15 B051024 18 MARAUDER 11500.00 

Male 547 BROWN Scott 23/02/2018 16:05 Marlin-Black 15 B132574 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male 421 CURTIS Danny 23/02/2018 16:00 Marlin-Black 15 B149063 95 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Fe- 156 NOVESELL Heidi 23/02/2018 16:00 Marlin-Black 15 B139645 37 ROWDY 11500.00 

Male 116 WILLIAMSON Mick 23/02/2018 15:42 Marlin-Striped 15 B148992 28 ANYFIN 11500.00 

Male 452 ROBERTS Graham 23/02/2018 15:41 Marlin-Striped 15 B083689 102 COOKIE 11500.00 

Male 161 WRIGHT Rodney 23/02/2018 15:40 Marlin-Black 15 B147422 38 BLUE RHAPSODY 11500.00 

Male 23 CLIFT Tony 23/02/2018 15:35 Marlin-Black 15 B158177 5 KATCHABILL 11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 23/02/2018 15:31 Marlin-Black 15 B149095 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Fe- 310 MCANDREW Amy 23/02/2018 15:15 Marlin-Striped 15 B147126 68 SHELBY 11500.00 

Male 348 ALEXANDER Trent 23/02/2018 15:15 Marlin-Black 15 B017158 77 WITCHDOCTOR 11500.00 

Male 454 STUBBS Andrew 23/02/2018 15:07 Marlin-Black 15 B083686 102 COOKIE 11500.00 

Male 491 WILSON Logan 23/02/2018 15:05 Marlin-Black 15 B132573 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male 303 HUMPHRYS Nigel 23/02/2018 14:45 Marlin-Black 15 B145257 67 GLAUCUS 11500.00 

Junior 409 JOLLY Rhys 23/02/2018 14:40 Marlin-Black 15 B135939 93 SEABABY IV 11500.00 

Male 245 WILSON Greg 23/02/2018 14:40 Marlin-Black 15 B138692 53 KALA LUA 11500.00 

Male 348 ALEXANDER Trent 23/02/2018 14:40 Marlin-Black 15 B017157 77 WITCHDOCTOR 11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 23/02/2018 14:28 Marlin-Black 15 B149094 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 345 CHAMPION Mike 23/02/2018 14:26 Marlin-Black 15 B109315 76 MEGABITE II 11500.00 
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Cat No Name Date Time Species LC Tag No Boat 

No 
Boat Name Points 

Male 146 ROWE Ted 23/02/2018 14:26 Marlin-Black 15 B128466 35 TEDS TOY 11500.00 

Small 513 EGGINS Sam 23/02/2018 14:25 Marlin-Black 15 B110245 117 ATHALDO 11500.00 

Male 144 VOLTZ Jeremy 23/02/2018 14:25 Marlin-Striped 15 B125660 34 WORKHORSE 11500.00 

Male 184 WEBSTER Phil 23/02/2018 14:21 Marlin-Striped 15 B148628 42 LITTLE AUDREY 11500.00 

Male 77 HOMANN John 23/02/2018 14:20 Marlin-Striped 15 B051023 18 MARAUDER 11500.00 

Male 117 ANDERSON Jay 23/02/2018 14:20 Marlin-Black 15 B139241 28 ANYFIN 11500.00 

Junior 409 JOLLY Rhys 23/02/2018 14:10 Marlin-Striped 15 B138595 93 SEABABY IV 11500.00 

Male 102 RAFTON Barry 23/02/2018 14:05 Marlin-Black 15 B139872 25 VICTRESS II 11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 23/02/2018 13:58 Marlin-Striped 15 B149093 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 539 WEBB Luke 23/02/2018 13:38 Marlin-Black 15 B148991 28 ANYFIN 11500.00 

Male 346 HANNAN David 23/02/2018 13:30 Marlin-Black 15 B109320 76 MEGABITE II 11500.00 

Male 312 BOUCHER Warren 23/02/2018 13:29 Marlin-Striped 15 B147983 68 SHELBY 11500.00 

Male 453 NOLOT Jeff 23/02/2018 13:27 Marlin-Striped 15 B083687 102 COOKIE 11500.00 

Male 423 TURNER Cam 23/02/2018 13:25 Marlin-Striped 15 B149062 95 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Male 303 HUMPHRYS Nigel 23/02/2018 13:25 Marlin-Black 15 B145258 67 GLAUCUS 11500.00 

Male 163 NIELSON Troy 23/02/2018 13:15 Marlin-Black 15 B147421 38 BLUE RHAPSODY 11500.00 

Male 23 CLIFT Tony 23/02/2018 13:05 Marlin-Black 15 B138176 5 KATCHABILL 11500.00 

Junior 306 FRIMA Thomas 23/02/2018 12:58 Marlin-Striped 15 B145256 67 GLAUCUS 11500.00 

Fe- 310 MCANDREW Amy 23/02/2018 12:50 Marlin-Black 15 B147985 68 SHELBY 11500.00 

Male 285 TRINKLER Shayne 23/02/2018 12:41 Marlin-Striped 15 B145562 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 551 CONSIDINE Trent 23/02/2018 12:40 Marlin-Striped 15 B149104 95 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Male 345 CHAMPION Mike 23/02/2018 12:35 Marlin-Black 15 B109319 76 MEGABITE II 11500.00 

Male 116 WILLIAMSON Mick 23/02/2018 12:32 Marlin-Striped 15 B062889 28 ANYFIN 11500.00 

Fe- 310 MCANDREW Amy 23/02/2018 12:27 Marlin-Striped 15 B147984 68 SHELBY 11500.00 

Small 513 EGGINS Sam 23/02/2018 12:25 Marlin-Black 15 B110242 117 ATHALDO 11500.00 

Male 451 OFFORD Murry 23/02/2018 12:20 Marlin-Striped 15 B145105 102 COOKIE 11500.00 

Male 396 MCDONALD Peter 23/02/2018 12:20 Marlin-Black 15 B118452 90 ANTAGONIST 11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 23/02/2018 12:18 Marlin-Striped 15 B145564 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 434 BINKIN Alex 23/02/2018 12:12 Marlin-Black 15 B147701 98 CAPTAIN 11500.00 

Male 412 IFFIELD Ashley 23/02/2018 12:06 Marlin-Striped 15 B135953 93 SEABABY IV 11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 23/02/2018 12:05 Marlin-Striped 15 B145563 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 396 MCDONALD Peter 23/02/2018 12:05 Marlin-Black 15 B118453 90 ANTAGONIST 11500.00 

Fe- 310 MCANDREW Amy 23/02/2018 12:02 Marlin-Striped 15 B147982 68 SHELBY 11500.00 

Male 406 DAVIS Matt 23/02/2018 11:38 Marlin-Black 15 B126149 92 BLACK DOUGLAS 11500.00 

Fe- 422 CURTIS Karly 23/02/2018 11:36 Marlin-Striped 15 B149065 95 NINGALOO 11500.00 

Male 533 HOWARD Dean 23/02/2018 11:35 Marlin-Blue 15 B147588 120 WATCHDOG 11500.00 

Male 286 CHAMPLEY Colin 23/02/2018 11:30 Marlin-Striped 15 B145561 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 138 KIDD Ritchie 23/02/2018 11:30 Marlin-Blue 15 B139217 33 RAMPAGE 11500.00 

Male 334 SILCOCK Peter.A. 23/02/2018 11:30 Marlin-Striped 15 B060733 74 SNEAKY PETE 11500.00 

Male 489 CRONIN Mitch 23/02/2018 11:28 Marlin-Black 15 B132571 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male 175 SPINKS Steven 23/02/2018 11:25 Marlin-Black 15 B109107 40 DOUBLE TRIGGER 11500.00 

Male 97 VICTOR Craig 23/02/2018 11:20 Marlin-Black 15 B139871 25 VICTRESS II 11500.00 

Male 547 BROWN Scott 23/02/2018 11:05 Marlin-Black 15 B132575 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male 452 ROBERTS Graham 23/02/2018 10:58 Marlin-Striped 15 B145101 102 COOKIE 11500.00 

Male 434 BINKIN Alex 23/02/2018 10:45 Marlin-Striped 15 B112599 98 CAPTAIN 11500.00 

Male 490 CARTY Gerard 23/02/2018 10:35 Marlin-Black 15 B132566 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 
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Cat No Name Date Time Species LC Tag No Boat 

No 
Boat Name Points 

Male 491 WILSON Logan 23/02/2018 10:15 Marlin-Black 15 B112940 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 11500.00 

Male 125 KERSTENS Scooter 23/02/2018 10:15 Marlin-Blue 15 B139607 29 MURRIFIN 11500.00 

Male 282 BASHFORD Shane 23/02/2018 10:06 Marlin-Black 15 B149092 62 BORN FREE 11500.00 

Male 184 WEBSTER Phil 25/02/2018 15:57 Marlin-Striped 24 B148631 42 LITTLE AUDREY 10000.00 

Male 108 VAN DER WALT 25/02/2018 15:40 Marlin-Black 24 B147418 27 BIG BLUE 10000.00 

Male 71 GOW Neil 25/02/2018 14:05 Marlin-Striped 24 B104495 17 BETTER THAN 10000.00 

Male 415 HYLAND Miles 25/02/2018 14:00 Marlin-Striped 24 B127681 94 WEAPON 10000.00 

Male 437 FREW Morgan 25/02/2018 13:27 Marlin-Black 24 B147738 98 CAPTAIN 10000.00 

Male 437 FREW Morgan 25/02/2018 13:27 Marlin-Black 24 B147738 98 CAPTAIN 10000.00 

Male 17 SMALL Brett 25/02/2018 13:15 Marlin-Striped 24 B127656 4 CAMELOT 10000.00 

Male 109 VAN RENSBURG 25/02/2018 13:00 Marlin-Striped 24 B079088 27 BIG BLUE 10000.00 

Male 110 VENTER Hendrik 25/02/2018 12:50 Marlin-Striped 24 B147420 27 BIG BLUE 10000.00 

Male 419 RENSHAW Brendon 25/02/2018 12:40 Marlin-Striped 24 B125525 94 WEAPON 10000.00 

Male 116 WILLIAMSON Mick 25/02/2018 12:40 Marlin-Striped 24 B139232 28 ANYFIN 10000.00 

Male 58 THACKERAY James 25/02/2018 12:26 Marlin-Striped 24 B144938 13 FREEDOM 10000.00 

Fe- 18 SMALL Aleshia 25/02/2018 12:20 Marlin-Black 24 B127655 4 CAMELOT 10000.00 

Male 110 VENTER Hendrik 25/02/2018 12:06 Marlin-Striped 24 B147719 27 BIG BLUE 10000.00 

Male 337 HANCOCK Greg 25/02/2018 11:35 Marlin-Striped 24 B081119 75 GAMEFISHER 10000.00 

Male 108 VAN DER WALT 25/02/2018 11:19 Marlin-Striped 24 B079087 27 BIG BLUE 10000.00 

Junior 449 FRITH Cooper 25/02/2018 11:15 Marlin-Striped 24 B125550 101 SUN & MOON 10000.00 

Male 259 TESORIERO Nicho- 25/02/2018 11:15 Marlin-Striped 24 B138657 57 WHITEHEART 10000.00 

Fe- 530 CONNA Tyler 25/02/2018 10:55 Marlin-Black 24 B091606 120 WATCHDOG 10000.00 

Male 547 BROWN Scott 25/02/2018 10:46 Marlin-Striped 24 B149123 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 10000.00 

Male 539 WEBB Luke 25/02/2018 10:40 Marlin-Striped 24 B139244 28 ANYFIN 10000.00 

Male 70 ATKINSON Michael 25/02/2018 10:25 Marlin-Striped 24 B081097 17 BETTER THAN 10000.00 

Male 338 FORBES Mike 25/02/2018 10:05 Marlin-Black 24 B081121 75 GAMEFISHER 10000.00 

Male 132 BETTENSON Tom 25/02/2018 10:05 Marlin-Black 24 B139633 31 GERONIMO 10000.00 

Fe- 559 WALKER Pip 25/02/2018 10:03 Marlin-Striped 24 B144936 13 FREEDOM 10000.00 

Male 532 STAUFFER Connor 25/02/2018 09:47 Marlin-Black 24 B147590 120 WATCHDOG 10000.00 

Male 427 CUSKELLY Kaleb 25/02/2018 09:40 Marlin-Striped 24 B094660 96 GAMETIME 10000.00 

Male 246 POPE Timothy 25/02/2018 09:30 Marlin-Striped 24 B138668 54 FAST 10000.00 

Male 261 TARANTO Peter 25/02/2018 09:20 Marlin-Striped 24 B138651 57 WHITEHEART 10000.00 

Male 249 MACKAY Jamie 25/02/2018 08:40 Marlin-Striped 24 B138667 54 FAST 10000.00 

Male 117 ANDERSON Jay 25/02/2018 08:35 Marlin-Striped 24 B139243 28 ANYFIN 10000.00 

Male 57 BRIGHT Ben 25/02/2018 08:30 Marlin-Striped 24 B144940 13 FREEDOM 10000.00 

Male 56 HOUSEHAM Jay 25/02/2018 08:27 Marlin-Striped 24 B144905 13 FREEDOM 10000.00 

Male 70 ATKINSON Michael 25/02/2018 08:05 Marlin-Striped 24 B081095 17 BETTER THAN 10000.00 

Male 178 KOVACS Ron 24/02/2018 17:05 Marlin-Striped 24 B075991 41 AMBITION 10000.00 

Male 187 SMITH Hayden 24/02/2018 16:40 Marlin-Black 24 B138475 42 LITTLE AUDREY 10000.00 

Male 114 SPRING Gordon 24/02/2018 16:38 Marlin-Black 24 B139242 28 ANYFIN 10000.00 

Male 326 JAMESON Brent 24/02/2018 16:35 Marlin-Black 24 B104488 71 BUSH WACKER 10000.00 

Fe- 414 EVANS Michelle 24/02/2018 16:29 Marlin-Blue 24 B125524 94 WEAPON 10000.00 

Male 341 BEACHER Dean 24/02/2018 16:20 Marlin-Black 24 B081116 75 GAMEFISHER 10000.00 

Male 181 COOPER Rob 24/02/2018 15:15 Marlin-Black 24 B055068 41 AMBITION 10000.00 

Male 116 WILLIAMSON Mick 24/02/2018 15:12 Marlin-Striped 24 B139405 28 ANYFIN 10000.00 

Male 536 BINKIN Jarvis 24/02/2018 14:45 Marlin-Striped 24 B147737 98 CAPTAIN 10000.00 
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Cat No Name Date Time Species LC Tag No Boat Boat Name Points 

Male 224 DARMODY James 24/02/2018 14:36 Marlin-Striped 24 B127194 49 REEL DIAMOND 10000.00 

Male 539 WEBB Luke 24/02/2018 14:32 Marlin-Black 24 B148999 28 ANYFIN 10000.00 

Male 184 WEBSTER Phil 24/02/2018 14:16 Marlin-Black 24 B138473 42 LITTLE AUDREY 10000.00 

Male 117 ANDERSON Jay 24/02/2018 13:50 Marlin-Striped 24 B139408 28 ANYFIN 10000.00 

Male 496 FARRUGIA Liam 24/02/2018 13:45 Marlin-Striped 24 B135843 113 X-FACTOR 10000.00 

Male 17 SMALL Brett 24/02/2018 13:25 Marlin-Striped 24 B127652 4 CAMELOT 10000.00 

Male 327 THIBAULT James 24/02/2018 13:15 Marlin-Black 24 B104489 71 BUSH WACKER 10000.00 

Male 114 SPRING Gordon 24/02/2018 13:14 Marlin-Black 24 B149000 28 ANYFIN 10000.00 

Male 520 MORLEY Michael 24/02/2018 12:50 Marlin-Striped 24 B055479 118 BILLFISHER 10000.00 

Male 419 RENSHAW Brendon 24/02/2018 12:49 Marlin-Striped 24 B135946 94 WEAPON 10000.00 

Male 435 GEOGAHEGAN 24/02/2018 12:42 Marlin-Black 24 B147736 98 CAPTAIN 10000.00 

Male 539 WEBB Luke 24/02/2018 12:20 Marlin-Black 24 B148998 28 ANYFIN 10000.00 

Male 325 RIDLEY Troy 24/02/2018 12:10 Marlin-Black 24 B104485 71 BUSH WACKER 10000.00 

Male 116 WILLIAMSON Mick 24/02/2018 12:00 Marlin-Striped 24 B148996 28 ANYFIN 10000.00 

Male 327 THIBAULT James 24/02/2018 11:50 Marlin-Black 24 B104487 71 BUSH WACKER 10000.00 

Male 187 SMITH Hayden 24/02/2018 11:44 Marlin-Striped 24 B138472 42 LITTLE AUDREY 10000.00 

Male 117 ANDERSON Jay 24/02/2018 11:35 Marlin-Striped 24 B148997 28 ANYFIN 10000.00 

Male 114 SPRING Gordon 24/02/2018 11:10 Marlin-Black 24 B139401 28 ANYFIN 10000.00 

Male 184 WEBSTER Phil 24/02/2018 10:55 Marlin-Striped 24 B138465 42 LITTLE AUDREY 10000.00 

Male 131 BOTTING Kane 24/02/2018 10:55 Marlin-Striped 24 B139635 31 GERONIMO 10000.00 

Male 356 CARR Marcus 24/02/2018 10:40 Marlin-Striped 24 B067896 80 FREEDOM TO 10000.00 

Male 223 MAZARAKI Tim 24/02/2018 09:26 Marlin-Black 24 B127193 49 REEL DIAMOND 10000.00 

Male 176 MUSUMESCI Sam 24/02/2018 09:08 Marlin-Striped 24 B116202 40 DOUBLE TRIGGER 10000.00 

Male 188 KELIN Ken 24/02/2018 08:38 Marlin-Striped 24 B148629 42 LITTLE AUDREY 10000.00 

Male 539 WEBB Luke 24/02/2018 08:05 Marlin-Black 24 B139402 28 ANYFIN 10000.00 

Male 180 WALL Greg 23/02/2018 17:15 Marlin-Blue 24 B055069 41 AMBITION 10000.00 

Male 70 ATKINSON Michael 23/02/2018 17:10 Marlin-Black 24 B081093 17 BETTER THAN 10000.00 

Male 340 ENRIGHT John 23/02/2018 16:20 Marlin-Blue 24 B081115 75 GAMEFISHER 10000.00 

Male 70 ATKINSON Michael 23/02/2018 16:05 Marlin-Black 24 B081092 17 BETTER THAN 10000.00 

Male 558 CAMLIN Ryan 23/02/2018 16:00 Marlin-Striped 24 B121392 107 BRUISED TUNA 10000.00 

Male 358 EGGLEDEN Matt 23/02/2018 15:50 Marlin-Black 24 B060627 80 FREEDOM TO 10000.00 

Male 341 BEACHER Dean 23/02/2018 15:35 Marlin-Black 24 B081114 75 GAMEFISHER 10000.00 

Male 70 ATKINSON Michael 23/02/2018 14:40 Marlin-Striped 24 B104498 17 BETTER THAN 10000.00 

Male 19 UPWARD Steven 23/02/2018 14:20 Marlin-Black 24 B127653 4 CAMELOT 10000.00 

Male 434 BINKIN Alex 23/02/2018 14:15 Marlin-Striped 24 B147702 98 CAPTAIN 10000.00 

Male 338 FORBES Mike 23/02/2018 14:00 Marlin-Black 24 B081113 75 GAMEFISHER 10000.00 

Male 243 REES Joel 23/02/2018 13:40 Marlin-Black 24 B138697 53 KALA LUA 10000.00 

Male 184 WEBSTER Phil 23/02/2018 12:55 Marlin-Black 24 B148626 42 LITTLE AUDREY 10000.00 

Male 326 JAMESON Brent 23/02/2018 12:50 Marlin-Blue 24 B104486 71 BUSH WACKER 10000.00 

Fe- 
male 

357 FARMBOROUGH 
Jamie 

23/02/2018 12:40 Marlin-Blue 24 B067895 80 FREEDOM TO 
ROAM II 

10000.00 

Male 187 SMITH Hayden 23/02/2018 12:07 Marlin-Black 24 B148622 42 LITTLE AUDREY 10000.00 

Male 342 SIMPSON Peter 23/02/2018 12:05 Marlin-Blue 24 B081112 75 GAMEFISHER 10000.00 

Male 419 RENSHAW Brendon 23/02/2018 11:56 Marlin-Blue 24 B125522 94 WEAPON 10000.00 

Male 20 OLIVEY Jason 23/02/2018 11:25 Marlin-Striped 24 B127654 4 CAMELOT 10000.00 

Male 336 PARROTT Troy 23/02/2018 11:10 Marlin-Striped 24 B060732 74 SNEAKY PETE 10000.00 

Male 184 WEBSTER Phil 23/02/2018 11:08 Marlin-Striped 24 B100095 42 LITTLE AUDREY 10000.00 
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Cat No Name Date Time Species  Tag No Boat  Boat Name Points 

Male 340 ENRIGHT John 23/02/2018 10:35 Marlin-Black 24 B147571 75 GAMEFISHER 10000.00 

Fe 487 JAMES Yasmin 25/02/2018 15:11 Marlin-Striped 37 B131994 111 ABSOLUTE 8500.00 

Male 454 STUBBS Andrew 25/02/2018 14:34 Marlin-Striped 37 B145873 102 COOKIE 8500.00 

Male 131 BOTTING Kane 25/02/2018 13:45 Marlin-Blue 37 B139630 31 GERONIMO 8500.00 

Fe 484 YATES Sheridan 25/02/2018 11:53 Marlin-Blue 37 B131993 111 ABSOLUTE 8500.00 

Male 549 GART Kenny 25/02/2018 11:50 Marlin-Blue 37 B060568 86 LOCKOUT 8500.00 

Male 483 YATES Peter 25/02/2018 11:28 Marlin-Black 37 B131992 111 ABSOLUTE 8500.00 

Fe 487 JAMES Yasmin 25/02/2018 10:23 Marlin-Blue 37 B112325 111 ABSOLUTE 8500.00 

Male 485 FETTERPLACE 
Brenton 

24/02/2018 15:13 Marlin-Blue 37 B112324 111 ABSOLUTE 8500.00 

F 484 YATES Sheridan 24/02/2018 13:24 Marlin-Blue 37 B112322 111 ABSOLUTE 8500.00 

F 487 JAMES Yasmin 24/02/2018 12:33 Marlin-Black 37 B112321 111 ABSOLUTE 8500.00 

Male 485 FETTERPLACE 
Brenton 

24/02/2018 11:52 Marlin-Black 37 B131995 111 ABSOLUTE 8500.00 

Fe 484 YATES Sheridan 24/02/2018 11:28 Marlin-Blue 37 B132555 111 ABSOLUTE 8500.00 

Male 132 BETTENSON Tom 24/02/2018 08:27 Marlin-Striped 37 B139627 31 GERONIMO 8500.00 

F 484 YATES Sheridan 23/02/2018 14:55 Marlin-Blue 37 B132554 111 ABSOLUTE 8500.00 

F 487 JAMES Yasmin 23/02/2018 14:28 Marlin-Blue 37 B131991 111 ABSOLUTE 8500.00 

Male 380 AYOUB Carl 23/02/2018 13:00 Marlin-Striped 37 B118300 86 LOCKOUT 8500.00 

Male 558 CAMLIN Ryan 23/02/2018 11:40 Marlin-Striped 37 B104289 107 BRUISED TUNA 8500.00 

Male 485 FETTERPLACE 
Brenton 

23/02/2018 10:59 Marlin-Blue 37 B132553 111 ABSOLUTE 8500.00 

F 484 YATES Sheridan 23/02/2018 10:29 Marlin-Blue 37 B132552 111 ABSOLUTE 8500.00 

Male 13 RILEY Shannon 24/02/2018 11:40 Shortbill 
Spearfish 

15 B130914 3 OFFSHORE 5750.00 

Male 361 GOULD Bruce 25/02/2018 11:50 Shortbill 
Spearfish 

24 B140032 81 GO GET'EM 5000.00 

Male 178 KOVACS Ron 23/02/2018 12:37 Shortbill 
Spearfish 

24 B055064 41 AMBITION 5000.00 

Junior 83 DAVIS Oska 25/02/2018 12:14 Shark-Whaler 10 S262302 20 MR PIG 3750.00 

F 60 BAJADA Amanda 24/02/2018 14:40 Shark- Hammer 
Head 

10 S252243 14 FINFISN 3750.00 

F 150 WEST Janet 24/02/2018 13:04 Shark-Whaler 10 S166919 36 CARNAGE 3750.00 

Male 470 TAYLFORTH John 23/02/2018 16:20 Shark- Hammer 
Head 

10 S238201 106 ORION 3750.00 

Male 213 BRETHERIC Adam 23/02/2018 15:30 Shark- Hammer 
Head 

10 S259420 47 MARKOO 3750.00 

F 267 SWEETMAN Kelly 23/02/2018 12:45 Shark-Whaler 10 S178306 59 PUBLIC ENEMY 3750.00 

Junior 83 DAVIS Oska 23/02/2018 12:30 Shark-Whaler 10 S262301 20 MR PIG 3750.00 

F 267 SWEETMAN Kelly 23/02/2018 12:25 Shark-Whaler 10 S178297 59 PUBLIC ENEMY 3750.00 

Male 110 VENTER Hendrik 25/02/2018 17:05 Shark-Whaler 15 S260590 27 BIG BLUE 3450.00 

Male 184 WEBSTER Phil 25/02/2018 14:18 Shark-Whaler 15 S259372 42 LITTLE AUDREY 3450.00 

Male 330 COLLINS Ian 25/02/2018 13:22 Shark-Whaler 15 S262772 72 WILD THING 3450.00 

Male 284 DICKSON Josh 25/02/2018 08:40 Shark-Whaler 15 S236672 62 BORN FREE 3450.00 

Male 491 WILSON Logan 25/02/2018 08:35 Shark-Whaler 15 S255352 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 3450.00 

Male 492 BONNICI Michael 25/02/2018 07:45 Shark-Whaler 15 S255351 112 PRO-FISH-ENT 3450.00 

Male 25 NIXON Rhys 24/02/2018 14:15 Shark-Whaler 15 S261252 5 KATCHABILL 3450.00 

Junior 373 QAHOUSH AJ 24/02/2018 12:32 Shark-Whaler 15 S241166 85 THE MASTER 3450.00 

Male 219 HUSSEY Jeff 23/02/2018 17:28 Shark- Hammer 

Head 

15 S256337 48 SEADEUCE 3450.00 

F 267 SWEETMAN Kelly 23/02/2018 16:05 Shark-Whaler 15 S178308 59 PUBLIC ENEMY 3450.00 

Male 509 LAMBERT Blake 23/02/2018 16:00 Shark-Whaler 15 S207687 116 MILO 3450.00 

Male 405 BOKENHAM Daniel 23/02/2018 16:00 Shark-Whaler 15 S256681 92 BLACK DOUGLAS 3450.00 

Male 264 MARTIN JNR Shane 23/02/2018 15:00 Shark-Tiger 15 S263327 58 GET REEL 3450.00 

F 267 SWEETMAN Kelly 23/02/2018 14:30 Shark-Whaler 15 S178307 59 PUBLIC ENEMY 3450.00 

Male 134 PETERS Craig 23/02/2018 13:25 Shark- Hammer 
Head 

15 S260991 32 FANDANGLE 3450.00 
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Cat Angler 

No 
Name Date Time Species Line 

Class 
Tag No Boat No Boat Name Points 

Male 45 STANSFIELD Mark 23/02/2018 11:41 Shark-Whaler 15 S253287 11 AWATEA 3450.00 

Male 474 HUDSON Jayden 23/02/2018 11:00 Shark-Whaler 15 S183125 108 KARMA 3450.00 

Male 260 TARANTO David 25/02/2018 14:15 Shark-Whaler 24 S264366 57 WHITEHEART 3000.00 

Male 220 CROWTHER Ryan 25/02/2018 10:05 Shark-Whaler 24 S256340 48 SEADEUCE 3000.00 

Fe- 
male 

399 VAARTJES Tracey 25/02/2018 08:34 Shark- Hammer 
Head 

24 S261471 91 IN DEEP 3000.00 

Male 224 DARMODY James 24/02/2018 16:09 Shark-Whaler 24 S247396 49 REEL DIAMOND 3000.00 

Male 223 MAZARAKI Tim 24/02/2018 15:25 Shark-Whaler 24 S247397 49 REEL DIAMOND 3000.00 

Fe- 
male 

414 EVANS Michelle 24/02/2018 13:15 Shark-Whaler 24 S203412 94 WEAPON 3000.00 

Male 520 MORLEY Michael 24/02/2018 11:00 Shark-Whaler 24 S259571 118 BILLFISHER 3000.00 

Male 341 BEACHER Dean 23/02/2018 17:35 Shark-Whaler 24 S202040 75 GAMEFISHER 3000.00 

Male 108 VAN DER WALT 
Rudi 

23/02/2018 12:30 Tuna-Yellowfin 15 A593147 27 BIG BLUE 1150.00 

Male 108 VAN DER WALT 
Rudi 

23/02/2018 12:29 Tuna-Yellowfin 15 A605398 27 BIG BLUE 1150.00 

Male 109 VAN RENSBURG 
Ado 

23/02/2018 12:06 Tuna-Yellowfin 15 A605396 27 BIG BLUE 1150.00 

Male 110 VENTER Hendrik 23/02/2018 11:55 Tuna-Yellowfin 15 A605397 27 BIG BLUE 1150.00 

Junior 294 TUBMAN Keira 25/02/2018 08:40 Yellowtail 
Kingfish 

15 A575440 65 PHOENIX 290.00 

Junior 294 TUBMAN Keira 25/02/2018 08:38 Yellowtail 
Kingfish 

15 A575438 65 PHOENIX 290.00 

Junior 294 TUBMAN Keira 25/02/2018 08:36 Yellowtail 
Kingfish 

15 A575436 65 PHOENIX 290.00 

Junior 294 TUBMAN Keira 25/02/2018 08:32 Yellowtail 
Kingfish 

15 A575439 65 PHOENIX 290.00 

Junior 294 TUBMAN Keira 25/02/2018 08:30 Yellowtail 
Kingfish 

15 A575437 65 PHOENIX 290.00 

Junior 294 TUBMAN Keira 24/02/2018 16:35 Yellowtail 
Kingfish 

15 A575435 65 PHOENIX 290.00 

Junior 294 TUBMAN Keira 24/02/2018 16:10 Yellowtail 
Kingfish 

15 A575434 65 PHOENIX 290.00 

Junior 294 TUBMAN Keira 24/02/2018 16:08 Yellowtail 
Kingfish 

15 A575433 65 PHOENIX 290.00 

Junior 294 TUBMAN Keira 24/02/2018 16:05 Yellowtail 
Kingfish 

15 A575432 65 PHOENIX 290.00 

Junior 294 TUBMAN Keira 24/02/2018 16:00 Yellowtail 
Kingfish 

15 A575431 65 PHOENIX 290.00 

Junior 194 AYAD Aaron 24/02/2018 14:40 Mahi Mahi 10 A613042 43 SMARTBILL 31.00 

Male 202 WISE John 23/02/2018 14:10 Mahi Mahi 10 A593471 45 HOODLUM 31.00 

Male 256 MATTHEWS Jordan 23/02/2018 09:39 Mahi Mahi 10 A621041 56 FINSANITY 31.00 

Fe- 
male 

422 CURTIS Karly 25/02/2018 10:00 Mahi Mahi 15 A582237 95 NINGALOO 29.00 

Male 118 FINDLAY Craig 25/02/2018 08:20 Mahi Mahi 15 A445670 29 MURRIFIN 29.00 

Junior 81 HALLAM Joshua 24/02/2018 13:30 Mahi Mahi 15 A589689 19 KILL TANK 29.00 

Male 410 FISHER Mitch 24/02/2018 09:21 Mahi Mahi 15 A581964 93 SEABABY IV 29.00 

Male 67 GRIGGS Luke 23/02/2018 14:10 Mahi Mahi 15 A560466 16 LARDFISH 29.00 

Male 129 MAY James 23/02/2018 14:05 Mahi Mahi 15 A593120 30 WATER GIRL 29.00 

Male 418 FANCETT Brad 25/02/2018 14:31 Mahi Mahi 24 A603342 94 WEAPON 25.00 

Male 124 WILLIAMS Stuart 23/02/2018 11:30 Mahi Mahi 24 A435574 29 MURRIFIN 25.00 

Male 545 BLACK Oli 25/02/2018 15:00 Mahi Mahi 37 A615551 31 GERONIMO 21.00 

Small 
Fry 

157 FORDHAM Jimmy 25/02/2018 09:50 Tuna-Striped 15 MR 37 ROWDY 12.00 
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Monthly Trophy Winners 2017/2018 
 

 

 

 

TAG & RELEASE  
For the highest point scoring Angler Tag & Release  
each month in the Major Competition  
 
September      ‘Neptune’ Trophy  
Sponsored by David & Helen Litchfield  
NOT WON  
 
October          Peter Alexander ‘Backchat’ Trophy 
Jason Preston – 6,900 Points 
 
November      Peter Silcock ‘Abalone V’ Trophy 
Sponsored by Peter M. Silcock 
Dean Standen – 10,000 Points 
 
December      George Besoff ‘Barbara Bee’ Trophy 
Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff  
Emma Turner – 20,000 Points 
 
January          Merv & Joan Cain Trophy  
Sponsored by Terry Cain 
Joel Abercrombie – 112,500 Points 
 
February        John Heathfield Trophy 
Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff  
Shane Bashford – 294,400 Points 
 
March           David Hissey ‘Scallywag’ Trophy  
Sponsored by David Hissey 
Thomas Frima – 133,700 Points 
 
April            Col Thorley ‘Yepola’ Trophy 
Sponsored by Glenn Thorley  
Kaylene McAndrew – 46,000 Points 
 
May              Geoff Leonard ‘Born Free’ Trophy 
Sponsored by Geoff Leonard 
Michael Grice – 12,500 Points 
 
June             Ambition Charters Trophy 
Club Trophy 
NOT WON 
 
 
 

 
CAPTURE 
For the most meritorious fish captured by an  
Angler each month in the major competition  
 

September      Allan Graham ‘Nalla’ Trophy  
Sponsored by Allan Graham 
NOT WON 
 

October         John Pickles ‘Piccolo’ Trophy 
Sponsored by John & Marie Pickles 
Robert Snape – 137kg Tiger Shark on 15kg Line 
4692.25 Points 
 

November     ‘Francis Atkin’ Memorial Trophy 
Sponsored by Adam Atkin  
Steele Lambert – 289.1kg Mako Shark on 15kg Line 
20,289.10 Points 
 

December     George Besoff ‘Barbara Bee’ Trophy 
Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff  
NOT WON 
 

January         Merv & Joan Cain Trophy 
Sponsored by Terry Cain  
Madison Fairlie – 12.5kg Mahi Mahi on 10kg Line 
539.06 Points 
 

February       John Heathfield ‘Heleena’ Trophy 
Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff  
Chad Kavanagh – 353kg Tiger Shark on 15kg Line 
20,353 Points 
 

March           Col Henderson ‘Bung Ho’ Trophy 
Sponsored by Andrew Henderson  
Brett Tisdell – 445.5kg Tiger Shark on 15kg Line 
20,445.50 Points 
 

April             John Taylor ‘Jay T’ Trophy 
Sponsored by John Taylor  
Nathan Bright – 251.7kg Mako Shark on 15kg Line 
15,838.20 Points 
 

May              Geoff Leonard ‘Born Free’ Trophy 
Sponsored by Geoff Leonard  
Robert Snape – 253.4kg Tiger Shark on 15kg Line 
16,052.90 Points 
 

June  ‘Seaducer’ Trophy 
Club Trophy 
Corey Radford – 89.7kg Mako Shark on 10kg Line 
4,626.50 Points 
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Midweek Competition Trophy Winners 2017 /2018 
 

  

 
 
 

 

CAPTURE 

 

Club Trophy  

Heaviest Yellowfin Tuna  

Steele Lambert – 34.9kg YFT on 15kg Line 

 

Richard Goodall Trophy 

Heaviest Other Game Fish  

Kane Hartcher – 12kg Mahi Mahi on 10kg Line 

 

Club Trophy 

Heaviest Billfish 

Darren Richards – 144.3kg Blue Marlin on 24kg 

Line 

 

Seabreeze Hotel Trophy 

Heaviest Shark 

Steele Lambert – 192.9kg Tiger Shark on 15kg 

Line 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Angler in under 8 Metres 

Andrew Lorriman – 18,605 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Boat in under 8 Metres 

Nothin Suss -19,101.80 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler 

NOT WON 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Senior Female Angler 

NOT WON 

 

TR Bennett Memorial Trophy 

Champion Senior Male Angler  

Andrew Lorriman – 19,605 Points 

 

Marcus Miller ‘Voyager’ Trophy 

Champion Boat 

Nothin Suss – 19,101.80 Points 

 

TAG & RELEASE  

 

Club Trophy 

Most Yellowfin Tuna T&R by an Angler 

NOT WON 

 

Club Trophy 

Highest Point score T&R of Other Game Fish 

Caleb Lambert – 5,750 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Most Billfish T&R by an Angler 

Josh Sowter – 14 Marlin 

 

Club Trophy 

Most Sharks T&R by an Angler 

Amy McAndrew – 2 Sharks 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Angler T&R in under 8 Metres 

Josh Sowter – 159,000 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Boat T&R in under 8 Metres 

Whitedog – 345,500 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler T&R  

Thomas Frima – 26,450 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Senior Female Angler T&R  

Amy McAndrew – 110,400 Points 

 

Gerrads Smash Repairs Trophy 

Champion Senior Male Angler T&R  

Josh Sowter – 159,000 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Boat T&R 

Whitedog – 345,500 Points 
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Major Competition Trophy Winners 2017 /2018 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CAPTURE  

 

Gordon Slack Trophy 

For the Angler Catching the First Point scoring Fish of 

the Season 

Robert Snape – 137kg Tiger Shark on 15kg Line 

28.10.2017 

 

Newman Silverthorne Veterans Trophy 

Heaviest Game Fish by an Angler >50 Years of Age  

NOT WON 

 

Club Trophy 

Heaviest Mako Shark 

Steele Lambert – 289.1kg Mako Shark on 15kg Line 

 

Don McCloy Trophy 

Heaviest Game Fish other than Marlin  

Stephanie Van Herp – 123.3kg Broadbill Swordfish 

on 37kg Line 

 

Gary Reed ‘Viking’ Trophy 

Heaviest Shark by an N&PSGFC Angler 

Brett Tisdell – 445.5kg Tiger Shark on 15kg Line 

 

Tom Roche Trophy 

Most Meritorious Capture by a junior 

Corey Radford – 248.7kg Mako Shark on 15kg Line 

15,462.90 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Best Line Class Capture of a Marlin for the Season 

Shane Bashford – 108.5kg Striped Marlin on 15kg 

Line 

 

Club Trophy 

Most Meritorious Capture of the Year 

Brett Tisdell – 445.5kg Tiger Shark on 15kg Line 

20,445.50 Points 

 

TAG & RELEASE  

 

1991 Club Trophy 

First Fish T&R of the Season by an Angler  

Nathan Brown – Mako Shark 02.10.2017 

 

Club Trophy 

Angler T&R the Most Sharks  

Jason Preston – 4 Sharks on C/B (26.01.2018) 

 

Club Trophy 
Angler T&R the Highest Point score of Other Game Fish 

Keira Tubman – 2,993 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Boat T&R the Highest Point score of Other Game Fish 

Phoenix – 2,993 Points 

 

David Litchfield Trophy 

Boat T&R the Most Sharks  

Get Reel – 9 Sharks 

 

Club Trophy 
Highest Point Score T&R by a junior in his/her Initial Year 

Tom Schreiber – 10,000 Points 

 

Peter Bennett Encouragement Trophy 
Angler T&R the Most Marlin in his/her Inaugural Year 

Jessica Cox – 5 Marlin 

 

Club Trophy 
Angler T&R the Most Sharks in his/her Inaugural Year 

NOT WON 

 

Rob Southall ‘Outfit’ Trophy 

Angler T&R the First Marlin of the Season 

Thomas Frima – Black Marlin 10.12.2017 
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Major Trophy Winners 2017/2018 
 

 

CAPTURE  
 

Peter Simpson Trophy 

Heaviest Initial Capture of a Marlin  

Bradley Leach – 174.2kg Blue Marlin on 37kg Line 

 

Club Trophy 

Heaviest Initial Capture of a Shark  

NOT WON 

 

Club Trophy 

Angler Weighing First Marlin of the Season 

Benjamin Hayes – 95.9kg Striped Marlin on 37kg Line 

18.11.2017 

 

Sid Rohu Trophy 

Largest Black Marlin 

NOT WON 

 

Nick Carter Trophy 

Largest Striped Marlin 

Shane Bashford – 108.5kg Striped Marlin on 15kg Line 

 

Ted Bland Trophy 

Largest Blue Marlin 

Adam Hoey – 231.4kg Blue Marlin on 60kg Line 

 

The Founders Trophy 

Heaviest Billfish on 37kg or 60kg line 

Adam Hoey – 231.4kg Blue Marlin on 60kg Line 

 

Shoal Bay Country Club Hotel Trophy 

Angler Weighing Last Marlin of the Season 

Shane Bashford – 108.5kg Striped Marlin on 15kg Line 

31.03.2018 

 

Robert Mitchell Memorial Trophy 

Heaviest Marlin by a Junior Angler 

Cooper Frith – 95.9kg Striped Marlin on 37kg Line 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Angler 

NOT WON 

 

George Trinkler Shield 

Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Boat Point Score 

NOT WON 
 

TAG & RELEASE  

 

Basil Davidson Trophy  

Most Marlin T&R by an Angler 

Shane Bashford – 40 Marlin 

 

George Trinkler Trophy 

Boat T&R the Most Marlin  

Born Free – 77 Marlin 

 

Club Trophy 

Boat T&R the Last Marlin of the Season 

Glaucus 27.05.2018 – 9.55am 

 

David Henry Trophy 

Angler T&R the Most Yellowfin Tuna 

NOT WON 

 

Club Trophy 

Boat T&R the Most Yellowfin Tuna 

NOT WON 

 

Mark Van Gendt ‘Reefa’ Trophy 

Highest T&R Point Score Angler Under 8 metres 

Zac Mason – 165,500 Points 

 

Peter Bennett Trophy 

Champion Boat T&R Under 21ft Class 

True Grit – 304,500 Points 

 

Phil Kenny – Tangle & Sons Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler T&R (11-16 years) 

Thomas Frima – 386,700 Points 

 

Phil Kenny Tangles & Sons Trophy  

Champion Sub-Junior T&R (0-11 years) 

Jack Thompson – 11,500 Points on C/B 

 

Hardy Marine Trophy 

Champion Senior Lady Angler T&R 

Amy McAndrew – 210,950 Points 

 

John Taylor ‘Broadbill’ Trophy 

Runner up Personal Point score T&R 

Thomas Frima – 286,700 Points 
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Major Competition Trophy Winners 2017 /2018 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CAPTURE  

 

John Heathfield Trophy 

Champion Light Tackle Angler  

Corey Radford – 13,325.68 Points 

 

Art Hamilton Shield  

Champion Light Tackle Boat Point score 

Public Enemy – 13,325.68 Points 

 

David Tubman Trophy 

Champion Medium Tackle Angler 

Brett Tisdell – 31,894.50 Points 

 

‘Barbara Bee’ Shield  

Champion Medium Tackle Boat Point score 

Get Reel – 48,920.86 Points 

 

Dan Carroll Trophy 

Champion Heavy Tackle Angler 

Emmanouel Lioulias – 10,729.20 Points 

 

Roslyn Rennie Shield  

Champion Heavy Tackle Boat Point score 

Mistress – 10,729.20 Points 

 

Champion Angler Under 8 Metres 

Highest Point scoring Angler in Under 8 metres  

Robert Snape – 28,057.65 Points 

 

Peter Bennett Trophy 

Champion Boat Capture Under 8 Metres 

Get Reel – 48,920.86 Points 

 

TAG & RELEASE  

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Angler 

NOT WON 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Boat Point Score 

NOT WON 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Light Tackle Angler  

Joel Abercrombie – 125,000 Points on C/B 

 

Club Trophy  

Champion Light Tackle Boat Point score 

The Omen – 216,250 Points on C/B 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Medium Tackle Angler 

Shane Bashford – 462,300 Points 

 

Club Trophy  

Champion Medium Tackle Boat Point score 

Born Free – 855,600 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Heavy Tackle Angler 

Jayedon Thompson – 91,000 Points 

 

Club Trophy  

Champion Heavy Tackle Boat Point score 

Seaka – 162,000 Points 
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Major Competition Trophy Winners 2017 /2018 
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CAPTURE 

 

Club Trophy  

Champion Junior Angler Capture (12-16 years) 

Corey Radford – 28,788.58 Points 

 

Club Trophy  

Champion Sub Junior Angler Capture (0-11 years) 

Madison Fairlie – 539.06 Points 

 

Bill Bell Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler Capture Overall  

Corey Radford – 28,788.58 Points 

 

Mullers Trophy 

Champion Senior Lady Angler Capture  

Kelly Sweetman – 5,991.36 Points 

 

George Besoff Trophy 

Runner up Personal Point score 

Corey Radford – 28,788.58 Points 

 

Jim Ward Trophy 

Runner up Overall Boat Point score 

Get Reel – 48,920.85 Points 

 

Doug Benjamin Trophy 

Champion Senior Male Angler Capture 

Brett Tisdell – 31,894.50 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Overall Angler 

Brett Tisdell – 31,894.50 Points 

 

1971/1972 Committee Shield  

Champion Boat Capture 

Public Enemy – 51,713.82 Points 
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TAG & RELEASE  

 

Club Trophy 

Runner up Overall Boat 

Shelby – 405,450 Points 

 

Geoff Leonard ‘Born Free’ Trophy 

Champion Senior Male Angler T&R 

Shane Bashford – 474,800 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Angler Overall  

Shane Bashford – 474,800 Points 

 

West End Sports & Tackle Shield  

Highest Point scoring Junior Angler T&R Overall 

Thomas Frima – 286,700 Points 

 

Peter Goadby Trophy 

Champion Boat T&R 

Born Free – 918,100 Points 

 

 



 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The underlying spirit of angling is 

that the skill of the angler is pitted 

against the instinct and strength of 

the fish and the latter is entitled to 

an even chance for his life. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 


